NEVADA STATE
BOARD OF PHARMACY

BOARD MEETING

APRIL 10 & 11, 2019

HILTON GARDEN INN
/7830 S LAS VEGAS BOULEVARD
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA



Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

985 DAMONTE RANCH PARKWAY e SUITE 206 ¢ RENO, NEVADA 89521
(775) 850-1440 e 1-800-364-2081 e FAX (775) 850-1444
E-mail: pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov ® Website: bop.nv.gov

Date Posted: March 29, 2019

AMENDED AGENDA

® PUBLIC NOTICE @

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy will conduct a meeting beginning Wednesday,
April 10, 2019 at 9:00 am. The meeting will continue, if necessary, on Thursday,
April 11, 2019 at 9:00 am or until the Board concludes its business at the
following location:

Hilton Garden Inn
7830 S Las Vegas Boulevard
Las Vegas, Nevada

Please Note:

In regulating the practice of pharmacy, the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy has a duty
to carry out and enforce the provisions of Nevada law to protect the health, safety and
welfare of the public.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy may address agenda items out of sequence to
accommodate persons appearing before the Board or to aid in the efficiency or effectiveness
of the meeting;

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy may combine two or more agenda items for
consideration; and

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy may remove an item from the agenda or delay
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

Public comment is welcomed by the Board, but will be heard during the public comment item
and may be limited to five minutes per person. The president may allow additional time to a
given speaker as time allows and in his or her sole discretion.

Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi judicial
proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual the board may
refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126. Please be aware that after the
quasi-judicial board or commission has rendered a decision in the contested case and,



assuming this happens before adjournment, the board or commission may entertain public
comment on the proceeding at that time.

1.

Public Comment: No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the
agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on a future agenda as an
item. (NRS 241.020)

© CONSENT AGENDA @

The Consent Agenda contains matters of routine acceptance. The Board Members may
approve the consent agenda items as written or, at their discretion, may address individual
items for discussion or change.

2.

3.

Approval of March 6-7, 2019, Minutes (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Non Appearance
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Aon Pharmacy — Fort Myers, FL

BioMatrix Specialty Pharmacy of Maryland, LLC — Columbia, MD
Canary Pharmacy — Montclair, CA

Dania Discount Drug — Dania Beach, FL

DermRx Pharmacy - Dallas, TX

Factor One Source Pharmacy LLC — Cumberland, MD
Ruskin Pharmacy — Ruskin, FL

Sortpak Pharmacy — Glendale, CA

Springs Drug Store — Miami Shore, FL

Sterling Pharmacy, Inc. — Jermyn, PA

Superior Drugmart — Flushing, NY

U-Med Inc. — Granby, CO

WhiteGloveRx — Aventura, FL

2rACTIOAIMUOm>

Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy — Non Appearance
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

N. Powerhouse Pharmacy — Dallas, TX

0. Physicians Preference Pharmacy International LLC — Katy, TX
P. Premier Pharmacy Group LLC — Colorado Springs, CO

Q. Saddlebrook Pharmacy — Tomball, TX

Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler — Non Appearance
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

R. ACADIA Pharmaceuticals Inc. — San Diego, CA
S. Adamas Pharma, LLC — Emeryville, CA



T Alembic Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Bridgewater, NJ

U Avita Medical Americas, LLC — Valencia, CA

V. Bausch Health US, Inc. — Bridgewater, NJ

W.  Chiesi USA, Inc. — Cary, NC

X DHL Supply Chain (USA) — Whitestown, IN

Y. Dompe U.S. Inc. — Boston, MA

Z Dukal Corporation — Ronkonkoma, NY

AA. Edenbridge Pharmaceuticals, LLC — Parsippany, NJ
BB. Eversana Life Science Services, LLC — Fontana, CA
CC. Evoke Pharma, Inc. — Solana Beach, CA

DD. Fluvaccine.org Inc — Salt Lake City, UT

EE. Fougera Pharmaceuticals Inc. — Melville, NY

FF.  Geodis Logistics LLC — McDonough, GA

GG. Gelesis, Inc. — Boston, MA

HH. Insmed Incorporated — Bridgewater, NJ

Il. Ipsen Biopharmaceuticals, Inc. — Basking Ridge, NJ
JJ.  lIsopure, Corp. — Louisville, KY

KK.  Otsuka America Pharmaceutical, Inc. — Rockville, MO
LL.  Premier Rx Wholesale — Cincinnati, OH

MM. RAS Enterprises LLC — Gulfport, MS

NN. Sandoz Inc. — Princeton, NJ

OO0. Saptalis Pharmaceuticals, LLC — Hauppauge, NY
PP.  SCILEX Pharmaceuticals Inc. — Mission Viejo, CA
QQ. SOLA Pharmaceuticals — Baton Rouge, LA

RR. St. Renatus, LLC - Fort Collins, CO

SS. Viona Pharmaceuticals Inc. — Cranford, NJ

TT.  Wright Medical Technology, Inc. — Arlington, TN

Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases — Non
Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

UU. Aeroflow Urology, LLC — Arden, NC

VV. Buffalo Respiratory Therapy, LLC — Williamsville, NY
WW. Current Medical Technologies, Inc. — Lakeville, MA
XX. Dee Veterinary Products, LLC — Miami Gardens, FL
YY. DHL Supply Chain (USA) — Southhaven, MS

ZZ. Empatica, Inc. — Boston, MA

AAA. Liebel-Flarsheim Company LLC - Cincinnati, OH

Application for Nevada Warehouse — Non Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)
BBB. GEODIS Logistics LLC — Sparks, NV
Applications for Nevada Pharmacy — Non Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

CCC. The ER at Blue Diamond - Las Vegas, NV
DDD. Walgreens #21159 — Las Vegas, NV



© REGULAR AGENDA @

Disciplinary hearings pursuant to NRS 639.247 Note: The Board may convene in
closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named patrties.

(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

A Jaime Cordoba-Hernandez, R.Ph (17-070-RPH-S)
B. All City Pharmacy, LLC (17-070-PH-S)
C. Candy C. Davis, R.Ph (17-086-RPH-S)
D. Walgreens Pharmacy #4579 (17-086-PH-A-S)
E. Walgreens Pharmacy #2445 (17-086-PH-A-S)
F. Wayne Mitchell, R.Ph (18-041-RPH-N)
G. Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Center (18-041-PH-N)
H. Kara Balduzzi, R.Ph (18-071-RPH-S)
l. Walgreens Pharmacy #15035 (18-071-PH-S)
J. Josielyn Sy, R.Ph (18-092-RPH-N)
K. Walmart Pharmacy #10-2106 (18-092-PH-N)
L. Sean Barclay, R.Ph (19-002-RPH-S)
M. Meta Pharmacy (19-002-PH-S
N. Melina Cruz, PT (19-019-PT-S)

Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

A. Avasa Rx Pharmacy — Phoenix, AZ
B. One Choice Pharmacy - Stafford, TX
C. Soleo Health Inc. — Woodridge, IL

Applications for Nevada Pharmacy — Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)
A BAM Healthcare LVIC LLC — Las Vegas, NV

B. Eastside Pharmacy — Las Vegas, NV

C. Modern Rx - Las Vegas, NV

Application for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases — Appearance
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

USOC Equipment, LLC — Las Vegas, NV
Request for Pharmacist Registration by Score Transfer — Appearance Note: The
Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named
parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Kurt A. Howe



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Requests for Controlled Substance Registration — Appearance Note: The Board
may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named
parties. (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

A Jorge Y. Burgos, MD
B. Mehran Salek, MD
C. David J. Smith, MD

Request for Controlled Substance Renewal — Appearance Note: The Board may
convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named parties.

(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

A. Markey Wilson, PA
B. Roger Estevez, MD

Request to Amend Conditions of Reinstatement of Pharmacist Registration to
Remove Prohibition from Working as a Managing Pharmacist (FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION)

Ashley Isom (15-074-RPH-N)
Request for Reinstatement of Revoked Pharmacist License: Note: The Board may
convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence or physical or mental health of any of the below named parties.
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

Jose Ferran (17-039-RPH-S)
Applications for Nevada Wholesaler — Appearance (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

A. FENWAL, INC. — North Las Vegas, NV
B. FRESENIUS KABI, LLC - North Las Vegas, NV

Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy — Appearance
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

A. Cure Stat Rx Home Infusion and Specialty Pharmacy, Inc. — San Diego, CA
B. MedRx Infusion Clinical Pharmacy — Inglewood, CA
C. Vasco Rx — Phoenix, AZ

Discussion of increasing fees imposed pursuant to NRS 639.170 and/or NRS 453.221
to maintain conformance with the Board’s operating reserve policy.
(FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)

General Counsel Report



17.

18.

19.

Executive Secretary Report:

A. Financial Report
B. Temporary Licenses
C. Staff Activities:
1. Meetings with Other Health Care Boards
2. Legislature in Session
3. NASCSA Board of Directors
4. Roseman Student Rotation — Grace Field has finished her rotation
5. MPJE Test Writing Seminar
D. Report to Board:
1. Licensing software update
E. Board Related News:
1. Upcoming NABP National Meeting
F. Licensing Activities Report:
1. PMP Integration
2. Legislative update

© WORKSHOP @

Thursday, April 11, 2019 — 9:00 am

Notice of Proposed Regulation Workshop Pursuant to NRS 233B.061(2)
(For Possible Action):

The purpose of the workshop is to solicit comments from interested persons on the
following general topic that may be addressed in the proposed regulation:

[Authority — NRS 639.070]

A. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.NEW LANGUAGE
Costs for inspection.

1. In addition to any application fees paid, the Board may require an applicant to pay
inspection costs incurred by the Board.

2. The Board may require an out-of-state licensee to pay inspection costs incurred by
the Board.

B. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.250: Restrictions on
supervision. The proposed amendment to NAC 639.250 will allow for an increase
in pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist ratio in certain pharmacy settings

Date and Location of Next Scheduled Board Meeting:

June 5-6, 2019 — Reno, Nevada



20.  Public Comment: No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the
agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on a future agenda as an
item. (NRS 241.020)

Note: We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the
public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special
arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy, 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway, Suite 206, Reno, NV,
89521, or call Shirley Hunting at (775) 850-1440, as soon as possible.

Supporting materials or additional information regarding the meeting may be obtained from
Shirley Hunting at (775) 850-1440, email at shunting@pharmacy.nv.gov or 985 Damonte
Ranch Parkway, Suite 206, Reno, Nevada.

Continuing Education credit of 4 hours, including 1 hour of law, will be given per day of Board
meeting attendance. You are required to attend the board meeting for a full day to receive
CE credit including the law credit.

This notice has been posted at the following locations and is available for viewing at
www.notice.nv.gov and bop.nv.gov.

Elko County Courthouse — Elko Nevada Board of Pharmacy — Reno & Las Vegas
Washoe County Courthouse — Reno Mineral County Courthouse — Hawthorne









NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy, Ste 206, Reno, NV 89521
(775) 850-1440 « 1-800-364-2081 « FAX (775) 850-1444

* Web Page: bop.nv.gov

MINUTES
March 6 & 7, 2019

BOARD MEETING

Hyatt Place
1790 E Plumb Ln

Reno, NV
Board Members Present:
Jason Penrod Kevin Desmond Jade Jacobo Wayne Mitchell
Melissa Shake Robert Sullivan Gener Tejero
Board Staff Present:
Dave Wuest Yenh Long Paul Edwards Brett Kandt
Shirley Hunting Joe Dodge Joe Depczynski Kristopher Mangosing

Sarah Bradley

President Penrod read the mission statement of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to
reiterate the Board’s duty to carry out and enforce the provisions of Nevada Law to protect
the health, safety, and welfare of the public.

1. Public Comment March 6, 2019 9:00 AM

There was no public comment.

2. Approval of January 16-17, 2019, Minutes

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve the January 16-17, 2019 Meeting minutes
as presented.

Second: Wayne Mitchell

Action: Passed unanimously



Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Non Appearance

ZIrACTIOTMMUO®>

Advanced Diabetes Supply — Carlsbad, CA

Alto Pharmacy — Denver, CO

BriovaRx Specialty — Shavano Park, TX

Chewy Pharmacy, LLC — Goodyear, AZ

Clinical Solutions Pharmacy — Franklin, TN

Exact Care Pharmacy — Louisville, TX

Integrity Rx Specialty Pharmacy LLC — Scottsdale, AZ
Kaiser Permanente WA Mail Order Pharmacy — Renton, WA
Lemonaid Pharmacy, LLC — St. Louis, MO

LibraSun Pharmacy — Oakland Park, FL

Milton Medical & Drug Co Inc. — Miami Beach, FL
OptumRx — Costa Mesa, CA

OptumRx — Sugar Land, TX

Professional Pharmacy Solutions — New Castle, PA

Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy — Non Appearance

H0DOTO

ARX, Accurate RX Specialty Pharmacy — Kew Gardens, NY
Coastal Care Pharmacy — Panama City Beach, FL
Covetrux NE — Omaha, NE

Covetrux TX — Houston, TX

NDC Pharmacy — Plano, TX

PureScience Rx — Poway, CA

Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler — Non Appearance

AcelRx Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Redwood City, CA
Aclaris Therapeutics, Inc. — Wayne, PA
ACP Nimble Buyer, Inc. — South Plainfield, NJ
AMAG Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Waltham, MA
Amazon.com Services, Inc. — Plainfield, IN
Amring Pharmaceuticals Inc. — Berwyn, PA
Asegua Therapeutics LLC — Foster City, CA
Aquestive Therapeutics, Inc. — Warren, NJ
Boehringer Ingelheim Animal Health USA Inc. — St Joseph, MO
Clinigen, Inc. — Yardley, PA
CSL Behring LLC — King of Prussia, PA
Eagle Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Woodcliff Lake, NJ
Evolus, Inc. — Newport Beach, CA
Eywa Pharma Inc. — Princeton, NJ
Ferring Pharmaceuticals Inc. — Parsippany, NJ
Greenhill Trading Inc. — Brooklyn, NY
Genzyme Corporation — Cambridge, MA
Hospira, Inc. — McPherson, KS

2



MM. Immunomedics, Inc. — Morris Plains, NJ

NN. Kyowa Kirin, Inc. — Bedminster, NJ

OO. Leo Pharma Inc. — Madison, NJ

PP. Lundbeck LLC — Deerfield, IL

QQ. Neopharma Inc. — Princeton, NJ

RR NeoTract, Inc. — Livermore, CA

SS. Neurocrine Biosciences, Inc. — San Diego, CA

TT. Novartis Pharmaceuticals Corporation — East Hanover, NJ
UU. Paratek Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Boston, MA

VV. Progenics Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — New York, NY
WW. Regeneron Healthcare Solutions, Inc. — Tarrytown, NY
XX.  Sunovion Pharmaceuticals Inc. — Marlborough, MA
YY. Vyaire Medical, Inc. — Mettawa, IL

ZZ. Xeris Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Chicago, IL

Applications for Out-of-State Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases — Non
Appearance

AAA. DME Healthcare Partners — Chandler, AZ
BBB. Homestead Orthotics LLC — Peoria, AZ

CCC. Livongo Health, Inc. — Mountain View, CA
DDD. Locost Medical Supply, LLC — Duluth, GA
EEE. Therapoint Medical LLC — Conshohocken, PA

Applications for Nevada Pharmacy — Non Appearance

FFF. IngeioRx Specialty or CVS Specialty — Las Vegas, NV
GGG. Nevada Health Center Pharmacy — MLK — Las Vegas, NV
HHH. Sunset Pain Surgery Center — Las Vegas, NV

[l. Well Care Pharmacy 1, LLC — Las Vegas, NV

Board Action:

Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve the Consent Agenda.
Second: Melissa Shake
Action: Passed unanimously

4. Discipline

A. Nuttavat Rojprasitporn, R.Ph (17-089-RPH-A-N)
B. Jeffrey Arbogast, R.Ph (17-089-RPH-B-N)
C. Mui Ching Lee, R.Ph (17-089-RPH-C-N)
D. Lydia Pasero, PT (17-089-PT-N)
E. CVS/pharmacy #4691 (17-089-PH-N)



Nuttavat Rojprasitporn appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering
guestions or offering testimony.

Mr. Kandt summarized the facts of the case where patients P.C. and R.D. tendered their
prescriptions to CVS the same day. During the pre-data entry scan pharmaceutical
technician Gisela Ochoa mistakenly entered R.D.’s chlordiazepoxide prescriptions under
P.C.’s name and patient profile. P.C. ingested approximately three to five doses of the
wrong medication before discovering the error.

Mr. Kandt explained that Mr. Rojprasitporn failed to detect the error during data entry
verification.

Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order regarding Mr. Rojprasitporn for the Board’s
consideration.

Mr. Rojprasitporn shall receive a Letter of Reprimand, shall pay a $2,750.00 fine due within
30 days and shall complete two additional CEU on the topic of error prevention.

Mr. Rojprasitporn had no objections to the Stipulation and Order presented by Board Staff.

Mr. Rojprasitporn answered questions to the Board'’s satisfaction regarding his pharmacy
experience and changes he has made to improve his practice.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve the Stipulation and Order regarding Nuttavat
Rojprasitporn as presented by Board Staff.

Second: Wayne Mitchell

Aye: Desmond, Jacobo, Mitchell, Sullivan, Tejero
Nay: Shake
Action: Motion carries

Jeffrey Arbogast appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions
or offering testimony.

Jason Penrod disclosed that he knows Mr. Arbogast from pharmacy school, but stated that
he could participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Mr. Kandt explained that Mr. Arbogast is on record as the counseling pharmacist. Mr. Kandt
explained that Mr. Arbogast did not counsel P.C., nor did he offer counseling to P.C.

Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order regarding Mr. Arbogast for the Board’s
consideration.



Mr. Arbogast shall receive a Letter of Reprimand, shall pay a $750.00 fine due within 30 days
and shall complete an additional two CEU on the topic of patient counseling.

Mr. Arbogast had no objections to the Stipulation and Order presented by Board Staff.

Mr. Arbogast answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding changes he has made
to his practice and documentation of counseling.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to accept the Stipulation and Order regarding Jeffrey
Arbogast as presented by Board Staff.

Second: Robert Sullivan
Action: Passed unanimously

Lydia Pasero appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mr. Kandt explained that approximately seventeen days after P.C. discovered CVS’s
dispensing error, Ms. Pasero deleted records regarding P.C.’s prescription from CVS’s
computer system.

Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order regarding Ms. Pasero for the Board’s
consideration.

Ms. Pasero’s pharmaceutical technician registration PT08989 shall be revoked, the
revocation stayed and the registration placed on probation for one year. Ms. Pasero shall
pay a $500.00 fine, pay a $1,000.00 administrative fee and shall attend three of the next four
Board meetings in Reno on the day of the discipline hearings.

Ms. Pasero had no objections to the Stipulation and Order presented by Board Staff.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to accept the Stipulation and Order regarding Lydia
Pasero as presented by Board Staff.

Second: Jade Jacobo
Action: Passed unanimously

Mui Ching Lee appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mike Dyer was present as counsel representing Ms. Lee and CVS Pharmacy.

5



Mr. Kandt explained that Ms. Lee was the managing pharmacist at CVS Pharmacy #4691 on
the date of this incident. He stated that Ms. Lee was not present in the pharmacy on that
date.

Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order regarding Ms. Lee for the Board’s
consideration.

Ms. Lee shall receive a Letter of Reprimand and shall complete an additional four CEU on
pharmacy management.

Mr. Dyer explained that Ms. Lee was not directly involved in the errors, but accepts
responsibility as the managing pharmacist. Mr. Dyer stated that Ms. Lee has retired from
practice, but is keeping her license active.

Ms. Lee answered questions to the Board'’s satisfaction regarding her work history.

Board discussion ensued regarding the penalties outlined in the Stipulation and Order.

Board Action:

Motion: Melissa Shake moved to deny the Stipulation and Order presented by Board
Staff.

Second: Gener Tejero

Aye: Jacobo, Mitchell, Shake, Tejero

Nay: Desmond, Sullivan

Action: Motion carries
After discussion, Mr. Kandt presented a revised Stipulation and Order regarding Ms. Lee.
Ms. Lee shall complete an additional four CEU on the topic of pharmacy management.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to accept the revised Stipulation and Order regarding Ms.
Lee.

Second: Wayne Mitchell

Desmond, Jacobo, Mitchell, Shake, Tejero

ER

Sullivan

Action: Motion carries



Mark Johnston, CVS Health, and Brian Convery, Senior Legal Counsel CVS Health,
appeared and were sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering
testimony.

Mr. Kandt presented a Stipulation and Order regarding CVS Pharmacy #4691 for the Board’s
consideration.

CVS Pharmacy #4691 shall pay a $1,000.00 fine, pay a $1,500.00 administrative fee. Mr.
Kandt stated that Respondent CVS represents and warrants that CVS Pharmacy has taken
all necessary corrective action in conformance with Paragraph 11(C) of the Stipulation and
Order entered in Case No. 16-036.

Mr. Dyer stated that CVS Pharmacy has no objections to the Stipulation and Order
presented. He explained that CVS Pharmacy has complied with the Stipulation and Order
for Case No. 16-036.

Mr. Convery stated that CVS Pharmacy is still determining how the prescription data was
deleted.

Board Action:

Motion: Melissa Shake moved to accept the Stipulation and Order regarding CVS
Pharmacy #4691 as presented.

Second: Wayne Mitchell

Action: Passed unanimously
F. Susan Blair, R.Ph (17-044-RPH-N)
G. Walgreens #11227 (17-044-PH-N)

Melissa Shake recused from participation in this matter due to her employment with
Walgreens.

Susan Blair, Derek Engebretson, pharmacist, Tom Bui, Healthcare Supervisor Walgreens,
appeared and were sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering
testimony.

Bill Stilling was present as counsel representing Walgreens.

Gener Tejero disclosed that Mr. Stilling is his attorney, but stated that he could participate in
this matter fairly and without bias.

Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of the case where patient T.B. went to Walgreens to refill
a prescription for clopidogrel 75 mg. At the same time T.B.’s physician had prescribed an
additional prescription for Eliquis 5 mg. tablets as part of T.B’s ongoing anti-platelet
anticoagulation therapy. When patient T.B. returned the next month to refill his prescription

for clopidogrel 75 mg. Ms. Blair refused to refill the prescription and informed T.B. that the
7



combination of clopidogrel and Eliquis posed a risk of increased bleeding. Ms. Blair advised
T.B. to discontinue Eliquis and clopidogrel until T.B. consulted his physician. Ms. Blair then
closed the clopidogrel prescription “pending response from the provider.” Mr. Edwards
explained that Ms. Blair did not speak with T.B.’s physician to discuss and resolve her
concerns. As a result, T.B. went without anticoagulant therapy for approximately 5 days.

Mr. Edwards stated that during the course of the investigation Board Staff sought to obtain
prescription records to substantiate the report he received from Walgreens that Blair closed.
Walgreens provided inconsistent and conflicting information and documents regarding the
status and origin of the closed prescription.

Mr. Edwards presented a Stipulation and Order regarding Walgreens Pharmacy #11227 for
the Board’s consideration.

Walgreens shall pay a fine of $1,000.00 and pay an administrative fee of $2,000.00.
Representatives from Walgreens shall meet with Board Staff to discuss changes to their
policies and procedures regarding readily retrievable prescription records. Walgreens’
employees shall be trained on the new policies and procedures based on the results of these
meetings.

Mr. Stilling stated that Walgreens’ agrees to the Stipulation and Order presented by Board
Staff.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to accept the Stipulation and Order regarding
Walgreens Pharmacy #11227 as presented.

Second: Jade Jacobo

Action: Passed unanimously

Mr. Edwards moved to have Exhibits 1 through 10 admitted into the record.
Mr. Stilling had no objections.

President Penrod admitted Exhibits 1 through 10 into the records.

Mr. Stilling moved to have Exhibits A through C admitted into the record.
Mr. Edwards had no objections.

President Penrod admitted Exhibits A through C into the record.

Mr. Edwards called Joe Depczynski as a witness.

Joe Depczynski, Inspector/Investigator Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and was
sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony.
8



Mr. Edwards presented a copy of the complaint, prescription records from Walgreens’
computer system, Walgreens audit reports, copies of T.B.’s prescriptions for Eliquis and
clopidogrel, statements from Derek Engebretson and employee schedules during the dates
of the error.

Mr. Depczynski answered questions from Mr. Edwards and Mr. Stilling regarding his
investigation.

Mr. Edwards called Susan Blair as a witness.

Mr. Edwards questioned Ms. Blair regarding her reasons for not refilling T.B.’s prescription.
Ms. Blair testified that she was concerned for the patient and that she advised T.B. to discuss
the medications with his physician at their upcoming appointment. Ms. Blair admitted that
she did not have documentation indicating what occurred.

Mr. Stilling called Tom Bui as a witness.

Mr. Bui answered questions regarding prescription records and audit reports in Walgreens’
computer system.

After discussion, both parties agreed to continue this matter to the following day.

The following day, Mr. Edwards explained that during the recess the parties reached an
agreement to settle this matter and presented the terms of the agreement for the Board’s
consideration.

Mr. Edwards presented the proposed penalty for Ms. Blair.

Ms. Blair shall pay a fine of $500.00, pay an administrative fee of $1,000.00 and shall
complete an additional four CEU on the topic of cardiology or cardiac drugs.

Ms. Blair stated no objection to the proposed Stipulation and Order.

Board Action:

Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve the proposed Stipulation and Order
regarding Susan Blair.

Second: Jade Jacobo
Action: Passed unanimously
H. Heather Weismann, PT (19-001-PT-S)

Heather Weismann was not present.

Mr. Edwards moved to have Exhibits 1-4 admitted into the record.
9



20

President Penrod admitted Exhibits 1-4 into the record.

Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of the case where Ms. Weismann was terminated from
her employment as a pharmaceutical technician at Smith’s Pharmacy #371 for diversion of
controlled substances.

Mr. Edwards presented documentation of Ms. Weismann’s address of record, documentation
that Board Staff mailed her Notice of Intended Action and Accusation by certified mail, a
tracking report from USPS and a letter from Board Staff notifying her of the date and time of
her hearing (Exhibits 1-4).

Mr. Edwards stated that Ms. Weissman admitted to diverting approximately sixty Zolpidem 10
mg. tablets from Smith’s both verbally and in writing during an interview conducted by the
district pharmacy practice coordinator and a representative from Smith’s asset protection
department.

Board Action:

Motion: Jade Jacobo moved that the Board has jurisdiction over this matter, that Board
Staff properly attempted service by mailing the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation to Ms. Weismann and that based on default the factual allegations
in the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation are true.

Second: Gener Tejero

Action: Passed unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Melissa Shake moved to find Heather Weissman guilty of the First through
Fourth Causes of Action.

Second: Gener Tejero
Action: Passed unanimously

Mr. Edwards stated that Board Staff recommends revocation of Ms. \Weissman’s
pharmaceutical technician registration.

Board Action:

Motion: Melissa Shake moved to revoke Heather Weissman’s pharmaceutical
technician registration.

Second: Jade Jacobo

Action: Passed unanimously
10



21

l. Ranaan Pokroy, MD (17-098-S)

Ranaan Pokroy and Johnny Parvani, business partner, appeared and were sworn by
President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Leann Sanders was present as counsel representing Dr. Pokroy.

Mr. Edwards stated that Dr. Pokroy is the owner and Medical Director of Reviv, which
provides concierge/mobile intravenous hydration and injections services at its locations in the
MGM and Palazzo hotel in Las Vegas.

Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of the case where Reviv's staff was allowed to use Dr.
Pokroy’s authority to obtain, access and/or possess an inventory of dangerous drugs when
he was not onsite and without his direct supervision. Reviv’s staff was also authorized to
determine that a dangerous drug was medically appropriate and to administer a dangerous
drug to Reviv’s patients, even with patients with whom Dr. Pokroy did not have a bona fide
therapeutic relationship. Mr. Edwards explained that Reviv also purchased compounded
dangerous drugs from a pharmacy not licensed with the Board.

Mr. Edwards presented a Stipulation and Order for the Board’s consideration.

Dr. Pokroy shall receive a Letter of Reprimand, his controlled substance registration
CS25754 shall be placed on probation for twelve months effective immediately. Dr. Pokroy
shall pay a total fine of $5,000.00 and shall pay and administrative fee of $2,500.00. Dr.
Pokroy shall establish and put into practice new policies and procedures to ensure that a
bona fide relationship between the patient and practitioner exists before any medication is
ordered or administered, to ensure proper possession of medication and to ensure Dr.
Pokroy and his offices will purchase medications only from Nevada-licensed and federally
registered outsourcing facilities. Dr. Pokroy may be subject to quarterly inspections by Board
Staff for one year at Dr. Pokroy’s expense.

Ms. Sanders had no objection to the Stipulation and Order presented.

Ms. Sanders stated that Dr. Pokroy acknowledges his error and provided the Board with a
summary of his work history.

Board Action:

Motion: Melissa Shake moved to accept the Stipulation and Order regarding Ranaan
Pokroy.

Second: Wayne Mitchell
Action: Passed unanimously

5. Reconsideration of denial of application pursuant to NRS 639.139
11



22

Lan Thi Tran Nguyen
Lan Thi Tran Nguyen was not present.

Mr. Edwards explained that Ms. Nguyen had appeared at a previous Board meeting to
request the Board to approve her Nevada Pharmacist Registration renewal application. After
guestioning Ms. Nguyen regarding her error and discipline in California, the Board decided to
deny her request for renewal of pharmacist registration.

Mr. Edwards summarized the facts of Ms. Nguyen’s case where she surrendered her
California pharmacist license for unprofessional conduct involving the sale of
pseudoephedrine.

The Board discussed the purpose of reconsideration is to allow an applicant to present new
information that the Board may not have to review had at a previous appearance.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to deny Lan Thi Tran Nguyen’s request for
reconsideration of denial of application.

Second: Jade Jacobo
Action: Passed unanimously
6. Applications for Nevada Pharmacy — Appearance

A. Eternity Care Infusion Pharmacy — Las Vegas, NV

Melissa Shake disclosed that Clare Macaraeg was an intern at Walgreens, but stated that
she could participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Laylani Macaraeg, pharmacist, and Clare-Lanie Macaraeg, managing pharmacist, appeared
and were sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Joe Dodge, Inspector Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and was sworn by
President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Dodge questioned Ms. Clare Macaraeg regarding the pharmacy’s products and services
provided, her work history and her knowledge of USP 797 and USP 800.

The Board expressed concern regarding Ms. Clare Macaraeg’s lack of experience and
knowledge of USP 797 and USP 800.

The Board discussed having additional inspections for Eternity Care Infusion Pharmacy.

Board Action:

12



Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Eternity Care Infusion Pharmacy’s
Application for Nevada Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection.
Eternity Care Infusion Pharmacy shall have up to quarterly inspections by
Board Staff for the first year at the company’s expense. Eternity Care Infusion
Pharmacy shall only perform low-risk sterile compounding. Eternity Care
Infusion Pharmacy shall request Board approval before performing medium or
high-risk compounding.

Second: Melissa Shake
Action: Passed unanimously
B. Hemostasis and Thrombosis Center of NV Pharmacy — Las Vegas, NV

Alison Bartko, managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Dodge stated that Hemostasis and Thrombosis Center of NV Pharmacy is appearing to
request a restroom waiver.

Ms. Bartko stated that the company has decided to change their building plans to include a
restroom in the pharmacy.

Ms. Bartko answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding her work history, staff
and the services provided by Hemostasis and Thrombosis Center of NV Pharmacy.

Board Action:

Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve Hemostasis and Thrombosis Center of NV
Pharmacy’s Application for Nevada Pharmacy License.

Second: Gener Tejero
Action: Passed unanimously
C. PharmaScript, Inc. — Las Vegas, NV
Michael Green, Director of Pharmacy Operations, and Gregory Blackburn, managing
pharmacist, appeared and were sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or

offering testimony.

Mr. Green explained that PharmaScript, Inc. is opening a clinic pharmacy to service their
infusion center.

Mr. Green answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding the products and
services provided.
13

23



24

Mr. Blackburn answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his past education
and work history.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve PharmaScript, Inc.’s Application for Nevada
Pharmacy License pending receipt of a Letter of Authorization allowing Mr.
Green and Mr. Blackburn to speak on behalf of the company and a positive

inspection.
Second: Jade Jacobo
Action: Passed unanimously

D. Preferred Pharmacy — Las Vegas, NV

Melissa Shake disclosed that she has worked with Lalbhai Patel at Walgreens but stated that
she can participate in the matter fairly and without bias.

Jade Jacobo disclosed that she has worked with Lalbhai Patel at Wal-Mart but stated that
she can participate in the matter fairly and without bias.

Lalbhai Patel, pharmacist and owner, and Ken Heaton, pharmacist and previous owner,
appeared and were sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering
testimony.

Mr. Patel answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding the products and services
provided by Preferred Pharmacy.

Mr. Patel requested the Board modify Preferred Pharmacy’s application to indicate that the
company would not be performing any non-sterile compounding services.

The Board modified Preferred Pharmacy’s Application for Nevada Pharmacy License to
reflect that the company would not be performing any non-sterile compounding services.

Board Action:

Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve Preferred Pharmacy’s Application for Nevada
Pharmacy License.

Second: Jade Jacobo
Action: Passed unanimously
7. Application for Out-of-State Wholesaler — Appearance

Novocol Pharmaceutical of Canada, Inc. — Cambridge, Ontario
14



25

Eric Penrose, Vice President of Corporate Quality Compliance Novocol Pharmaceutical of
Canada, Inc., appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

Mr. Wuest provided background information regarding licensing companies that are outside
the country.

Mr. Penrose explained that Novocol Pharmaceutical of Canada, Inc. makes FDA approved
dental anesthetic products.

Mr. Penrose answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding the products provided
and past FDA inspections.

The Board discussed having Board Staff inspect Novocol Pharmaceutical of Canada, Inc.
during their FDA inspection in June 2019.

Board Action:

Motion: Wayne Mitchell moved to approve Novocol Pharmaceutical of Canada, Inc.’s
Application for Out-of-State Wholesaler License pending a positive inspection
by Board Staff and the FDA. The inspection will be at Novocol Pharmaceutical
of Canada, Inc.’s expense. Board Staff is authorized to allow Novocol
Pharmaceutical of Canada, Inc. to ship into Nevada.

Second: Melissa Shake
Action: Passed unanimously
8. Applications for Nevada Medical, Devices, Equipment and Gases — Appearance

A. Henry Schein, Inc. — Reno, NV

Mitchell Cobb, facility manager, and William Powell, Director of Operations, appeared and
were sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Cobb and Mr. Powell answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Henry
Schein, Inc.’s products and services provided.

After discussion, it was determined that the company would be performing wholesaler
activities and that the wrong application had been submitted.

Board Action:

Motion: Melissa Shake moved to approve Henry Schein, Inc.’s Application for Nevada
Wholesaler License pending receipt of a corrected application and a positive
inspection.

15



Second: Kevin Desmond
Action: Passed unanimously
B. Rider Mobility Inc. — Las Vegas, NV

Kirsten Wender, COO and administrator, and Kyle Wender, CEO, appeared and were sworn
by President Penrod prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Wender and Ms. Wender explained that Rider Mobility Inc. provides mobility equipment
for patients with spinal injuries or neurological injuries.

Mr. Wender and Ms. Wender answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Rider
Mobility Inc.’s products and services provided, business model, and their education and work
history.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Rider Mobility Inc.’s Application for Nevada
MDEG License a positive inspection.

Second: Jade Jacobo
Action: Passed unanimously
9. Annual Auditors Report for the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy — Appearance

Beth Kohn — Kohn & Company
Beth Kohn presented the audit results and answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction.
10.  Applications for Outsourcing Facility — Appearance
A. Atlas Pharmaceuticals, LLC — Phoenix, AZ

Nancy Costlow, Director of Operations, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior
to answering questions or offering testimony.

Ms. Costlow presented a Letter of Authorization allowing her to speak on behalf of the
company.

Mr. Dodge questioned Ms. Costlow regarding the observations and deficiencies noted by the
FDA during their last inspection.

Ms. Costlow answered Mr. Dodge’s questions regarding Atlas Pharmaceuticals, LLC’s
policies and procedures regarding sterilization, documentation and training of the company’s
staff.

16

26



27

The Board discussed sending Board Staff to inspect Atlas Pharmaceuticals, LLC’s facility in
Arizona.

Board Action:

Motion: Gener Tejero moved to approve Atlas Pharmaceuticals, LLC’s Application for
Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility License pending receipt of the company’s
response letter to FDA 483 and a successful inspection by Board Staff. The
inspection will be at Atlas Pharmaceuticals, LLC’s expense for up to two

inspectors.
Second: Kevin Desmond
Action: Passed unanimously
B. Belmar Select Outsourcing — Lakewood, CO

Samuel Eskenazi, supervising pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod
prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Eskenazi presented a Letter of Authorization allowing him to speak on behalf of the
company.

Mr. Eskenazi explained that Belmar Select Outsourcing is an FDA 503B Outsourcing Facility
that provides sterile compounding services. He explained that Belmar Select Outsourcing
primarily provides medications for hormone replacement therapy.

Mr. Eskenazi answered Mr. Dodge’s questions to the Board'’s satisfaction regarding the
company’s past inspections, products and services provided, sterilization techniques and
policies and procedures.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Belmar Select Outsourcing’s Application for
Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility License pending receipt of Belmar Select
Outsourcing’s Florida Inspection report and the updated policies and
procedures based on FDA'’s observations.

Second: Jade Jacobo
Action: Passed unanimously
C. Central Admixture Pharmacy Services, Inc. — San Diego, CA

Lauren Sylvia, Director of Pharmacy, and John Brandon, Vice President of Regulatory
Affairs, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.

17



Ms. Sylvia presented a Letter of Authorization allowing them to speak on behalf of the
company.

Mr. Dodge questioned Ms. Sylvia regarding past FDA inspections.

Ms. Sylvia summarized each FDA observation and how Central Admixture Pharmacy
Services, Inc. addressed each issue.

Ms. Sylvia answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding Central Admixture
Pharmacy Services, Inc.’s policies and procedures, clean room specifications and products
and services provided.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve Central Admixture Pharmacy Services,
Inc.’s Application for Out-of-State Outsourcing Facility License pending receipt
of the company’s California Inspection report.
Second: Melissa Shake
Action: Passed unanimously
11. Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy — Appearance
A. MedRx Infusion Clinical Pharmacy — Inglewood, CA

This matter was postponed to a future meeting at the applicant’s request.
B. Miller’s of Wyckoff — Wyckoff, NJ

This matter was postponed to a future meeting at the applicant’s request.

C. PETNET Solutions, Inc. — Hayward, CA

Robert Kwan, managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Penrod prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Kwan explained that PETNET Solutions, Inc. is a nuclear pharmacy that provides sterile
compounding services. He stated that PETNET Solutions, Inc. primarily provides
medications for cancer imaging.

Mr. Kwan answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding his work history, PETNET

Solutions, Inc.’s products and services provided, past inspections and past discipline.

Board Action:

18

28



Motion: Jade Jacobo moved to approve PETNET Solutions, Inc. Application for Out-of-
State Compounding Pharmacy License pending receipt of a Letter of
Authorization allowing Mr. Kwan to speak on behalf of the company.

Second: Kevin Desmond

Action: Passed unanimously

D. Vasco Rx — Phoenix, AZ

This matter was postponed to a future meeting at the applicant’s request.

12.  Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Appearance
A. AvasaRx Pharmacy — Phoenix, AZ
This matter was postponed to a future meeting at the applicant’s request.
B. Premier Specialty Infusion, LLC — Hoffman Estates, IL
This matter was postponed to a future meeting at the applicant’s request.
C. Soleo Health Inc. — Woodridge, IL
This matter was postponed to a future meeting at the applicant’s request.
13. Discussion of Board staff providing continuing education opportunities for licensees.
Mr. Wuest explained that Board Staff is requesting direction regarding providing a Nevada
Law CE for licensees. He stated that the video on Power Pak has expired and the video
from Pharmacist Technician’s Letter is now requiring a subscription.
After discussion the Board directed Board Staff to research hosting the CE.
14.  General Counsel Report
15. Executive Secretary Report:
A. Financial Report
Mr. Wuest presented the financial report to the Board’s satisfaction.
B. Temporary Licenses
No temporary licenses have been issued since the last meeting.

C. Staff Activities:
19

29



30

Meetings with other health care boards
Nevada Dental Meeting
Nevada Osteopathic Association
Western Society of Criminology Meeting
Federal Association of Regulatory Boards
. Roseman Student Rotation —Grace Field
D. Report to Board:

1. Licensing software update
E. Board Related News:

1. Legislative Update
F. Licensing Activities Report:

1. PMP Integration

ouswNE

16.  Notice of Proposed Regulation Workshop Pursuant to NRS 233B.061(2)

The purpose of the workshop is to solicit comments from interested persons on the following
general topic that may be addressed in the proposed regulation:

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.250: Restrictions on
supervision. The proposed amendment to NAC 639.250 will allow for an
increase in pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist ratio in certain pharmacy
settings

Mr. Edwards and Ms. Long provided background information.
President Penrod opened the Public Comment.
Liz MacMenamin, RAN, appeared and expressed support of the proposed language.

Dave Vasenden, pharmacist, appeared and requested the Board consider increasing the
pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist ratio to 10:1.

Mark Johnston, CVS Health, appeared and expressed support of the proposed amendment.
Mr. Johnston discussed his experience in other states with increased pharmaceutical
technician to pharmacist ratio.

Paul Osterman, pharmacist, appeared and expressed concern that increasing the ratio could
cause additional distractions to the pharmacist.

Linh Mcintire, pharmacist, appeared and discussed her experience in hospital pharmacy.
Ms. Mcintire expressed concern that increasing the ratio in the hospital setting could
negatively impact patient safety.

The Board discussed pharmaceutical technician to pharmacist ratios in other states and the
possibility of having different ratios for various pharmacy business models.

After discussion, the Board directed Board Staff to review similar regulations in other states

and bring this matter back to Workshop.
20



31

17. Notice of Proposed Regulation Public Hearing Pursuant to NRS 233B.061(2):

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code Chapter 453 to add certain products
to the controlled substances listed in schedule V in conformity with federal
regulations. (LCB File No. R198-18) The Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA)
has added certain drug products which are approved by the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) and contain cannabidiol to the list of controlled substances in
schedule V of the Federal Controlled Substances Act. The proposed amendment
adds such drug products to the list of controlled substances in schedule V in
conformity with federal regulations of the Uniform Controlled Substances Act.

Mr. Wuest provided background information.

President Penrod opened the Public Comment.

Kurt Stembridge, Representative from Greenwich Biosciences, appeared and expressed
support of the proposed amendments. Mr. Stembridge provided background information on
Epidiolex.

President Penrod closed the Public Comment.

Board Action:

Motion: Melissa Shake moved to adopt the proposed amendment as presented.
Second: Kevin Desmond
Action: Passed unanimously

18. Date and Location of Next Scheduled Board Meeting:
April 10-11, 2019 — Las Vegas, NV
19.  Public Comment March 7, 2019 5:00 PM

There was no public comment.

21



32



33

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY A
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
- $500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

/

NiNew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[3J Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [7 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

= Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 L7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: /A oM Pl!\c\(" Mmacy

Physical Address: | 2031 Lestlinks D Ste 1 o7 MJ?/:, FL 339113
Mailing Address: ) 263(  (Jestlink, br Sie 4.

City: F"’- /Vl\/m State: FL Zip Code: 339173
Telephone: &33 -806- (725 Fax: _¢37-337- 0098

Toll Free Number: 833~ 886-( 725 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: &odj.Lraw\@ A’O/\CO(WH- €@~  \Website: Amw/oq\!. Corn

¢ J
Managing Pharmacist: DO(J 3{01 gl’d vA License Number: 03371 68 CPL)
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
X O Retail O M Off-site Cognitive Services
O & Hospital (# beds ) O & Parenteral **
O }Ef Internet O & Parenteral (outpatient)
O 'K]/ Nuclear a >ZI/ Outpatient/Discharge
O ﬂ Ambulatory Surgery Center Z/ O Mail Service
Xf O Community O & Long Term Care
O ﬁ’Otherz O X Sterile Compounding **
O Non Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked O X Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O D'L/ Other Services:

*If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



B

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

34

[JNew Pharmacy or EOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH 102652
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [ Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

& Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: _ BioMatrix Specialty Pharmacy of Maryland, LLC

Physical Address: _7172 Columbia Gateway Drive, Columbia, MD 21046

Mailing Address: 7172 Columbia Gateway Drive, Columbia, MD 21046

City: Columbia State: _Maryland Zip Code: _21046
Telephone: 443-510-0587 Fax: 877-800-4790
Toll Free Number: 888-662-6779 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: royce . burruss@biomatrixsprx.codebsite; www.biomatrixsprx.com

(post closing)

Managing Pharmacist: __Royce Burruss License Number: 15047
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
O Retail O B4 Off-site Cognitive Services
O K Hospital (#beds ) O B Parenteral **
O & Internet O @& Parenteral (outpatient)
O B Nuclear O [@ Outpatient/Discharge
O & Ambulatory Surgery Center @ E Mail Service:
O X Community O @ Long Term Care
& 0O Other. Specialty 0 M Sterile Compounding **
O & Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked 0O [ Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O B Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

C

ANew Pharmacy or [7Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
[J Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [7 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [J Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by ali types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: _£ANARY PHARMACY

Physical Address: _ 4950 SN RERNARDING <7 . STE Jof A

Mailing Address: __ 4950 sar’ BERVARDING ST, STE Dl A

City: __ MONTCLAIR State: CA Zip Code: 7/74 3
Telephone: _909-Y4S$ - 00K Fax. <109 - 62 - $732

Toll Free Number: _|- 800 - 499- £ 00| (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail:_CANARY PHARMACSY @ YARW . oM Website:

Managing Pharmacist: __ VAN.SON LU License Number: __9é€03
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

YesiNo Yes/N

E(w;l etail O Off-site Cognitive Services
m/vRospital (#beds___ ) a IE/P renteral **

E/:ternet O l%:renteral (outpatient)

é()lluclear Z(/EI Outpatient/Discharge

O

Ambulatory Surgery Center ail Service
OO0 Community ng Term Care
™ Other Sterile Compounding **

E)lon Sterile Compounding
Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

M Other Services:

All boxes must be checked

OOoooao

For the application to be complete

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



36

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

?l\lew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH,
heck box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[J Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 3 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

M Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

[

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
< AN
Pharmacy Name: Damia Discount DN‘)‘

Physical Address: |6 Sovtln Federal ‘H{c} hTA/a/y ,Dansq Beachl,FL 33004
Mailing Address: Same as abeve

City: Dani a Beaclh State: _ F L Zip Code: __ 33004
Telephone: ASY-921-Yb !  Fax: as4-921-23 (0

Toll Free Number: %77’5?? 2155 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mai__t kuSher @ daniarex all.com yepsite: WwWW. W{—éspea‘ali sfs. com

Managing Pharmacist: Br andee Lam License Number: PS Syl
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
ﬁ' O Retail O & Off-site Cognitive Services
O [_Hospital (# beds ) O O Parenteral **
O &Internet O A Parenteral (outpatient)
O B Nuclear O & Outpatient/Discharge
O M Ambulatory Surgery Center B O Mail Service
K. € Community O [ Long Term Care
O 0O Other: O K Sterile Compounding **
O & Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked 00 P4 Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete 0 & Other Services:

*If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



37

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY E
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

£#ew Pharmacy or [7Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 fi3-8ole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Ve M (D3 VAR MA CY

Physical Address: __\3& 2l DMV EN T @y 16 & vplpS TY 15262
Mailing Address: __ \\§1% DAVEWYVer-T @&y <GB @ vowpl gy 6182
City: UhLLAS State: Vf Zip Code: 15 LS L
Telephone: Hed-251-24%)_  Fax: 4e4-SeG- 2210

Toll Free Number: __%U44- 994~€711  (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail:_&» Ry 2014 © GmAIL- cam Website: _ DEM®E YUMZMA Y\ 00
Managing Pharmacist: __ (LS mENT  ARoGE License Number: “tX 40G (2
_LYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
[3 ﬁ Retail O XKOff-site Cognitive Services
O X Hospital (# beds __ ) O XParenteral **
m| QQIntemet O F{ Parenteral (outpatient)
] l?’\Nuclear “? O Outpatient/Discharge
O l%Ambulatory Surgery Center ﬁ O Mail Service
!S( O Community 0 &0 Long Term Care
] I?KOther: | %Sterile Compounding **
O Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



¢

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

LINew Pharmacy or ¥Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_03505
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

XX Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 L7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: FACTOR ONE SOURCE PHARMACY LLC

Mailing Address: 217 GLENN STREET, SUITE 300
City: _ CUMBERLAND State: MD Zip Code: __ 21502
Telephone: _84-773-6779 Fax: 844-533-1131
Toll Free Number: _844-773-6779 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: dneupapuer@fosrxfast.com Website: wwwd.fosrxfast.com
Managing Pharmacist: __Danielle M. Neupauer, R.Ph. License Number: 20721
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
O ¥ Retail O k&t Off-site Cognitive Services
O K Hospital (# beds ) O Xt Parenteral **
O £ Internet O XX Parenteral (outpatient)
O K Nuclear 0O [k Outpatient/Discharge
O [Ex Ambulatory Surgery Center k O Mail Service
& 0O Community O &k Long Term Care
B [ Other; _Specialty O &k Sterile Compounding **
O & Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked I K Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O & Other Services:

*If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

38



39

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 6
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

ew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
[J Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [ Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
[ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Q‘U&\L\ﬂ ’Pth' Mo )

Physical Address: 11 N\ US \‘\'\O\Y\V\)O\\:l A\

maiing Address: 5510 N US Hidihwad 4\

ciy: AUSIUN state: T Zip Code: 3RS 1D
Telephone: CP)\B”Q?)%'\?)(()S Fax: g\%"o\’)? '?,OO‘%

Toll Free Number: ﬁQQO" Q‘Sa-q:l(o') (Required per NAC 639.708)

E—mail:ﬂjﬁ\é;ﬂ[\_(@éz\g)gg).(Q{Y\ Website: _ N / &
Managing Pharmacist: oion_Ccove License Number: %\52\5

TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No

/Zf O Retail O JXOff-site Cognitive Services
O /2( Hospital (# beds ____) O [ Parenteral **
O Internet 0O [ Parenteral (outpatient)
O JZI/Nuclear o 2 Outpatient/Discharge
O B/Ambulatory Surgery Center ‘% L Mail Service

J& 0O Community O 2 Long Term Care
O )ZI/ Other: O & Sterile Compounding **
O [& Non Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked O JZ!’ Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete ,EJ/ O Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



H NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane ~ Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

40

#iNew Pharmacy or [FOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [7 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

fNon Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: 3 Gl‘\’PO\ k ¥ har Macy
Physical Address: 124 ¢ Glendale Ave Clendule CA a120£
Mailing Address: 124, 3. Glendale Bve
city: __ Glendale State: Ch Zip Code: 4 | 205
Telephone: 8 11. 570. 77187 Fax:. €17.415.23¢2
Toll Free Number: §77.570. 71¥] (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail:_in & @ Ssd—?o\k.(om Website: __ o) . S ortpa k. com
Managing Pharmacist: frahit qugYn\,om License Number: PRYSbL\$S
TYPE OF PHARMACY  AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
@ O Retail O @ Off-site Cognitive Services
O & Hospital (# beds ) O © Parenteral **
O [ Internet 00 B Parenteral (outpatient)
(| Nuclear i Outpatient/Discharge
O & Ambulatory Surgery Center @ O Mail Service
O o Community 0 © Long Term Care
o o Other: O L& Sterile Compounding **
O EF Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O ™ Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O & Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



41

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY I
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

“INew Pharmacy or [7Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH.
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
&’Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name. Springs Drug Store
Phys|ca] Address: 450 NE 125 St Miami Shores, FL 33161

Mailing Address: 450 NE 125 St

City: Miami Shores State: FL Zip Code: 33161
Te'ephone: 305-863-7333 Fax: 305-863-7399
Toll Free Number; 800-511-5189 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail; info@springsrx.com Website:
Managing Pharmacist: Liliana Emery License Number; PS32587
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
X O Retail O B Off-site Cognitive Services
O X Hospital (# beds ) (| Parenteral **
O X Internet O & Parenteral (outpatient)
O & Nuclear O B2 Outpatient/Discharge
| Ambulatory Surgery Center Rl O Mail Service
X 0O Community O B Long Term Care
O Other: 0 B Sterile Compounding **
O B Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked 0O B2 Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O B Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

2INew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

7 Publicly Traded Corporation —~ Pages 1,2,3,7 3 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

&7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership.

Pharmacy Name: Sterling Pharmacy, Inc.

Physical Address: 547 Washington Ave Jermyn, PA 18433

Mailing Address: 547 Washington Ave

City: Jermyn, State: PA Zip Code: 18433
Telephone: 570-876-4412 Fax: 570-876-4413

Toll Free Number: 855-237-9948 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: sterlingpharmacypa@gmail.com Website:

Managing Pharmacist: Jean Tolerico License Number: 032741L

TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No Yes/No

¢ O Retail O ¥ Off-site Cognitive Services

O & Hospital (#beds ) O [ Parenteral **

O & Internet O [ Parenteral (outpatient)

O [ Nuclear O B Outpatient/Discharge

O & Ambulatory Surgery Center & O Mail Service

¥ O Community OO0 & Long Term Care

0O ©& Other: O @ Sterile Compounding **
O & Non Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked 0O B Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete O & Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

42



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

43

-

=ZNew Pharmacy or JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

& Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 £7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: __Neelkanth Drugs Corp dba Superior Drugmart

Physical Address: 6010 Kissena Blvd Ste A Flushing NY 11355

Mailing Address: 6010 Kissena Bivd Ste A

City: Flushing State: NY Zip Code: 11355
Te[ephone; (718) 445-8450 Fax: 7189397224
Toll Free Number: 866-890-9680 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: superiordrugny@gmail.com Website:
Managing Pharmacist: Samantha Lee License Number: 052989
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
& 0O Retail O M Off-site Cognitive Services
a Hospital (# beds ) O [ Parenteral **
O © Internet O © Parenteral (outpatient)
O & Nuclear O © Outpatient/Discharge
O B Ambulatory Surgery Center O Mail Service
& 0O Community Long Term Care
0O &4 Other: Sterile Compounding **

@ Non Sterile Compounding
B Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
® Other Services:

All boxes must be checked
For the application to be complete

ODoooao

*“If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



44

L NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

RjNew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
[J Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [3J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

Non Fublicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 I Sole Owner ~ Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: M m MP/,/ /nc,

Physical Address: [ ﬂg 2 Dj US vL/ W V 1/ 0

Mailing Address: P 0 _Box / L7

City: 6 & @ﬂbb/ State: /'/D Zip Code: S{ 23 9 {b
Telephone: ( 9 ZQ ) S 8 i’ﬂ S,(Q Fax: (ng) 4/09“”@

Toll Free Number: ) (Réquired per NAC 639.708j

E-mail: _ﬁmm‘bkﬂﬁ@ﬁ:m LOYWebsite: _UWWW. Y —W(/Mc . Coml
Managing Pharmacist: Sam//n 5604/!}{)1(4" License Number: MD@

TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No Yes/No

O A Retail O W Off-site Cognitive Services

O & Hospital (# beds ___ ) O ® Parenteral **

O X Internet O [ Parenteral (outpatient)

O R Nuclear O B Outpatient/Discharge

O A Ambulatory Surgery Center @ R Mail Service

O T, Community _ O K Long Term Care

]é. O Other: 0O R Sterile Compounding **
W?W\M\ O K Non Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked O W Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete O % Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY M

431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.
/

~iNew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
O/Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: _WhiteGloveRx

Physical Address: _20880 West Dixie Hwy. Suite 104. Aventura, FL 32547
Mailing Address: _ 1620 W. Northwest Hwy Suite 100

City: __Grapevine State: X Zip Code: _76051
Telephone: _786-749-6812 Fax: __ 788 749 6813
Toll Free Number: _844-697-4492 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail;__licensure@receptrx.com Website:
Managing Pharmacist: _Katiuska Iglesias License Number: _PS3999
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
B 0O Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) O K Parenteral **
O K Internet O & Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
O Ambulatory Surgery Center B 0O Mail Service
O Community O Long Term Care
O X Other: O Sterile Compounding **
O K Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O & Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

45



46

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy or [7Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH,
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[ Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [T Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

[ Nan Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 =Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: __. Powerhouse Phutimaoy

Physical Address: _ 2726 (A MNock I'hﬁr})h”d (Qm)ﬁ ,Mcos , [ X7$238
Mailing Address: SdAme  AS OJOOV e

City: N 15N State: 7&7«&5 Zip Code: [ 225
Telephone: 214 350 2900 Fax 2 |4 2502904
Toll Free Number: _ K66 747 92 Q7 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: Do mg:{bou_sggbgfmag@grricg;’;ﬁebsite: WANW . POWCT baésepba@my,wm
Managing Pharmacist: N e"\a Pa Lei License Number: _6 2.5 2&

TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No Yes/No

2" O Retail O & Off-site Cognitive Services

O (I Hospital (#beds ) O O Parenteral *

O & internet O ¥ Parenteral (outpatient)

0O JZ Nuclear 0 \Q" Outpatient/Discharge

O JZAmbulatory Surgery Center \Z" O Mail Service

Q/D Community O & Long Term Care

[0 \2 Other: O & Sterile Compounding **
y&”" O Non Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked O ¥ Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete O |J2/Other Services:

**If you check “yes™ on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



47
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY U
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

[ONew Pharmacy or MOwnershlp Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PHO! 4\
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

L7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [J Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: _Physipans Peelexoyce. ?WWCM wkernakitnal e

Physical Address: 20214 BvaiAwond D, SK/MO

Mailing Address: A~
City: %’\73 State: __ X Zip Code: _ 11450
Telephone: _2&-%26-90KK Fax: _ 2% -¥2¥ 9L b9

Toll Free Number: __ €771~ (0M0O-S24K (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: i Lenvett@ physicianspeeberencer<, Website: _phys: nansprefecence 0xX . com

CA
Managing Pharmacist: JZ_merhG . Eefs‘:‘xneﬂ—— License Number: 35811 CTY)

TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
® O Retail O [4 Off-site Cognitive Services
O [ Hospital (#beds ) O & Parenteral **
O © Internet O [ Parenteral (outpatient)
0O [ & Nuclear O [ Outpatient/Discharge
O & Ambulatory Surgery Center 2~ O Mail Service
= O Community O &4 Long Term Care
O K Other: O [ Sterile Compounding **

E/ O Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O ©& Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O © Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

ew Pharmacy or [70wnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH,
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
37 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 7 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

[7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,4,7 ‘iSole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Premier Pharmacy Group LLC

Physical Address: 101 S. Union Bivd Colorado Springs Co 80910
Mailing Address: _101 S. Union Bivd

City: _ Colorado Springs State: _Colorado Zip Code: __80910
Telephone: _(719) 457-6377 Fax: (719) 457-6374
Toll Free Number: _(833) 464-9129 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: mepstein@premierrxgroup.com Website: _N/a
Managing Pharmacist: _ Mike Epstein License Number: __CO13092
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
O K Retail O [ Off-site Cognitive Services
O R Hospital (# beds ) O © Parenteral **
O ™ Internet O & Parenteral (outpatient)
O & Nuclear O ® Outpatient/Discharge
O [ Ambulatory Surgery Center M 0O Mail Service
O B[ Community pd 0O Long Term Care
O [ Other: O M Sterile Compounding **
@ O Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O ® Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O [® Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

48



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

49

S|

ZINew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH,
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

&7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [J Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Saddlebrook Pharmacy

Physical Address: 25201 Kuykendahl, Suite 300 Tomball, TX 77375

Mailing Address: 25201 Kuykendahl, Suite 300

City: Tomball State: TX Zip Code: 77375
Telephone: 832-698-2104 Fax: 832-698-2162
Toll Free Number: 888-387-1880 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: saddlebrookpharmacy@comcast.net  \Website: Www.saddlebrookpharmacy.com
Managing Pharmacist: Brigitte Chamba Mofor License Number: 40958
TYPE OF PHARMACY _AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
M 0O Retail O 2 Off-site Cognitive Services
O &4 Hospital (# beds ) O & Parenteral **
O & Internet O [ Parenteral (outpatient)
O © Nuclear O [ Outpatient/Discharge
O K Ambulatory Surgery Center O & Mail Service
M 0O Community M O Long Term Care
O & Other: O & Sterile Compounding **
i O Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O [ Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O & Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



‘ g NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

®New Wholesaler or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that

you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

X Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

0O Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 3 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: ACADIA Pharmaceuticals Inc.

Physical Address: _3611 Valley Centre Drive, Suite 300

City: San Diego State: CA Zip Code: 92130
Telephone Number: 858-558-2871 Fax Number: 858-558-2872

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail; dfredericks@ACADIA-Pharm.com Website: www.acadia-pharm.com

Facility Manager: Doral C. Fredericks

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Doral C. Fredericks has more than 18
years of experience in the pharmaceutical industry. He is a licensed pharmacist.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

0 Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals 0 Wholesalers
Kl Other: Specialty Pharmacies and Specialty Distributors

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

m O«X\u Page 1



51

S

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

®New Wholesaler or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that

you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

X Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Adamas Pharma, LLC

Physical Address: 1900 Powell Street, Suite 1000

City: _Emeryville State: _CA Zip Code: 94608

Telephone Number: 510-450-3500 Fax Number: 510-428-0519

Toll Free Number; N/A

E-mail;_mmasterson@adamaspharma.com Website: www.adamaspharma.com

Facility Manager: _Melissa M. Masterson

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: _Member of the Commercial Executive Leadership
Team responsible for the development and implementation of strateqy and tactics for all products in development and
commercialized in the payer, distribution and reimbursement segments.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

X Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals X Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



AL vty

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

®INew Wholesaler or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 1 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership
Facility Name: Alembic Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Physical Address: 750 Route 202, Suite 410

City: Bridgewater State: NJ Zip Code: 08807

Telephone Number: (908) 393-9604 Fax Number: (908) 393-9605
Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail: ALM@slsny.com Website: www.alembicglobal.ch

Facility Manager: David Craig Salmon

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: President, US Operations at
Alembic since May 2015. Responsible for the daily operation of sales and marketing in the US.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

X Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals X1 Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
& Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY u

431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

Mf\lew Wholesaler or C1Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
)‘Syhave selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7
0 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: AV[—H& Mﬁd Ical Am ef(.CH.S; LLC

Physical Address: _ 28159 Avenve. Stanford | Suite 220

city: _Nalencia State: _ CA Zip Code: Q1355
Telephone Number: ébl“ ?>H~°H 10 Fax Number: _ 6b \- BQ:’”' 9 180
Toll Free Number:

E-mail; reauiav’rﬂ y@avhamedical. oYY Website: ﬁVH'ﬂmed icad. Con
Facility Manager. David Fenal

Professmnal quallf ications and experience of facility manager: 30+ 4 (N n
Y10 ! d_Qperax\o dding (44 '
mom on building o0 s.F. 150 (;leann;wv\

Types of :llcensed outlets or authorlzed ersons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies O Practitioners %ospitals O Wholesalers
O Other:
Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:
[Q(egend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
O Other:
Page 1

onu

53



54

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

XINew Wholesaler or CJOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

0O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

X Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner —- Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Bausch Health US, LLC

Physical Address: 400 Somerset Corporate Blvd.

City: Bridgewater State: NJ Zip Code: 08807

Telephone Number: 908-927-1400 Fax Number: 908-927-1401

Toll Free Number: 800-321-4576

E-mail:_licensing@bauschhealth.com Website: www.bausch.com

Facility Manager: Leonard P. Westermann

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Manage all internal and external Distribution
and Warehousing activities for 2 internal and 2 3PL sites. Responsible for all Import/Export activities and accountable for
$100+M in finished good inventory.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies Practitioners Kl Hospitals Wholesalers
X1 Other: Clinics.

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals Xl Veterinary Legend Drugs
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA) N/A - See Attachment B

O Other:

ma\(\\\ Page 1



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revacation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

®New Wholesaler or (1Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership --Pages 1,2,3,7

® Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all es of ownershi
Facility Name: Chiesi USA, Inc.

Physical Address: _175 Regency Woods Place, Suite 600

City: _Cary State: NC Zip Code: 27518

Telephone Number; __919-678-6512 Fax Number: _ 919-678-6599

Toll Free Number: 888-466-6505

E-mail:____alan.roberts@chiesi.com Website: https://chiesiusa.com

Facility Manager: _Alan T. Roberts

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager; _See Attachment D

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

B Pharmacies O Practitioners Xl Hospitals X Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA) N/A- See Attachment C

O Other:

Page 1

Mmanu.



56

* NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Wholesaler or CJOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

K1 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 1 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership
Facility Name: _Exel Inc. dba DHL Supply Chain (USA)

Physical Address; 3930 S S00E

City: _Whitestown State: IN Zip Code: __ 46075

Telephone Number: 317-401-1590 Fax Number; 614-865-8867

Toll Free Number: NA

_mail- roger.tull@dhl.com ity www.exel.com
E-mail; Website:

Facility Manager: Roger Tull

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: _See Roger Tull's resume attached

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies K1 Practitioners [0 Hospitals kK1 Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

Kl Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals X1 Veterinary Legend Drugs

O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

kI Other: _Non-CS Veterinary Rx and OTC Drugs, and Veterinary Rx and OTC Medical Devices(no Rx drug inside devices)

Page 1



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

57

New Wholesaler or C1Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH_
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that

you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 1 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

X Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 3 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership
Facility Name: Dompé U.S. Inc.
One Marina Park Drive, Suite 1410

Physical Address:

City: Boston State: _MA Zip Code: _ 02210
833-366-7387 201-205-1070

Telephone Number:

Toll Free Number;  833-366-7387

Fax Number:

wendy.chao@dompe.com Website: http://www.dompe.com/en/

E-mail;

. Wendy Chao, PhD
Facility Manager: y

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager; /SSociate Director, Clinical Development
Ph.D., Genetics - Harvard Medical School (see attached résumé)

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals X Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
0 Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Maonu Page 1



UL

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

- nvNTavL,

&XINew Wholesaler or [1Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

0O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 3 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

1 Non Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,5,6 & Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership
Facility Name: _Dukal Corporation

Physical Address: _2 Fleetwood Court

city: _Ronkonkoma state: NY Zip Code: _11779
Telephone Number: (631) 656-3800 Fax Number: (631) 656-3810

Toll Free Number: (800) 243-0741

E-mail;__DKL@slsny.com Website: _www.dukal.com

Facility Manager: _Karen E. Kauffmann

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Service-oriented in both customer

sales and marketing with 30 vears experience in medical sales.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

® Pharmacies O Practitioners Xl Hospitals O Wholesalers
O Other: Manufacturers and distributors

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs

O Controlled Substances (include co;()jy of DEA)
O Other: _Over the counter drugs and devices

Page 1



59

EUP-STP- MV
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application Is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocatlon of the license Issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

mNew Wholesaler or [1Ownership Change (Provide current license number If making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

0 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

= Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 3 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Edenbridge Pharmacsuticals, LLC

Physical Address: 169 Lackawanna Ave, Suite 110

City: Parsippany State: NJ Zip Code: 07054

Telephone Number: (201) 292-1292 Fax Number: (201) 292-1292

Toll Free Number: (877) 381-3336

E-mail: EBP@slsny.com Website: www.edenbridgepharma.com

Facility Manager: Patrick P. Chu Esg.

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Since 2008, has served as Managing Member
and President of Edenbridge Pharmacsuticals, LLC, responsible for business development, working with CMOs, 3PLs & contract packagers.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

B Pharmacies = Practitioners = Hospitals B Wholesalers
B Other: Distributors, Medical Supply Chains, US Government

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

= Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals 0 Veterinary Legend Drugs
B Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
0O Other:
Page 1

Monie




60

B

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

#iNew Wholesaler or [IOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

# Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: _Eversana Life Science Services, LLC

Physical Address: _10887 Commerce Way, Unit B

City: _Fontana State: CA Zip Code: 92336
Telephone Number; _(909) 972-4100 Fax Number: _N/A

Toll Free Number: _N/A

E-mail: elvia.mendoza@dlss.com Website: diss.com

Facility Manager: Elvia Mendoza

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Refer to the attached resume

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

(4 Pharmacies M Practitioners M Hospitals O Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

¥ Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
0O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



61

e

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

KINew Wholesaler or COwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

2 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

O Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Evoke Pharma, Inc.

Physical Address: 420 Stevens Avenue, Suite 370

City: Solana Beach State: _ CA Zip Code: 92075

Telephone Number: 858-345-1494 Fax Number: N/A
Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail: licensing@evokepharma.com Website: evokepharma.com

Facility Manager: David Gonyer

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See attached resume

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals O Wholesalers
Other: Specialty distributors, Specialty pharmacies, military, long-term care

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

® Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

[J Poisons or Chemicals OO Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



62

L

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

ﬁNew Wholesaler or JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

0O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

® Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completéd be all types of ownership

Facility Name: F Ul/accine. Ord ln C

Physical Address: 3 6l’) W I q 8’}\’ S Qlﬁlﬁ ?

City: g olt Loke City State: (/{T Zip Code: [&d OSL
Telephone Number: _§11) - 610 0~ 035% FaxNumber _ 858 -200- 20 0"7

Toll Free Number:

E-mail ACCOMV)Hn&@HUVa ccine oy website: _WWW . Fluvcerne . o g
Facility Manager: DA\) id ontleyas

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Sep A'H'O\C-ln(’o(

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

[ Pharmacies K Practitioners X Hospitals A Wholesalers
O Other:
Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:
\ﬁ{ Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals v f Veterinary Legend Drugs
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
Other: TC

Page 1



63

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY EE
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’'s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

XINew Wholesaler or [1Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

X1 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 3 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Fougera Pharmaceuticals Inc.

Physical Address: 60 Baylis Road

City: Melville State: NY Zip Code: 11747

Telephone Number: 631-454-7677 Fax Number: 631-454-1572

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail: iames.apollo@novartis.com Website: www.fougera.com

Facility Manager: James A. Apolio

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See Attachment B

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals B Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

& Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals B Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



¢

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

[ZINew Wholesaler or CdOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that

you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

= Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 0O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Geodis Logistics LLC

Physical Address: 250 Declaration Avenue, Suite 100

City; McDonough State: Georgia Zip Code: 30253

Telephone Number: (269) 861-1434 Fax Number:

Toll Free Number:

E-mail: annissia.haynard@geodis.com Website: www.geodis.com

Facility Manager: Annissia Haynard

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See Attached.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies Practitioners O Hospitals O Wholesalers
Other: EndUser

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

OO Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

Other: otc

Page 1



65

&S

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

®New Wholesaler or OOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

2§ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Gelesis, Inc.

Physical Address: _501 Boylston St. Suite 6102

City: _ Boston State: _MA Zip Code: _ 02116
617-830-2068 Fax Number:  617-482-3337

Telephone Number:

Toll Free Number: n/a

E-mail;___info@gelesis.com Website: WwWw.gelesis.com

Facility Manager: David Pass

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: _Please see attached resume.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

X Pharmacies Kl Practitioners O Hospitals O Wholesalers
A Other: Mail order pharmacies

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

[A Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices 0O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



66

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

mNew Wholesaler or COwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that

you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

& Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

3 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 0 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: _Insmed Incorporated

Physical Address: _10 Finderne Avenue, Building 10

City: _Bridgewater State: _NJ Zip Code: _08807

Telephone Number; _908-877-9300 Fax Number: N/A

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail: Holly.Griffin@insmed.com Website: www.insmed.com

Facility Manager: Amy Taylor

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager; _Lead commercial distribution of FDA-approved
products in the US, working with third party logistics providers, specialty distributors, and specialty pharmacies. 14 years of
pharmaceutical experience.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies 0 Practitioners Kl Hospitals O Wholesalers
Other: Nursing Home Pharmacies

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
L1 Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

n’m”a Page 1



67

I]

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

XNew Wholesaler or [1Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

® Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Ipsen Biopharmaceuticals, Inc.

Physical Address: _106 Allen Road

City: Basking Ridge State: NJ Zip Code: 07920

Telephone Number: 908-275-6300 Fax Number: 908-275-6301

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail: ron.graybill@ipsen.com Website: www.ipsenus.com

Facility Manager: Ronald P. Graybill

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Ronald P. Graybill is the Vice President,
Value and Access. In this role, he leads the Strategic Pricing, Account Management, Trade & Distribution, Reimbursement

and Pafient Services Tunctions. Hé 1s an accomplishéd managed-markets protessional with expertise In consultative sales,
rketin icing strategjes, product revitalization and life;cycle management.
'ﬁlpes Sf?l?:er?seca o@lfeté’ or autrhonzeat persons flcl¥Tl WrﬂFS e.

X Pharmacies Xl Practitioners X Hospitals X Wholesalers
Other: Clinics and Distributors

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices 0O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals OO Veterinary Legend Drugs
0 Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

m an U Page 1



68

J)

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

®INew Wholesaler or CJOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,4 3 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

X Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 J Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Isopure, Corp.

Physical Address: 11851 Plantside Drive

City: _Louisville State: KY Zip Code: 40299
Telephone Number: 502-267-7873 Fax Number; _502-297-5066

Toll Free Number: 800-280-7873

E-mail:_kgillespie@isopure.com Website: www.Isopure.com

Facility Manager: Kevin C. Gillespie

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See Attachment C

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies O Practitioners X Hospitals O Wholesalers
X Other: _Clinics

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

ma_mL Page 1



69

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY l K
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

XINew Wholesaler or CJOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

X Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 0O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: __ Otsuka America Pharmaceutical, Inc.

Physical Address: 2440 Research Blvd.

City: _Rockville State: MD Zip Code: _ 20850
Telephone Number: _(240) 683-3049 Fax Number: (301) 721-7332

Toli Free Number; _ (800) 562-3974

E-mail; elena.learner@otsuka-us.com Website: https://www.otsuka-us.com/home

Facility Manager: _ Elena V. Learner

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: _See Attachment A

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

X Pharmacies X Practitioners X Hospitals Kl Wholesalers
X Other: Distributors and clinics

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

R Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals 00 Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
O Other:
Page 1

manu



u,. NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

CNew Wholesaler or Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WHQZ45 (o
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that

you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

1 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

52 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 0O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Diemioc & Wholesale

Physical Address: 637 Titerstate Dijve

city: Lincinnati state: __Qhjo Zip Code: _4574lo
Telephone Number: 8 1 1- 889-U%3lb  Fax Number: 513-q0b - 6355

Toll Free Number: _817- 889- (%31l

E-mail: ‘Ltlle,,pﬂr‘[gc @ P erhglg:a\e,@Website: www. prem l'g ¢ cggghﬁ\e sa \e, com
Facility Manager: 120bert L\h'olh £

Professional qualifications a}nd experience of facility manager: 2

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

& Pharmacies ® Practitioners Hospitals B Wholesalers
O Other:

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals X' Veterinary Legend Drugs
[ Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1

70



71

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY M M
431 W Plumb Lane ~ Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

ANew Wholesaler or O Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that

you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

0O Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 ¥ Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completéd be all types of owriership
Facility Name: RAS ENTERPRISES LLC

Physical Address: 2912 25TH AVE STE 3
city: GULFPORT State: __MS Zip Code: 39501
Telephone Number; 228-868-5478 Fax Number: 309-418-3510

Toll Free Number:
E-mail: RASENTERPRISES@BELLSOUTH.NET Website:

Facility Manager: _RANDALL A. SOBOUL

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: SEE ATTACHED RESUME

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

L] Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals O Wholesalers
Other: _U.S. VETERANS HOSPITALS AND CBOCS

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

U Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals [ Veterinary Legend Drugs
U Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

& Other: MEDICAL GRADE OXYGEN AND CYLINDERS

Page 1



72

NN

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane —~ Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

KINew Wholesaler or C1Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 01 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

® Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 1 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Sandoz Inc.

Physical Address: 100 College Road West

City: Princeton State: NJ Zip Code: 08540

Telephone Number: 609-627-8500 Fax Number: 609-627-8690

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail; robert.spina@sandoz.com Website: www.us.sandoz.com

Facility Manager: Robert Spina

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Responsible for customer relationships. Direct
and manage sales and marketing teams in Generics & Branded. Establish the strategic direction and growth of the sales and
marketing functions. Stay abreast of industry trends to effectively manage all sales and marketing strategies.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

& Pharmacies O Practitioners X Hospitals X Wholesalers
Rl Other: Nursing Home Pharmacies and Clinics.

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

Kl Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals OO Veterinary Legend Drugs
I Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA) N/A - See Attachment B

0O Other:

'hanu

Page 1



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

KINew Wholesaler or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

@ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Saptalis Pharmaceuticals, LLC

Physical Address: _45 Davids Drive

City: _Hauppauge State: _NY Zip Code: 11788

Telephone Number: 631-2312751 Ext. 104 Fax Number:  631-231-2494

Toll Free Number:

E-mail: poli.dondeti@saptalis.com Website: www.saptalis.com

Facility Manager: _Polireddy Dondeti

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: _ PhD. in Pharmacy and over two decades

of experience in Pharmaceutical Industry - CV Attached

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies Kl Practitioners @ Hospitals Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

many

Page 1



74

?P NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Wholesaler or [1Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

X Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: SCILEX Pharmaceuticals Inc.

Physical Address: 27201 Puerta Real, Suite 235

City: Mission Viejo State; CA Zip Code: __ 92691

Telephone Number: 949-441-2270 Fax Number: 949-916-3010

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail; wpedranti@scilexpharma.com Website: www.scilexpharma.com

Facility Manager: Mahiyar Afjomand

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Mahiyar Afjomand has extensive experience
in both pharmaceutical/biotechnology industries across all phases of drug development.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies K Practitioners Hospitals Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

B Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals 0 Veterinary Legend Drugs
[0 Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

m Qﬂ u Page 1



75

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY QQ
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

Va
=New Wholesaler or OOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership
O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7
& Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 0 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Faciity Name: __SOLA_PRAMACOUM) (S

Physical Address: LaEﬁ ﬂ.lqh !muﬂm DY { Q‘C P)

City: Eﬁ@hﬁﬂj&}f state: __ L Zip Code: N[0
Telephone Number: l(g_lp N jf"H':lJbLLQ Fax Number: KOO ] :I'GL!' 4650
Toll Free Number:

E-mail:_ﬂﬂﬂmﬂ s COM Ml’drf- ug Website: _ (\/WW- S’()lﬁ Mf'd(- MC
Facility Manager: gf /{ﬂn UI N0I§0|

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: {7*’ Wfﬂ[@l

MAAJL)

/|

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

l%Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals IZ/WholesaIers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

E’/Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



76

9~O.. NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

KINew Wholesaler or [Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that

you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

1 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: St. Renatus, LLC

Physical Address: 1000 Centre Avenue

City: _Fort Collins State; CO Zip Code: 80526

Telephone Number: 970-282-0156 Fax Number: 970-221-4365

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail:_ndiel@kovanaze.com Website: www.kovanaze.com

Facility Manager: Nicholas L. Diel

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Nicholas L. Diel has more than 10 years
of experience in regulatory, technical and R&D leadership.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies Kl Practitioners Hospitals O Wholesalers
Other: Distributors

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

Xl Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices OO Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals [0 Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

maond

Page 1



77

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY E E
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

®INew Wholesaler or JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that
you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

0O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

X Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 3 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Viona Pharmaceuticals Inc.

Physical Address: 20 Commerce Drive, Suite 340

City: Cranford State: NJ Zip Code: 07016

Telephone Number: (908) 956-0600 Fax Number: (908) 514-4005
Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail; VPI@QSLSNY.com Website: www.vionausa.com

Facility Manager: Claudia M. Vivasocampo

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Manager of regulatory affairs at
Viona Pharmaceuticals Inc. since August 2018 and manager of quality assurance operations at

Vensun Pharmaceuticals from September 2016 to July 2017. Expertise in quality and compliance, regulatory affairs, and manufacturing process
Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

& Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals X Wholesalers
& Other: Distributors

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
0 Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
X Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
O Other:
Page 1

Many,



78

i T NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 ~ (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

xNew Wholesaler or CJOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: WH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms for type of ownership that

you have selected. If LLC use Non Public Corporation or Partnership

0O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,7

® Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5,6 0O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,8

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed be all types of ownership

Facility Name: Wright Medical Technology, Inc.

Physical Address: 11576 Memphis-Arlington Road

City: Arlington State: TN Zip Code: 38002

Telephone Number: 800-238-7117 Fax Number:

Toll Free Number: N/A

E-mail: Mary.McCombs-Stearnes@wright.com Website: www.wright.com

Facility Manager: Mary McCombs-Stearnes

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See Attachment C

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

0O Pharmacies O Practitioners X Hospitals O Wholesalers
X Other: Distributors, Clinics

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled by firm:

Xl Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

H on A Page 1



79

LU

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

CONew MDEG wnership Change =
(Please provide current license number if making changes: r mw O ] ? 7~

ublicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 01 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: ("w@flou) Urp /nch,\ LLC
Physical Address: (5 %¢a le B4 =€ ,'O( C"’ACV\ N 2870

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a Ilcense to a home address)

Mailing Address: _ 2165 Sideen CreekK Aoe d

city: _Oddneville state: _(\C_ ZipCode: 2350
Telephone: 394-~722L - 55%% Fax: o420 - 107G

E-mail: Complanceothicermioertiadme com  Website: O&cﬁi(aﬂ;mlorf}fg o
DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: &_to Tue: _8 to 5 Wed: g to 5 Thu ¥ o5

Fri: _ ¥ to O/ sat: X to X Sun: X to A Holidays: 2 to ¥
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: 7Y, 'C e ’\)h L ' fu{)}
TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases*™ O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**

O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Proseth|cs

O Diabetic Supplies Other: {4rolpm (1o \s \*0 M gfe“‘s’*

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in plade a mechanlsm to ensure“contlnuedg/‘"']5
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: ___,. /4 Telephone: _._ A

A Page 1 i




Y 8°

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

mrNew MDEG 0 Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )
O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
O Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 &Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7 Sonlorp
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: Bufmlo R eSpiFG{'DY\%M&PL&, LLC
Physical Address: !"] k.rmestona Pe. ST S.M\.‘\\.‘amsu.'lu_; NN v

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 1] L imestons, Pr. , STE 2
City: W dligmsy e State: _WN\Y Zip Code: 14331~ 3bOI(
Telephone: 1o = Q32 - 15D Fax: __ 1Wo—= 933 -~ 758
E-mail: D Borbow cy @ Lufalo rt.omWebsite: _ TRLE ged\z)f"c -ComMm
DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Easkrn Sterdard
Mon: toS  Tue: A toS Wed: oL 0SS Thu QS T
Fri: 9 tog_ Sat: _— to — Sun: — to — |Holidays: —__ to —

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: _ oseph Yol Ao
TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

0O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**

O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other: Bipnasic Cuarass Venh ek

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Name: ASh\CD Cilnding Telephone: _ 102 - 2928406

Page 1




81

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY W w
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

®New MDEG O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
F\Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Cuvvint Medicad Tc@t%ws, lnc.

Physical Address: 1‘2

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: ___ 16 YW Shveet

City: LoMewlle State: _MA Zip Code: _923%41
Telephone: _Z0D-%%2. 5819 Fax. D08 . W1, s+ St
E-mail: _tAv|l @ cimtmeducal. tom Website: __Imt medical . Comn
DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 4 102 Tue: @ 10% Wed: _ 405  Thu: A2

Fri: Q to & Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis
Name: Eovl P. &V‘OM‘,JK

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** OO Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** 4" Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Name: Telephone:
Page 1




82

XX

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

@New MDEG 1 Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW, )

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 r_P(Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
O Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 1 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION _

Facility Name: _Dee [fodecinary Pro od/ s LLC
7 [

Physical Address: _{ O |( Paf/é Cen 4{*0 SOU /émrc/e

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: S 4 m £

City: A e éarggé‘vu State: _/— & Zip Code: 3 1

Telephone: $3 - P62- LKA Fax IS - 92- < 549

E-mai: 8¢0 Farhee ve {‘ﬂfdJ‘/c./S.C"\?\?Ebsite: wev w,beevetprode c d5, core
DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY 0PERAT|N€5

Mon: /O tod  Tue: /Oto & Wed: /O to 2  Thu: /I tod

Frii /Oto & Sat A/[Ato Sun:/l[[/ﬁ to Holidays:/‘/@ to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: [Ugé(:’xfﬂL Scd# D@é

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory EQuipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**

O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethi )

O Diabetic Supplies Other: y e -llc-e-mar.,/ Vi 60,1[ &» V(C S

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mfechanism to ensure continued

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Name: Telephone:
Page 1




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

83

YY

ENew MDEG O Ownership Change

(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW
0O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 [ Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
® Non Publicly Traded Corporation ~ Pages 1,2,3,5 1 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: _Exel Inc. dba DHL Supply Chain (USA)

Physical Address: 8655 Commerce Drive, Suite 101, Southaven, MS 38671

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 570 Polaris Pkwy, Dept 555

City: Westenville State: ©OH Zip Code: _43082
Telephone: _901-568-8642 : Fax: 614-865-8867
E-mail: _Bardethia.Gray@dhl.com Website: www.exel.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WIiLL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon; 6am to 10pm Tye: 6am to10pm \Wed: 6am to 10pm Thy: 6am to10pm
Fri: 8am to10pm  Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Bardethia Gray

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** Kkl Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: Bardethia Gray Telephone: 901-568-8642
Page 1




84
Z NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

431 W Plumb Lane JReno, NV 89509 0(775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or

denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

®New MDEG 0 Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

0 Publicly Traded Corporation OPages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
X Non Publicly Traded Corporation OPages 1,2,3,5 O Sole Owner O Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

EACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: _Empatica Inc.
Physical Address: 45 Bromsfield St, Suite 901

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: _45 Bromsfield St, Suite 901

city: _Boston State: _MA Zip Code; _02108
Telephone: +1 (866) 739-2049 Fax: N/A
E-mail:  St@empatica.com Website: https://www.empatica.com/

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon: _9 to 18 Tue: _ 9 to18 Wed: 9 to 18 Thu: 9 to 18

Fri: _9 to 18 Sat: _N/Ato N/A Sun: N/A toN/A Holidays: N/A to N/A

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis
Name: Simone Tognetti

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases™* O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**

O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Rither: Physiological Signal Based Seizure Monitoring System

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Name: -N/A Telephone: N/A
Page 1




85

i

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

INew MDEG 0O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )
O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 ¥l Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
0 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.
FACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: Liebel-Flarsheim Company LLC

Physical Address: _2111 East Galbraith Rd, Cincinnati, OH, 45237

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: __821 Alexander Road, Suite 204

City: Princeton State: __NJ Zip Code: ___ 08540
Telephone: __812-333-0059 Fax: 609-919-0495
E-mail: Alice.Lorenzo@guerbet.com Website: Www.guerbet-us.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 7am to 5pm Tue: 73m to 5pm  Wed: 72m to 5pm Thu: 73m to 5pm

Fri: 7amto 5pm  Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to NA
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis
Name:; Robert McGraw (Plant Manager Il, Global Manufacturing)

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orth%tlchsa ?D“S PgoiethJCIS_ |

D Diabetic Supplies Other: g: st Del \!ery ysi m;. :ooglca X-ray systems &

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: N/A Telephone: N/A

Page 1




pep

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

985 Damonte Ranch Pkwy #206 ~ Reno, NV 89521 —(775) 850-1440

APPLIGATION £OR WAREHOUSE
FEE $50000 (non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s

check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial
of the application or subseguent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the
State of Nevada.

New Warehouse & Ownership Charige 3  NameChanged  Location Change 1
T (Please provide current license number if making changes: WA )

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: GEODIS Logistics LLC

Physical Address; __ 7565 Lillard Drive, Sparks, NV 89434

Mailing Address: 1025 Boulders Parkway, Suite 301

City: Richmond State: VA Zip Code:; 23225

Telephone Number: 775.412.0603 Fax Number: 775.355.2183

Toll Free Number: _ N/A

E-mailt . .. _geodis@iqvia.com Website: www.geodis.com

Facility Manager: James_ Varner

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: 5+ years of warehouse
experience with GEODIS

Tvpes of licensed outlets firm will serve:

O Phamacies 3 Manufacturers
m Other: e-commerce customers

O Chain Drug Warehouse 0O Wholesalers

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

O Legend Pharmmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices
O Hypodemnic Devices

O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
1 Other; over-the-counter products

O Prophylactic Products
O Poisons or Chemicals
O Veterinary Legend Drugs

Board Use Only

Received: _________ Check Number, Amount: ZC(D. OC

86




87

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY w
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

eNew Pharmacy or JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. **If LLC use Non Public
Corporation or Partnership.

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,10,11a&b [ Partnership - Pages 1,2,6,10,11a&b
0O Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,10,11a&b O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,8,10,11a&b

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: _7he ER ot Blue Diamond

Physical Address: _7R17 S. Cimarcron €4

city: _1as Ueﬂas State: _ NV Zip Code: __B9178
Telephone: _702-853-30 (e S Fax _702- R85 3 - 3(x¥/8
Toll Free Number: /V!A E-mail: kﬁllsltzd Sfrebas uhsing . comn
Website:
Managing Pharmacist: K ﬂ,,/S'/‘a, Freitas License Number: /8542
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
O 0O Retail 0O 0O Off-site Cognitive Services
O O Hospital (# beds ) O 0O Parenteral
O O Internet O 0O Parenteral (outpatient)
O 0O Nuclear 0O 0O Outpatient/Discharge
O 0O Ambulatory Surgery Center O 0O Mail Service
O O Community O O Long Term Care
?{ O Other: _é@m@m O 0O Sterile Compounding
O O Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O O Mail Service Sterile Compounding
For the application to be complete ﬁ O Other Services: Jal/)( (s

Page 1



88

oM

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

fNew Pharmacy or CJOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. **If LLC use Non Public
Corporation or Partnership.

O3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,10,11a&b O Partnership - Pages 1,2,6,10,11a&b
Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,10,11a&b 0 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,8,10,11a&b

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: _ Walgreens #21159

Physical Address: __3s21 w FLAMINGO RD

City: _lasVegas State: _ Ny Zip Code: __sg103
Telephone: _ g47.527.4518 Fax: _847-368-GRR7
Toll Free Number: __ = E-mail: _laura milowski@walgreens.com
Website: __www walgreens com (el | - 101-510- 957
Managing Pharmacist: IJ l\\’l Vr €V License Number:

TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No Yes/No

A O Retail O [ Off-site Cognitive Services

00 Kl Hospital (# beds ) 0O X Parenteral

O K internet O Parenteral (outpatient)

O & Nuclear O [X Outpatient/Discharge

a Ambulatory Surgery Center 0O [@ Mail Service

O K Community 0O K Long Term Care

O & Other: O I4 Sterile Compounding

O @ Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O [3 Mail Service Sterile Compounding
For the application to be complete OO0 [X Other Services:

Page 1



89



90

MATRIX GUIDELINE FOR

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS
1st Action 2nd Action 3rd Action
Non ingested error Letter Letter Hearing
Counseling CE +
No counseling $750.00 $1000.00 Hearing
Administrative fee $495.00 $495.00 $495.00
Ingested no potential harm $500.00 $1000.00 Hearing
Ingested with potential harm
or adverse outcomes $1000.00 Hearing Hearing
Ingested with negative outcome
or patient discomfort.
No institution intervention Hearing Hearing Hearing
Ingested with significant negative
health circumstance.
With institution admit Hearing Hearing Hearing
Ingested with death related to
inappropriate drug therapy Hearing Hearing Hearing

The investigative committee will review each case individually and may recommend a board
hearing, particularly with mitigating circumstances such as inappropriate technician
involvement or pharmacist malfeasance.

In certain cases with ingested errors and significant negative health circumstances requiring
institutional care, the investigative committee recommendation will be a board hearing.

In all death cases resulting from inappropriate drug therapy a board hearing will occur.

Attorney fees will be added costs in contested disciplinary actions requiring extensive attorney
preparation and presentation and are not described in the above matrix.

The board has directed that ownership may be charged in disciplinary cases. In non-ingested
errors copies of admonition letters will be sent to management. Accumulative actions for
ownership monitoring will be based upon a 3 year period. All actions including non-ingested
errors will be given a case number and monitored.

The Board has the authority to fine from $0.00 to $10,000 for each Cause of Action.

Updated August 2014




91

FINDING HARM DISCIPLINE DISCIPLINE

INDIVIDUAL FACILITY
RPH DC and WB did not N/A DC: $500 fine; $1,000
complete required CEs. administrative fee;

additional CEs; attend 3 of
the next 4 Board meetings;
complete and pass Nevada
law.

WB: $500 fine; $1,000
administrative fee;
additional CEs; attend 3 of
the next 4 Board meetings.

RPH SB failed to speak to the | N/A Fined $500; Fined $1,000; an
prescriber before, at the time administrative fee of administrative fee of

or after she declined to fill a $1,000; 4 hours of CE $2,000; establish Board-
patient’s prescription for related to cardiology or | approved policies and
clopidogrel. cardiac drugs. procedures that are

consistent with Nevada law
and retrain its current and
future pharmacists
regarding the same.

RP allowed unlicensed staff to | N/A RP shall receive a public | N/A
prescribe/order dangerous letter of reprimand; his
drugs and use his authority to CS registration shall be
obtain, administer, access placed on probation for
and/or possess an inventory of a period of 12 months;
dangerous drugs when he was fined $5,000;
not onsite and without his administrative fee of
direct supervision. RP did not $2,500; establish
have a bona fide therapeutic policies and procedures.
relationship with the patients. RP’s offices/clinics are
RP purchased compounded subject to quarterly
dangerous drugs from a inspections for one year.
pharmacy not licensed with
the Board.
RPH NR verified a prescription | N/A NR shall receive a letter | $1,000 fine; $1,500
for 30 chlordiazepoxide 25 of reprimand; fined administrative fee.
mg. capsules which was $2,750; 2 additional
labeled and dispensed to the hours of CE on error
wrong patient. prevention.
RPH JA failed to counsel the JA shall receive a letter
patient. of reprimand; fined
PT LP deleted the prescription $750; 2 additional hours
from the pharmacy system. of CE on patient
ML was the managing counseling.
pharmacist. LP fined $500; $1,000
administrative fee;
attend three of the

Board’s next four

Reporting Period: January 2019 — March 2019 1



92

FINDING

HARM

DISCIPLINE
INDIVIDUAL

DISCIPLINE
FACILITY

meetings on disciplinary
day.

ML shall complete 4
additional hours of CE
on pharmacy
management.

Reporting Period: January 2019 — March 2019




4A

93



FILED*

DEC 13 2018
NEVADA STATE BOARD
BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY AL
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 17-070-RPH-S
) 17-070-PH-S
Petitioner, )
v. )
)
JAIME CORDOBA-HERNANDEZ, RPH ) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Certificate of Registration No. 17533, and } AND ACCUSATION
)
ALL CITY PHARMACY, LLC )
Certificate of Registration No. PH03609, )
)
Respondents. )
/

Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

JURISDICTION

L.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter and these
respondents because at the time of the alleged events, respondents Jaime Cordoba-Hermandez
(Cordoba-Hernandez), Certificate of Registration No. 17533, was a pharmacist registered by the
Board, and respondent All City Pharmacy, LLC, Certificate of Registration No. PH03609 (Al
City Pharmacy), was a pharmacy registered by the Board.

DISCIPLINARY HISTORY
L.

In September 2012, the Board entered a Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order
(Order) in the case of Board of Pharmacy v. Jaime Cordoba-Hernandez, Case No. 12-056-RPH-
S. In that case, Cordoba-Hernandez dispensed a dangerous drug without a legitimate medical

need and without a lawful prescription. He created a fraudulent prescription and dispensed the



dangerous drug to a patient who was a personal friend. As a result, the Board revoked Cordoba-
Hernandez’s pharmacist registration.
[i.

[n March 2014, Cordoba-Hernandez appeared before the Board and requested
reinstatement of his pharmacist registration. The Board reinstated Cordoba-Hernandez’s
pharmacist registration subject to a two-year probation with conditions.

Iv.

In February 2013, the Board entered another Order against Cordoba-Hernandez in Board
of Pharmacy v. Jaime Cordoba-Hernandez, Case 14-086-RPH-S. In that Order, the Board found
Cordoba-Hernandez guilty of unprofessional conduct for failing to fully comply with the terms
and conditions of his probation set forth by the Board at the March 2014, board meeting and
September 2012 Order. The Board revoked Cordoba-Hernandez’s pharmacist registration,
stayed the revocation, and placed his pharmacist registration on probation for two years with
conditions.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
V.

On July 18, 2017, Dr. Dhaval Shah sent a prescription to Alta Care Home Health (Alta
Care) for IV Vancomycin 1G every 12Hr for 2 weeks for patient P.L. The physician clearly
stated on the prescription that “Pharm to dose Abx™ and “Vanco trough weekly”.

VL

Justin Reyes, a quality assurance representative from Alta Care, called Cordoba-
Hernandez regarding the prescription. Cordoba-Hernandez was the managing pharmacist at All
City Pharmacy. Cordoba-Hernandez represented that All City Pharmacy could provide the
intravenous medication for the patient and the prescription was subsequently transmitted by

facsimile machine to All City Pharmacy.

95



96

VIL

Thereafter, without consulting Dr. Shah, Cordoba-Hernandez accepted a verbal
prescription from Mr. Reyes, who is not a clinician and not an agent of the prescribing physician,
to change the Vancomycin quantity to 30 vials instead of the prescribed 28. The label for this
medication lists Dr. Shah as the ordering practitioner.

VIIL

On July 19, 2017, Cordoba-Hernandez prepared 30 Vancomycin lgm vials that were
delivered to the patient’s home unreconstituted. Cordoba-Hernandez dispensed the Vancomycin
lyophilized powder without a diluent and had no discussion with health professionals at Alta
Care on how the product should be mixed.

IX.

R.N. Gerlie Comabhig of Alta Care subsequently contacted Cordoba-Hernandez inquiring
as to missing infusion supplies and medications. Thereafter, without consulting Dr. Shah,
Cordoba-Hernandez accepted a verbal prescription from R.N. Comahig, who was not an agent of
the prescribing physician, for Sodium Chloride 0.9% flushing solution and Heparin 100u/ml
flushing solution. The labels for each of these medications list Dr. Shah as the ordering
practitioner.

X.

Cordoba-Hernandez admitted to Board investigators that he lacks clinical knowledge and
training on infusions and the requirements of Dr. Shah’s prescription, specifically:

(1 That he dispensed the Vancomycin lyophilized powder without a diluent and
without a discussion with Alta Care on how the product should be mixed, and that he wasn’t
aware that the product had to be mixed.

(2)  That he was unable to verbalize what strength of Heparin would be utilized to

flush a central line.



97

3) That he was unable to verbalize the name of any central lines (i.e. PICC, Port,
Hickman, Groshong)

4) That he was unable to verbalize normal Vancomycin trough levels.

(5)  That he was unable to verbalize side effects related to Vancomycin.

(6) That he had no discussions with Alta Care regarding BUD of the product.

(7 That he had no discussions with Alta Care regarding when Vancomycin levels
would be drawn and how the results would be provided to the pharmacist.

(8) That he had no verbal discussion with the patient regarding side effects.

XL
P.L. experienced edema after the medication was administered and was hospitalized with

congestive heart failure and renal failure.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Unprofessional Conduct and Conduct Contrary to the Public Interest
(Respondent Cordoba-Hernandez)

XIL

Unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest includes the failure by
a registrant to follow strictly the instructions of the prescribing practitioner when labeling and
dispensing a prescription. NAC 639.945(1)(d). Unprofessional conduct also includes failing to
confer with the prescribing practitioner if there is an error or omission in a prescription which
should be questioned. NAC 639.945(1)(e). Unprofessional conduct also includes performing
one’s duties as a registrant in an “incompetent, unskillful or negligent manner.” NAC
639.945(1)(i). Furthermore, NAC 639.690(2) provides: “The managing pharmacist shall ensure
that all pharmacists engaging in compounding parenteral solutions have the proper training in the
safe handling, compounding and therapy related (o parenteral solutions, including cytotoxic

agents.”



98

Respondent Cordoba-Hernandez engaged in unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary
to the public interest in violation of NAC 639.945(1)(d), () and (i), and violated NAC
639.690(2) as the managing pharmacist, by attempting to fill and dispense the prescription for
P.L. without the necessary knowledge and proper training, by accepting verbal prescriptions from
a nurse and a non-clinician who were not agents of the prescribing physician, by failing to follow
the prescription written by the prescribing physician, and by failing to consult Dr. Shaw as the
prescribing physician. For that conduct, Cordoba-Hernandez is subject to discipline pursuant to
NRS 639.210(4) and (12), and NRS 639.255.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Adequately Counsel
(Respondent Cordoba-Hernandez)

XIIL

NRS 639.266 requires a pharmacist, on receipt of a prescription and after review of the
patient’s record, to communicate with the patient, or a person caring for the patient, matters that
will enhance the patient’s therapy through drugs. NAC 639.707(1) and (2) require that
discussion to include, among other things, the name of the drug, dosage and administration
instructions, the intended use of the drug, common side effects, and other information that is
necessary for the safe and effective use of the drug. A pharmacist who performs those duties in
an “incompetent, unskillful or negligent manner” is guilty of unprofessional conduct pursuant to
NAC 639.945(1)(i).

Respondent Cordoba-Hernandez violated NRS 639.266, NAC 639.707(1) and (2) and
engaged in unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest as defined in NAC
639.945(1)(1) by failing to counsel P.L. regarding the prescription. That error, combined with
Cordoba-Hernandez’s lack of clinical knowledge and proper training in parenteral solutions,
caused harmed to P.L. For that conduct, Cordoba-Hernandez is subject to discipline pursuant to

NRS 639.210(4) and (12), and NRS 639.255.



99

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Pharmacy/Pharmacy Owner Responsibility
(Respondent All City Pharmacy)

XI1Vv.

NRS 639.230(5) provides: “Any violation of any of the provisions of this chapter [NRS
Chapter 639] by a managing pharmacist or by personnel of the pharmacy under the supervision
of the managing pharmacist is cause for the suspension or revocation of the license of the
pharmacy by the Board.”

Additionally, “[t]he owner of a pharmacy, the managing pharmacist of the pharmacy and
the registered pharmacist on duty at the pharmacy are responsible for the acts and omissions of
pharmaceutical technicians and other personnel who are not pharmacists working in or for the
pharmacy, including, but not limited to, any errors committed or unauthorized work performed
by such personnel, if the owner, managing pharmacist or registered pharmacist knew or
reasonably should have known of the act or omission.” NAC 639.702.

Further, the owner of any business or facility licensed, certified or registered by the Board
is responsible for the acts of all personnel in his or her employ. NAC 639.945(2).

As the pharmacy/pharmacy owner at which the violations of law alleged herein occurred,
All City Pharmacy is responsible for those violations, including those of Respondent Cordoba-
Hernandez pursuant to NRS 639.230(5). NAC 639.702 and NAC 639.945(2). All City
Pharmacy is therefore subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and (12) and NRS
639.255.

XV.

For the errors, misconduct and violations alleged above in the First, Second and Third

Causes of Action, Respondents, and each of them, are subject to discipline pursuant NRS

639.210, as well as NRS 639.230(5) and/or NRS 639.255.



XVI.
WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate

disciplinary action with respect to the certificates of registration of these respondents.

Signed this { 3 "ay of December 2018,

Wuest, Deputy Executive Secretary
vada State Board of Pharmacy on behalf of
Larry L. Pinson, Executive Secretary

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as

alleged above. complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so. you must mail to the Board within 20 days of your receipt of this Notice of Intended

Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.

100



101

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 17-070-RPH-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. )
) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
JAIME CORDOBA-HERNANDEZ, RPH ) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Certificate of Registration No. 17533 ) AND ACCUSATION
) RIGHT TO HEARING
Respondent. )
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, Larry
L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

II.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

IIL.

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,
January 16, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at

the Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada.



102

IV,

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed
session.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this [ 3" day of December, 2018,

N

d Wuest, Deputy Executive Secretary,
ada State Board of Pharmacy on behalf of
arry L. Pinson, Executive Secretary




103

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 17-070-RPH-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. )
)
JAIME CORDOBA-HERNANDEZ, RPH )} ANSWER AND NOTICE
Certificate of Registration No. 17533 } OF DEFENSE
)
Respondent. /

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").



104

2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and

all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this ___ day of , 2018.

JAIME CORDOBA-HERNANDEZ, RPH

D



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this
13" day of December 2018, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified

U.S. Mail to the following:

Jaime Cordoba-Hernandez, RPH
2077 Anglia Street
Las Vegas, NV 89142

LY

g
SHIRLEY HUNTFING

105



106

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner,
V. NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
AND ACCUSATION
JAIME CORDOBA HERNANDEZ, RPH Case No. 12-056-RPH-S
Certificate of Registration No. 17533,
Respondent.

/

COMES NOW Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and makes the following that will serve as both a
notice of intended action under Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an
accusation under NRS 639.241.

l.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction over this matter because
Respondent Hernandez is a registered pharmacist with the Board.

fl.

On August 31, 2012, the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy received notice from
Smith’s Pharmacy that Jaime Cordoba Hernandez was terminated from employment.
An investigation by Smith’s found that Mr. Hernandez had been creating and filling
fraudulent prescriptions for a friend who resides in Indiana. Mr. Hernandez claims that
an Indiana physician, also a friend of his, initially called in a prescription for a quantity of
6 Procrit 4,000 unit vials with three refills to Smith’s Pharmacy. The patient is a cyclist
and was using Procrit to increase his endurance. The patient was not seeing the
physician in Indiana any longer because he was using the Procrit for endurance rather
than a medical need. Mr. Hernandez admitted that he knew what the patient was using

the drug for and continued to provide him with Procrit even though he knew it was



107

unethical and being used for illicit purposes. Mr. Hernandez was using his Smith’s
discount card when processing the prescriptions to save his friend money.

il

In his statement, Mr. Hernandez admitted that the initial prescription was from the
physician but it is unclear if the refills had been approved by the physician. The original
prescription had not been initialed or signed by Mr. Hernandez as the pharmacist
receiving the phoned-in prescription. The initial fill and first refill were for 6 Procrit 4,000
unit vials. A quantity of 10 Epogen 4,000 unit vials were dispensed for the subsequent
three refills due to the unavailability of Procrit. Mr. Hernandez did not obtain
authorization from the physician for the substitution or the increased quantity. The
pharmacy computer system automatically generates an electronic request for
substitutions. Mr. Hernandez would override the request and process the refills as a
new prescription.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
V.

In dispensing a dangerous drug without a lawful prescription, Mr. Hernandez
violated Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 639.210(1), and/or (4), and/or (12) and/or
454.221(1) and/or 454.311(3)(b) and/or 454.321 and Nevada Administrative Code
(NAC) 639.945(1)(h) and/or 639.918 (2) and/or (4).

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
V.

In dispensing a dangerous drug to a patient with whom the prescribing
practitioner does not have a bona fide therapeutic relationship, Mr. Hernandez violated
Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 639.210(1), and/or (4), and/or (12) and Nevada
Administrative Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(h) and/or (3)(a).



WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take
appropriate disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration of the

Respondent.

Ll
Signed this [? day of September, 2012.

nson, Executive Secretary
State Board of Pharmacy

Neva

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your

conduct, as alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your

certificate of registration. To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your

receipt of this Notice of Intended Action and Accusation a written statement showing

your compliance.

108



109

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

JAIME CORDOBA HERNANDEZ, RPH Case No. 12-056-RPH-S
Certificate of Registration No. 17533,

Respondent.
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
l.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the board by the
Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the board, alleging grounds for
imposition of disciplinary action by the board against you, as is more fully explained and
set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby
incorporated reference herein.

Il

You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to
answer the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and
argument on all issues involved, either personally or through counsel. Should you
desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the Answer and Notice of
Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy within fifteen (15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served within.

-1-



1.

The Board has reserved Wednesday, January 16, 2013 as the date for a hearing
on this matter at the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce, 6671 Las Vegas Boulevard
South, Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the board and thereby
request a hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a
hearing in this matter and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation filed herein, unless the board, in its sole discretion,
elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

_ v
DATED this (Y day of September, 2012.

Ld/.,//;_ /l—> .

&)ﬁson, Executive Secretary
Nevadd Gtate Board of Pharmacy

110



111

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner,
V. ANSWER AND NOTICE
OF DEFENSE
JAIME CORDOBA HERNANDEZ , RPH Case No. 12-056-RPH-S
Certificate of Registration No. 17533,
Respondent.

/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy, declares:

1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on

the following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").

Nowe

0CT 11 2012



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits,

denies and alleges as follows:

D adow- X

| hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice
of Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my

knowledge.

DATED this 10" dayof  ochboy ,2012.

P———

Wa rnandez

oo

112



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, )
) Case No. 12-056-RPH-S
Petitioner, )
V. ) FINDINGS OF FACT,
) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
JAIME CORDOBA HERNANDEZ, RPH ) ORDER
Certificate of Registration No. 17533, )
)

Respondent. /

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (the “Board”) heard this matter at its
regular meeting on January 16, 2013, in Las Vegas, Nevada. Carclyn J. Cramer
represented the Board in her capacity as its General Counsel. Respondent JAIME
CORDOBA HERNANDEZ, RPH appeared and represented himself. Hernandez took
the witness stand and gave sworn testimony before the Board. Based on the evidence,
the testimony presented and the public records in the Board's possession and control,
the Board issues the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Board received written notice from Smith’s Pharmacy (“Smith’s”) in
August 2012, indicating that it terminated Hemandez's employment. Smith’s took that
action after finding, through an intemal investigation, that Hernandez created and filled
fraudulent prescriptions for a friend, who is a cyclist and resident of indiana (the
“Patient”).

2, Hernandez claimed that an Indiana physician, also a friend of his, initially
called Smith’s with a prescription for the Patient, for a quantity of 6 Procrit 4,000 unit
vials. The patient was using Procrit to increase his endurance. At the time of
Hernandez's conduct, the Patient was no longer seeing the physician in Indiana
because the Patient was using the Procrit for endurance, not for a legitimate medical

purpose. Hernandez subsequently admitted, and the Board finds, that Hernandez knew

1
NEOP
HERNANDEZ ORDER

113



of the purpose for which the Patient was using the drug, and that the Patient was not
seeing a physician, but he continued to fill the prescriptions for the Patient.

3. Hernandez admitted, and the Board finds, that the physician did not
authorize any refills, and that he (Hernandez) regenerated the refills himself based on
the initial prescription.

4. The initial fill and first refill were for 6 Procrit 4,000 unit vials. The
subsequent three refills were filled by substituting a quantity of 10 Epogen 4,000 unit
vials, due to the unavailability of Procrit. Hernandez did not obtain authorization from
the physician for the substitution or the increased quantity.

(X The pharmacy computer system automatically generates an electronic
request for substitutions. Hemandez overrode the request and processed the refills as
a new prescription.

6. Hernandez improperly used his personal Smith’s discount card and/or
coupons to buy the prescriptions in order to save his friend money. Those practices
were unethical and violations of Smith's company policy, which Hernandez admits.

7. Hernandez admitted the allegations in the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation in his Qctober 10, 2012 Answer and Notice of Defense.

8. The Board's findings are consistent with the allegations in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation, and with Hernandez's admissions.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Board has jurisdiction over this matter because Hernandez was a
pharmacist licensed by the Board at the time of the conduct set forth above.

2. In dispensing a dangerous drug without a legitimate medical need, and
without a lawful prescription, Hernandez violated Nevada Revised Statute (NRS)
639.210(1), (4), (12), 454.221(1) and 454.311(3)(b). He also violated Nevada
Administrative Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(h).

NBOP
HERNANDEZ DROEA

114



115

3. In dispensing a dangerous drug to a patient with whom the prescribing
practitioner did not have a bona fide therapeutic relationship, Hernandez violated
Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 639.210(1), (4) and (12), and Nevada Administrative
Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(h) and(3)(a).

ORDER

Based upon the foregoing, the Board hereby orders the following:

JAIME CORDOBA HERNANDEZ's license as a pharmacist (Certificate of
Registration No. 17533) is revoked. Mr. Hernandez may not work in any facility
licensed by the Board, including a pharmacy, in any capacity unless and until he has
applied to the Board for reinstatement of his pharmacist’s license and the Board has

reinstated the registration.

Signed and effective this _L day of

tworth, Interim President
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

NBOP
HERNANDEZ ORDER



16

R e 1
NEVADA STATE BOARD
OF PHARMACY

DEC 18 2014

FILED

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHA

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, )
) CASE NO. 14-086-RPH-S
Petitioner, )
V. )
)
JAIME CORDOBA-HERNANDEZ, R.PH. ) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Certificate of Registration No. 17533 ) AND ACCUSATION
)
)
Respondent. )
/

Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

L

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter because
Respondent Jaime Cordoba-Hernandez (Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez), Certificate of Registration
No. 17533, is a registered pharmacist with the Board.

II.

On February 1, 2013, the Board entered a Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order
in the case of Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez (Case No. 12-056-RPH-S). In its Order, the Board
revoked Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez’s pharmacist license for violations related to the filling and
dispensing of a dangerous drug without a lawful prescription. Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez created
and filled fraudulent prescriptions for Procrit for a cyclist friend who used the Procrit to increase
his cycling endurance.

II.
At the March 5, 2014 Board meeting, Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez appeared and requested
-1-




reinstatement of his pharmacist license. The Board reinstated Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez’s license
subject to a two year probation with the requirement that Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez attend the
Board’s meetings in Las Vegas for one year.
IV.
Subsequent to the Board’s March 2014 Order, Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez attended one
Board meeting on April 17,2014, in Las Vegas, Nevada.
V.
In July 2014, Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez informed Board Staff that he had moved to New
York. Board Staff agreed to allow Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez to attend the New York Board of
Pharmacy (New York Board) meetings in order to comply with the condition set forth by the
Board as a term of his probation. Board Staff made arrangements with the New York Board to
monitor Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez’s attendance.
VL
On November 19, 2014, the New York Board informed Board Staff that Mr. Cordoba-
Hernandez has not attended the New York Board meetings as required.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

VIL

By failing to fully comply with the terms and conditions of his probation as set forth by
the Board at the March 5, 2014 Board meeting, Jaime Cordoba-Hernandez is guilty of
unprofessional conduct as that term is defined in Nevada Administrative Code (NAC)
639.945(1)(1), which violation is grounds for action pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute (NRS)
639.210(1) and/or (4), and NRS 639.255.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate
disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration of the Respondent.

"N
Signed this {7 = day of December, 2014.

Larry Y. Pigén, Pharm.D., Executive Secretary
Nevada Stéfe Board of Pharmacy
2-

117



118

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as
alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your receipt of this Notice of Intended

Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.



119

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,
CASE NO. 14-086-RPH-S
Petitioner,

V.

JAIME CORDOBA-HERNANDEZ, R.PH.
Certificate of Registration No. 17533

)
)
)
)
) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION

) AND ACCUSATION

) RIGHT TO HEARING

/

Respondent

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-SAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L
Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson,
Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary action by the
Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.
IL.
You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to answer the
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues
involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen (15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of
the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served within.
II.
The Board has reserved Wednesday, January 21, 2015, as the date for a hearing on this
matter at the Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 South Las Vegas Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada. The
hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.

-1-



120

Iv.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

A
DATED this |7  day of December, 2014.

Z A4 DS

Larr L.;ﬁon, Pharm.D., Executive Secretary
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy




121

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, )
) CASE NO. 14-086-RPH-S

Petitioner, )

V. )

) ANSWER AND
JAIME CORDOBA-HERNANDEZ, R.PH. ) NOTICE OF DEFENSE
Certificate of Registration No. 17533 )

)
/

Respondent

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:

1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").



122

2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of
Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this day of , 2014.

Jaime Cordoba-Hernandez, R.Ph.

-



123

NEVADA STATE BOARD
OF PHARMACY

FEB 2 4 2015

_FILED

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAT

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 14-086-RPH-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. ) FINDINGS OF FACT,
) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
JAIME CORDOBA-HERNANDEZ, R.PH. ) ORDER
Certificate of Registration No. 17533 )
)
)
Respondent. /

This matter came before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) at its regularly
scheduled meeting on Wednesday, January 21, 20135, in Las Vegas, Nevada. S. Paul Edwards,
Esq., appeared in his capacity as the Board’s General Counsel. Respondent Jaime Cordoba-
Hernandez, R.Ph., Certificate of Registration No. 17533 (“Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez™), filed an
Answer an Notice of Defense, and appeared without counsel.

Based on evidence presented at the hearing, including documentary evidence and the
testimony from Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez, the Board enters the following findings of fact,
conclusions of law and order:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. On February 1, 2013, the Board entered Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and
Order in the case Board of Pharmacy v. Cordoba-Hernandez (Case No. 12-056-RPH-S).

2. In its Order, the Board revoked Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez's pharmacist license for

violations related to the filling and dispensing of a dangerous drug without a lawful prescription.

2013 02 12 Cordoba-Hemandez
1of3



Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez created and filled fraudulent prescriptions for Procrit for a cyclist friend
who used the Procrit to increase his cycling endurance.

3. At the Board’s March 5, 2014 Board meeting, Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez appeared
and requested reinstatement of his pharmacist license. The Board reinstated Mr. Cordoba-
Hernandez’s license subject to a two-year probation with the requirement that Mr. Cordoba-
Hernandez attend the Board’s meetings in Las Vegas for one year,

4. Subsequent to the Board’s March 2014 Order, Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez attended
one Board meeting on April 17,2014, in Las Vegas, Nevada.

5. In July 2014, Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez informed Board Staff that he had moved to
New York. At Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez’s request, Board Staff agreed to allow him to attend
New York Board of Pharmacy (New York Board) meetings in order to comply with the condition
set forth by the Board as a term of his probation. Board Staff made arrangements with the New
York Board to monitor Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez’s attendance.

6. On November 19, 2014, the New York Board informed Board Staff that Mr.
Cordoba-Hernandez has not attended the New York Board meetings as required.

7. On December 18, 2014, Board Staff served a Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation in this matter on Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez by certified mail sent to his last address of
record.

8. The foregoing findings are supported by evidence in the record, including the
documents admitted as Exhibits | through 8, along with Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez’s hearing

testimony.

2015.02 |2 Cordoba-Hemandez
2ofl

124



125

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
Based upon the forgoing findings of fact, the Board concludes as a matter of law:

9. The Board has jurisdiction over this matter and this respondent because at the
time of the events alleged herein, Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez was a pharmacist licensed by the
Board.

10. By failing to fully comply with the terms and conditions of his probation as set
forth by the Board at the March 5, 2014 Board meeting, Jaime Cordoba-Hernandez is guilty of
unprofessional conduct as that term is defined in Nevada Administrative Code (NAC)
639.945(1)(1).

I1.  That violation is grounds for action pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute (NRS)
639.210(1) and/or (4), and NRS 639.255.

THEREFORE, THE BOARD HEREBY ORDERS:

12. The registration of respondent Jaime Cordoba-Hernandez, R.Ph., Certificate of
Registration No. 17533, is hereby revoked. The revocation is stayed and Mr. Cordoba-
Hernandez’s license is placed on probation for two years from the date of this Order.

13.  During the probationary period, Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez must attend at least six
(6) meetings held by the New York State Board of Pharmacy. As evidence of his attendance at
each meeting, Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez must (2) sign in on any attendance roll made available at
the meeting, and (b) make his attendance known by introducing himself to the board executive.

14. At the end of the probationary period, Board Staff shall have authority to lift the

suspension and return Mr. Cordoba-Hernandez’s license to active status without requiring Mr.

2013 02.12 Cordoba-Hermandez
Jofl



126

Cordoba-Hernandez to reappear before the Board, so long as he has complied with the terms of
this Order and any other outstanding orders by the Board.

Signed and effective this /& day of February, 2015.

Kamlesh Gandhi, President
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

2015.02.12 Cordoba-Hemandez
403



4B

127



128

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NO. 17-070-PH-S

Petitioner,
v.

ALL CITY PHARMACY, LLC
Certificate of Registration No. PH03609

NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

)
)
)
)
)} STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
)
)
)
Respondent. )
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, Larry
L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

IL.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20} days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

HI.
The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,
January 16, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at

the Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada,



V.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed
session.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this [3/*day of December, 2018.

e

: uesF’[feputy Executive Secretary,
da State Board of Pharmacy on behalf of
arry L Pinson, Executive Secretary

129



130

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

Respondent.

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 17-070-PH-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. )
)
ALL CITY PHARMACY, LLC ) ANSWER AND NOTICE
Certificate of Registration No. PH03609 ) OF DEFENSE
)
)
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and

all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this  dayof

, 2018.

Type or print name

Authorized Representative for:
ALL CITY PHARMACY, LLC
2-

131



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that [ am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this
13" day of December 2018, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified

U.S. Mail to the following:

All City Pharmacy
821 N. Lamb Blvd., #4
Las Vegas, NV 89110

SHIRLEY HUNTING

132



4C

133



134

FILED

MAR 0 8 2019

NEVADA STATE goan

OF PHARMACY |10

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NOS. 17-086-RPH-S
17-086-PH-A-S
Petitioner, 17-086-PH-B-S
V.
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
CANDY DAVIS, RPH,, AND ACCUSATION

Certificate of Registration No. 16185,

WALGREENS PHARMACY #4579,
Certificate of Registration No. PH01283,

and

WALGREENS PHARMACY #2445,
Certificate of Registration No. PH01964,

T N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

Respondents.

J. David Wuest, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

JURISDICTION

L
The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter and these
respondents because at the time of the events alleged herein, Respondent Candy Davis (Davis),
Certificate of Registration No. 16185, was a registered pharmacist with the Board. Respondents
Walgreens Pharmacy #4579 (Walgreens Retail), Certificate of Registration No. PH01283, and
Walgreens Mail Service Pharmacy #2445 (Walgreens Mail Service), Certificate of Registration

No. PH01964, were pharmacies registered by the Board.



135

II.

Walgreens Mail Service is a Nevada-licensed mail service pharmacy located in Orlando,
Florida. During the time of the events alleged herein, it was providing product data review
support for Walgreens stores located in Las Vegas, Nevada.

II1.
Walgreens Retail is a Nevada-licensed retail pharmacy located in Las Vegas, Nevada.

DISCIPLINARY HISTORY

Iv.

In January 2016, the Board entered a Stipulation and Order (Order) in the case of Board
of Pharmacy v. Walgreens Mail Service, Case No. 15-028-PH-O. The Board found Walgreens
Mail Service (Walgreens Pharmacy #2445) responsible for the actions of its employee for
violations resulting in a dispensing error. The Board ordered Walgreens Mail Service to pay a
fine of $1,000.00 and an administrative fee of $495.00 as part of that action.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

V.

Patient J.M. was 71 years old at the time of the events alleged herein, and had been
diagnosed with numerous health conditions including Type II diabetes mellitus and
esophagitis/gastroesophageal reflux disease (GERD).

VL

On April 3, 2017, J.M. saw his physician and received a prescription for Ropinirole 2 mg.
tablets with instructions to take one (1) tablet daily as needed for restless leg syndrome. The
prescription allowed for three (3) refills.

VIL.

J.M. tendered the prescription to Walgreens Retail where pharmaceutical technician

Kalin Pascacio-Bayles (Pascacio-Bayles) scanned the prescription and entered the prescription

data into Walgreens Retail’s computer system.



136

VIIL
The computer system designated the prescription as No. 1465131-04579.
IX.
During data entry, Pascacio-Bayles mistakenly selected Risperidone 2 mg. tablets rather
than Ropinirole 2 mg. tablets as prescribed.i
X.
During data entry, three Drug Utilization Review (DUR) warnings appeared on the

computer screen. The DUR warnings were indicated as follows:

1) “ELDERLY INDICATES USING CAUTION WITH RISPERIDONE 2MG

TABLETS”
2) “DIAB M, INSUL DEP TYPE II INDICATES USING CAUTION WITH
RISPERIDONE 2MG TABLETS”
3) “ESOPHAGITIS/GERD INDICATES USING CAUTION WITH
RISPERIDONE 2MG TABLETS”
XL

Respondent Davis overrode the DUR warnings within one second of their appearance
without taking action (like contacting the prescriber), which may have prevented J.M. from receiving
the wrong medication.

XII.

The system-generated prescription label for Prescription No. 1465131-04578 read:

RISPERIDONE 2MG TABLETS
TAKE 1 TABLET BY MOUTH EVERY DAY AS NEEDED FOR RESTLESS LEGS

XIII.

Davis was the verifying pharmacist for Prescription No. 1465131-04579.

i Risperidone is an atypical antipsychotic drug used for treating schizophrenia, bipolar mania, and autism.
Ropinirole is a non-ergoline dopamine agonist used for the treatment of restless leg syndrome.

3



XIV.

Davis failed to detect that Pascacio-Bayles entered the wrong medication at data entry

and verified the data entry as correct. She then filled the prescription.
XV.

During final product verification, Davis again incorrectly verified that Risperidone was
the correct medication. She failed to detect that the drug name printed on the label (Risperidone)
is an antipsychotic drug which is not indicated for the treatment of restless leg syndrome.

XVI.
Walgreens Retail’s computer patient counseling field documents that patient consultation
was completed. Davis was the counseling pharmacist of record.
XVIL
J.M. subsequently obtained 3 refills of Prescription No. 1465131-04579.
XVIIL

The refills of Prescription No. 1465131-04579 were entered into Walgreens Retail’s

system by automatic refill each month and placed in the queue for pharmacist review.
XIX.

Cheryl Shinkle, Michelle Anderson and Gifty Akomeah are pharmacists registered in
Florida and employed by Respondent Walgreens Mail Service. They are not licensed to practice
pharmacy in Nevada.

XX.

For each automatic refill for Prescription No. 1465131-04579, one of those Florida
pharmacists at Walgreens Mail Service’s facility in Orlando retrieved the prescription data from
the queue to perform DUR review.

XXI.
The same three DUR warnings as documented in paragraph X above appeared during the

processing of each of the three refills for Prescription No. 1465131-04579.

137



138

XXII.

The Florida pharmacists who conducted the DUR review on each of the refills of
Prescription No. 1465131-04579 each overrode the DUR warnings that appeared for each refill
without taking action, which may have prevented J.M. from receiving the wrong medication.

XXIII.

The Florida pharmacists then put the prescription back into a queue for retrieval and

filling by Walgreens Retail in Nevada.
XXIV.
The following table lists the medication refill dates and the Florida pharmacist who

performed data review and DUR overrides for Prescription No. 1465131-04579

Refill Date DUR Override

05/05/2017 C. Shinkle

06/02/2017 M. Anderson

06/29/2017 G. Akomeah
XXV.

Davis was the pharmacist of record for each of the three refills of Prescription No.

1465131-04579 when Walgreens Retail filled and dispensed them.
XXV

Davis failed to detect the medication error when she performed the final product review

and verified the final product as accurate for each of those refills dispensed to J.M.
XXVIIL.

In mid-July 2017, Walgreens’ Central Pharmacy Operation (CPO) notified Davis of the
dispensing error related to Prescription No. 1465131-04579. CPO discovered the error during its
refill review process.

XXVIIL
J.M. ingested 103 tablets of the wrong medication before Walgreens CPO discovered the

error and Davis notified him of that error.



139

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Unprofessional Conduct, Failure to Verify the Dispensed Medication
(Respondent Candy Davis)

XXIX.

Unprofessional conduct includes the failure by a licensee to follow strictly the
instructions of a practitioner when filling, labeling, and dispensing a prescription. See NAC
639.945(1)(d). It also includes a licensee performing his or her duties in an “incompetent,
unskillful, or negligent manner”. See NAC 639.945(1)(i).

Respondent Davis acted unprofessionally as defined in NAC 639.945(1)(d) and (i) when
she (1) verified the data entered on Prescription No. 1465131-04579 as accurate when it was
incorrect, and (2) verified the Risperidone 2 mg. tablets in the prescription bottle as the correct
product for dispensing when J.M’s physician prescribed Ropinirole 2 mg. tablets. Ms. Davis’
registration is therefore subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and (12) and/or NRS
639.255.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Act on Drug Utilization Review (DUR) Warnings
(Respondent Candy Davis)

XXX.

NAC 639.945(1)(i) defines unprofessional conduct to include a licensee performing any
of his or her duties in an “incompetent, unskillful or negligent manner.” Respondent Davis acted
unprofessionally as defined in NAC 639.945(1)(i) by failing to act upon the DUR alerts
displayed on the computer screen for the Risperidone 2 mg. tablets she was preparing to dispense
to J.M., including by overriding the DUR alerts within one second of verifying the incorrect data
for the prescription as being correct, and by failing to contact J.M.’s physician regarding the
dispensing of Risperidone for a condition for which it is not indicated. Those violations are

grounds for discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and/or (12), and NRS 639.255.



THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Adequately Counsel
(Respondent Candy Davis)

XXXI.

NRS 639.266(1) requires a pharmacist to “communicate matters which will enhance
therapy through drugs with the patient or a person caring for the patient.” NAC 639.707(1), (2)
and/or (4) further require counseling for all new prescriptions and provide a list of elements to be
included as part of proper counseling, including, but not limited to, dose, intended use, expected
response and precautions. Additionally, NAC 639.707(6) requires the pharmacist to create a
record regarding counseling “at the time that counseling is provided or refused.”

By marking that counseling was completed, and, to the extent any counseling actually
occurred, by failing to counsel adequately to detect that she was dispensing the wrong
medication, Davis violated NRS 639.266(1), NAC 639.707(1), (2), (4) and/or (6), and/or NAC
639.945(1)(i). Those violations are grounds for action pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and/or (12),
and NRS 639.255.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Pharmacy/Pharmacy Owner Responsibility
(Respondent Walgreens Pharmacy #4579 (Walgreens Retail))

XXXIL.

NAC 639.945(2) states that “[t]he owner of any business or facility licensed, certified or
registered by the Board is responsible for the acts of all personnel in his or her employ”. At the
time of the violations alleged herein, Walgreens Retail was Respondent Candy Davis’ employer.
Those violations constitute unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest as
defined in NAC 639.945(1)(d) and (i), which is grounds for discipline against Walgreens Retail
pursuant to NAC 639.945(2), NRS 639.210(4) and/or (12), as well as NRS 639.230(5) and/or
NRS 639.255.

140



FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Pharmacy/Pharmacy Owner Responsibility
(Respondent Walgreens Pharmacy #2445 (Walgreens Mail Service))

XXXIIL.

NAC 639.945(2) states that “[t]he owner of any business or facility licensed, certified or
registered by the Board is responsible for the acts of all personnel in his or her employ”. At the
time of the violations alleged herein, Walgreens Mail Service was Cheryl Shinkle, Michelle
Anderson and Gifty Akomeah’s employer. The violations stated herein relating to Shinkle,
Anderson and Akomeah constitute unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public
interest as defined in NAC 639.945(1)(d) and (i), which is grounds for discipline against
Walgreens Mail Service pursuant to NAC 639.945(2), NRS 639.210(4) and/or (12), as well as
NRS 639.230(5) and/or NRS 639.255.

XXXIV.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate

disciplinary action with respect to the certificates of registration of these respondents.

£
Signed this 8 day of March 2019

est, R.Ph.] Executive Secretary
ada State Board of Pharmacy

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as
alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so, you must mail to the Board within 20 days of your receipt of this Notice of Intended

Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.

141



142

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NO. 17-086-RPH-S

Petitioner,
V.

CANDY DAYVIS, RPH
Certificate of Registration No. 16185,

NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

)
)
)
)
) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
)
)
)
Respondent. )
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

II.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

II1.
The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,
April 10,2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the
Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada.



Iv.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed
session.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this & day of March 2019. %

J. David ues'tr, R.Ph., Executive Secret{ry,
evadd State Board of Pharmacy

143



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, )} CASE NO. 17-086-RPH-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. )
)
CANDY DAVIS, RPH ) ANSWER AND NOTICE
Certificate of Registration No. 16185, ) OF DEFENSE
)
Respondent. )
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").

144



145

2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and

all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this __ day of ,2019.

CANDY DAVIS, RPH

2.



146

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this
8th day of March, 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified

U.S. Mail to the following:

Candy Davis, R.Ph.
940 Calamity Jane Lane
Henderson, NV 89002

Walgreens Pharmacy #4579
2400 E. Tropicana Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89121

Walgreens Pharmacy #2455
8337 S. Park Circle
Orlando, FL 32819-9049

William J. Stilling, Esq.
215 South State Street, Suite 500
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

— = -

L SHIRLEY HUNTM




4D

147



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NO. 17-086-PH-A-S
Petitioner,
V.

WALGREENS PHARMACY #4579
Certificate of Registration No. PH01283, AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

Respondent.

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

IL.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

II1.
The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,

April 10, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the
Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada.

NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION

148

)
)
)
) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
)
)
)
)
/



IV.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed
session.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this ﬁ{\ day of March 2019.

/ L g
Wuedt, R.Ph., Executive Secretary,

tate Board of Pharmacy

149



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 17-086-RPH-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. )
)
WALGREENS PHARMACY #4579 ) ANSWER AND NOTICE
Certificate of Registration No. PH01283, ) OF DEFENSE
)
Respondent. )
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").

150



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and

all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this ___ day of

, 2019.

Type or print name

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FOR
WALGREENS PHARMACY #4579
-

151



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this
8th day of March, 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified

U.S. Mail to the following;:

Candy Davis, R.Ph.
940 Calamity Jane Lane
Henderson, NV 89002

Walgreens Pharmacy #4579
2400 E. Tropicana Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89121

Walgreens Pharmacy #2455
8337 S. Park Circle
Orlando, FL 32819-9049

William J. Stilling, Esq.
215 South State Street, Suite 500
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

L-SHIRLEY HUNTING

152



4E

153



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

154

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 17-086-PH-B-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. )
) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
WALGREENS PHARMACY #2445 ) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Certificate of Registration No. PH01964, ) AND ACCUSATION
) RIGHT TO HEARING
Respondent. )
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

I1.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

II.

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,
April 10, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the
Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada.



IV.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed
session.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this &' day of March 2019.

155



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 17-086-PH-B-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. )
)
WALGREENS PHARMACY #2445 ) ANSWER AND NOTICE
Certificate of Registration No. PH01964, ) OF DEFENSE
)
Respondent. )
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").

156



157

2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and

all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this___ day of ,2019.

Type or print name

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FOR
WALGREENS PHARMACY #2445
-



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this
8th day of March, 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified

U.S. Mail to the following:

Candy Davis, R.Ph.
940 Calamity Jane Lane
Henderson, NV 89002

Walgreens Pharmacy #4579
2400 E. Tropicana Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89121

Walgreens Pharmacy #2455
8337 S. Park Circle
Orlando, FL 32819-9049

William J. Stilling, Esq.
215 South State Street, Suite 500
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

s

“SHIRLEY HUNTING

158




4F

159



160

FILED
JAN 2.3 2019

NEVADA STATE Boanp
OF PHARMACY
BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NOS. 18-041-RPH-N
18-041-PH-N

Petitioner,

NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION

AND ACCUSATION

V.

WAYNE MITCHELL, R.PH.,
Certificate of Registration No. 08501,

and

CARSON TAHOE REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER, Certificate of Registration No. IA00531
Respondents.

N N N N N N N N N N N N

J. David Wuest, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3), and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

JURISDICTION

L.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter and these
respondents because at the time of the events alleged herein, Respondent Wayne Mitchell, R.Ph.,
Certificate of Registration No. 08501, was a pharmacist registered by the Board, and Carson
Tahoe Regional Medical Center (Carson Tahoe), Certificate of Registration No. IA00531, was a
pharmacy registered with the Board.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

IL.
During labor and delivery at Carson Tahoe on February 24, 2018, an anesthesiologist
administered to patient L.S. an epidural containing bupivacaine with methylparaben, a

preservative, instead of the preservative-free bupivacaine required for an epidural.



161

IIL.

L.S. gave birth to a viable infant with no apparent complication or negative impact for the
baby.

IV.

L.S. later learned from her physician, and subsequently by letter from Carson Tahoe, that
the hospital’s pharmacy may have made a compounding error related to the epidural. In that
letter, Carson Tahoe advised L.S. that she may have received an epidural that contained the
preservative methylparaben instead of the preservative-free formulation. The letter advised L.S.
of the possible conditions that could result from the error.

V.

The patient’s husband later filed a complaint with the Board. In that complaint, he
reported that after receiving the epidural, L.S. experienced pain and a burning sensation in her
back, spine and hip region. Those symptoms continued after discharge, according to the
complaint, and at times were so debilitating that it was difficult for L.S. to walk more than a few
yards at a time.

VL

The course of the error began on February 9, 2018, when Carson Tahoe’s newly-assigned
purchasing agent mistakenly ordered bupivacaine with methylparaben preservative instead of the
preservative-free bupivacaine required for epidurals.

VIIL.

The order of bupivacaine, consisting of one flat of twenty-five 50 ml. vials, arrived at the

pharmacy on February 10 and was stocked in the IV room by a pharmacy technician.
VIIL
The normal procedure for stocking bupivacaine in the pharmacy is to remove the vials

from the flat and place them in a plastic bin on a shelf adjacent to the IV hood. In this case, the



162

50 ml. bupivacaine with methylparaben vials were intermingled with the remaining 30 ml.
preservative-free bupivacaine vials in the bin. The number of preservative-free bupivacaine vials
that remained in the bin at the time the technician introduced the bupivacaine with
methylparaben vials is not known.

IX.

From February 10 through March 4, 2018, the 50 ml. bupivacaine with methylparaben
vials were used to compound epidurals for both the operating room (OR) and obstetric
department (OB).

X.

During that February 10 through March 4 time period, the pharmacists and technicians
who compounded epidurals failed to adequately inspect the compounding components that went
into the epidurals and thereby failed to detect that they were using 50 ml. vials of bupivacaine
containing methylparaben to compound epidurals.

XI.

During that time period, the pharmacists and technicians who compounded epidurals
failed to prepare and maintain records of their compounding activities to track those processes
and ensure that an error had not occurred in the compounding of the subject epidurals.

XII.

During that time period, Carson Tahoe either did not have written policies and procedures
in place to adequately record its epidural compounding processes and prevent errors, or the
pharmacy had written policies and procedures for compounding epidurals that it did not follow.

XIII

On March 4, while preparing to compound OB epidurals, pharmacy technician Nicholas

Beaudette did notice that the larger 50 ml. bupivacaine with methylparaben vials were mixed in

with the smaller 30 ml. preservative-free bupivacaine vials.



163

XIV.

Upon closer examination, Beaudette confirmed that the larger 50 ml. vials contained

bupivacaine with methylparaben and were labelled with a caution against epidural use.
XV.

After alerting his supervising pharmacist, Beaudette removed approximately fifteen 50
ml. vials with methylparaben from the bupivacaine bin and placed them on the purchasing
agent’s desk with a note that read “Do not use — Not for Epidurals.”

XVL

Beaudette then located two flats of 30 ml. preservative-free bupivacaine vials in the

pharmacy’s regular stock and used those vials to continue compounding.
XVIL

On Monday, March 5, 2018, the purchasing agent advised pharmacist Kelly Schott of
Beaudette’s discovery.

XVIIL

The hospital engaged in an effort to identify patients who may have been affected by the
error. That effort was hampered by a lack of required compounding records, particularly the
absence of batch compounding log sheets.

XIX.

In the absence of batch compounding log sheets, Schott relied on the Controlled
Substance Standard Compounding Records that contained Fentanyl, a common ingredient in 250
ml. Standard OB Epidurals. Based on those records, Schott was able to identify thirty-five
epidurals compounded during the time frame involved that possibly contained the bupivacaine
with methylparaben, with approximately half of those epidurals having been wasted due to their

expiration.



164

XX.

Of the remaining epidurals, Carson Tahoe determined that sixteen patients possibly may
have received epidurals containing the methylparaben preservative. The hospital notified those
patients by telephone and mail.

XXI.

To date, only L.S. has reported any adverse effects from her epidural.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Follow Practitioner’s Order
(Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Center)

XXII.

By compounding and allowing to be administered an epidural using bupivacaine with
methylparaben instead of preservative-free bupivacaine as ordered by the practitioner, Carson
Tahoe acted unprofessionally and contrary to the public interest as defined in Nevada
Administrative Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(a), (b), (d) and/or (i), which violations are grounds for
discipline pursuant to Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 639.210(4) and/or NRS 639.255.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Follow Compounding Procedures
(Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Center)

XXIIL

By failing to inspect the compounding components that went into the epidural
administered to L.S., and by failing to prepare and maintain records concerning the compounding
of that epidural to ensure than an error had not occurred in the compounding process, Carson
Tahoe violated NAC 639.6701(1)(a) and (c), as well as NAC 639.6702. Those violations
constitute unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest as defined in NAC
639.945(1)(i) and/or (m), which are grounds for discipline against Carson Tahoe pursuant to

NAC 639.945(2), NRS) 639.210(4), (12) and/or (17), as well as NRS 639.255.



165

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Establish and Follow Policies and Procedures
(Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Center)

XXIV.

By failing to establish, maintain and/or adhere to written policies and procedures for
compounding drug products, Carson Tahoe violated NAC 639.67015. Those violations
constitute unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest as defined in NAC
639.945(1)(i), which is grounds for discipline against Carson Tahoe pursuant to NAC
639.945(2), NRS) 639.210(4) and/or (12), as well as NRS 639.230 and/or NRS 639.255.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Managing Pharmacist Responsibility
(Respondent Wayne Mitchell)

XXV,

As the managing pharmacist who knew of and/or allowed the foregoing violations, or any
one of them, to occur at Carson Tahoe, Respondent Wayne Mitchell is responsible for the errors
pursuant to NRS 639.0087, NRS 639.220(3)(c), NRS 639.2324(2), NAC 639.468, NAC 639.473,
NAC 639.510, NAC 639.702, NAC 639.945(1)(i), which violation is subject to discipline
pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11), (12), and/or (15), and/or NRS 639.255.

XXVIL

WHEREFORE, it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate

disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration of this respondent.

Signed this ﬁltiay of January 2019.




166

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT
You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as

alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so, you must mail to the Board within twenty (20) days of your receipt of the Notice of

Intended Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.



167

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

Certificate of Registration No. 08501

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT

) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Petitioner, ) AND ACCUSATION
V. ) RIGHT TO HEARING

)

WAYNE MITCHELL, R.PH., ) CASE NO. 18-041-RPH-N
)
)
/

Respondent.

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

II.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

IIL.

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,
March 6, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the
Hyatt Place, 1790 East Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada.

i



IVv.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed
session.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

f
DATED this 73" day of January 2019, W

d Wuest, R.Ph., Executive Secretary
evada State Board of Pharmacy

L0

168



John H. Cotton & Associates, Ltd.
7900 West Sahara, Suite 200
Las Vegas. Nevada 89117

O 0 3 O v bW

NMMMMNMMN!—IH—‘—!HHHHH)—-‘H
OO\]O\UIAWMHO\DOO\)O\U\-PWN'—'O

e T R (e e ) I RSOy ST v W F S AR -~--~«-5|——69”:'"‘

FILED

FEB 11 2019
JOHN H. COTTON, ESQ. —
Nevada Bar Number 5268 ATE BOARD
JHCotton@jhcottonlaw.com OF PHARMACY
BRAD J. SHIPLEY, ESQ.
Nevada Bar Number 12639
BShipley@jhcottonlaw.com
JOHN H. COTTON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
7900 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
Telephone: (702) 832-5909
Facsimile: (702) 832-5910
Attorneys for Respondents

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, | CASE NOS.: 18-041-RPH-N
18-041-PH-N
Petitioner,
Vs.
WAYNE MITCHELL, R.PH., RESPONDENTS WAYNE
Certificate of Registration No. 08501, MITCHELL AND CARSON TAHOE
REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER’S
And ANSWER TO NOTICE OF
INTENDED ACTION AND
CARSON TAHOE REGIONAL MEDICAL ACCUSATION
CENTER, Certificate of Registration No.
IA00531
Respondents,

Respondents, WAYNE MITCHELL, R.PH., and CARSON TAHOE REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER, (hereinafter “Respondents™), by and through their counsel of record, John
H. Cotton, Esq. and Brad J. Shipley, Esq., of the law firm of JOHN H. COTTON &
ASSOCIATES, in answering the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, hereby admits,
denies and alleges as follows:

Jurisdiction
L In answering paragraph I, Respondents admit that the Board has jurisdiction over
this matter and that respondents were a pharmacist and pharmacy registered with
the Board.
"
"




3
- o
«
.ggs
]
2E o
<38
% o
5=
ER &
Oz
[72]
mou
2R+
S~
]

O 00 NN N B W

[\J[\)NNNNNNM»—AH;—AH—Ay—ao—H—AH
OO\)O‘\MAMN'—‘O\DOO\IO\LAAUJN-—-O

/1
/11

II.

ML

VL

VIL

VIIL

SeeSriimiaR  JRWWANYT o Ve SRR 4B | |, I-;'m;r.'ro-;-.‘snl..

Factual Allegations

In answering paragraph II, Respondents are without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and
denies them on that basis.

In answering paragraph III, Respondents admit that L.S. gave birth to a viable
infant with no appareﬁt complication or negative impact for the baby.

In answering paragraph IV, Respondents are without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein
regarding L.S.” alleged knowledge and where she obtained that knowledge from
and denies them on that basis. Respondents admit to the allegations contained in
the paragraph regarding the general contents of the letter and the fact that it was
sent.

In answering paragraph V, Respondents are without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and
denies them on that basis.

In answering paragraph VI, Respondents assert that the phrase “the course of the
error” is ambiguous, and therefore deny the allegations contained therein on that
basis. Respondents admit that a newly assigned purchasing agent mistakenly
ordered bupivacaine with methylparaben, but respondents are without sufficient
knowledge to ascertain whether L.S. was actually exposed to this bupivacaine,
and therefore denies on that basis.

In answering paragraph VII, respondents are without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and
denies them on that basis.

In answering paragraph VIII, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.




PR P

Las Vegas, NV 89117

John H. Cotton & Associates
7900 W. Sahara, Suite 200

o

o 00 N N B W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

/1
/11

IX.

XL

XII.

XIIL

XIV.

XV.

XVIL

XVIIIL.

XXII.

In answering paragraph IX, respondents are without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and
denies them on that basis.

In answering paragraph X, respondents are without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and
denies them on that basis.

In answering paragraph XI, respondents are without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and
denies them on that basis.

In answering paragraph XII, respondents deny the allegations contained therein,
In answering paragraph XIII, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.
In answering paragraph XIV, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.
In answering paragraph XV, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.
In answering paragraph XVI, respondents' admit the allegations contained therein.
In answering paragraph XVII, respondents admit the allegations contained
therein.

In answering paragraph XVIII, respondents admit the allegations contained
therein.

In answering paragraph XIX, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.
In answering paragraph XX, respondents admit the allegations containsd therein.

In answering paragraph XXI, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Follow Practioner’s Order

(Carson Tahoe Regional Meidcal Center)

In answering paragraph XXII, respondents deny the allegations contained therein.




..-...n;.l.nu:.:.-,umhmhkhﬂm.muﬂih IS RIS T WORRY

John H. Cotton & Associates
7900 W. Sahara, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89117

O 0 N O v kW N

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Follow Compounding Procedures

(Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Center)
XXIIL. In answering paragraph XXIII, respondents deny the allegations contained
therein.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Establish and Follow Policics and Procedures

(Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Center)
XXIV.In answering paragraph XXIII, respondents deny the allegations contained

therein,

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Managing Pharmacist Responsibility
(Wayne Mitchell)

XXV. In answering paragraph XXV, respondents deny the allegations contained therein.

WHEREFORE, Respondents, having fully answered, pray for judgment in their favor and

for the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to take no disciplinary action with respect to the

certificates of registration of these respondents.

Dated this 11 day of February 2019.

JOHN H. COTTON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
7900 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200

Las Vegas, Nevada 89117 Z‘

JOHN H. COTTON/ESQ. >
SQ

BRAD J SHIPLEY,




173

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this

23rd day of January, 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified
U.S. Mail to the following:

Wayne Mitchell, R.Ph.
P.O. Box 5295
Incline Village, NV 89450

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Center
1600 Medical Parkway
Carson City, NV 89703

N \ e S -
<« *xgd\,m &
SHIRLEY HUNTING)



4G

174



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

Petitioner,
V.

CARSON TAHOE REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER, Certificate of Registration No. IA00531

)
)
)
;
) CASENO. 18-041-PH-N
)
)
/

Respondent.

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

IL.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

M1

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,
March 6, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the

Hyatt Place, 1790 East Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada.
-1-

175

STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION



176

IV.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed

session.

V.
Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

/]
DATED this 2.3 "day of January 2019.

Wauest, R.Ph., Executive Secretary
vada State Board of Pharmacy




PR EAVT RO v vl Y DY

John H. Cotton & Associates, Ltd.
7900 West Sahara, Suite 200
Las Vegas. Nevada 89117

O 00 N O AW N

N NN N DN N N N N = e e e e e s pem ek
[T B - Y R . o I < S Vo B - - N e R &, T U SN T NG I )

JOHN H. COTTON, ESQ.

Nevada Bar Number 5268

JHCotton@jhcottonlaw.com

BRAD J. SHIPLEY, ESQ.

Nevada Bar Number 12639

BShipley@jhcottonlaw.com

JOHN H. COTTON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.

7900 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200

Las Vegas, Nevada 89117

Telephone: (702) 832-5909

Facsimile: (702) 832-5910
Attorneys for Respondents

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,
Petitioner,
Vs.

WAYNE MITCHELL, R.PH.,
Certificate of Registration No, 08501,

And .

CARSON TAHOE REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER, Certificate of Registration No.
IA00531

Respondents,

Respondents, WAYNE MITCHELL, R.PH., and CARSON TAHOE REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER, (hereinafter “Respondents™), by and through their counsel of record, John
H. Cotton, Esq. and Brad J. Shipley, Esq., of the law firm of JOHN H. COTTON &

ASSOCIATES, in answering the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, hereby admits,

denies and alleges as follows:

Jurisdiction
L In answering paragraph I, Respondents admit that the Board has jurisdiction over

this matter and that respondents were a pharmacist and pharmacy registered with

the Board.
1
1/

e R e T ; : SRR s S a— J—
PRI W I NN A e TS I S S S VS I R = AN R BTG [RUDRESRENE PO T A

FILED

FEB 11 2019
NEVADA STATE BOARD

CASE NOS.: 18-041-RPH-N
18-041-PH-N

RESPONDENTS WAYNE
MITCHELL AND CARSON TAHOE
REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER’S
ANSWER TO NOTICE OF

INTENDED ACTION AND
ACCUSATION




R

R

ket o] 4

John H. Cotton & Associates
7900 W. Sahara, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89117

o 0 3 N Wl W

N NN N NN N NN e e e e e e ke ed s
00 NN N U AW = O W M NN YN W R W= o

R e Ay O } L;,x T B ] [

11
/11

II.

[IL

VI

VIL

VIIL

Factual Allegations

In answering paragraph II, Respondents are without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and
denies them on that basis.

In answering paragraph III, Respondents admit that L.S, gave birth to a viable
infant with no appareht complication or negative impact for the baby.

In answering paragraph IV, Respondents are without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein
regarding L.S.” alleged knowledge and where she obtained that knowledge from
and denies them on that basis. Respondents admit to the allegations contained in
the paragraph regarding the general contents of the letter and the fact that it was
sent.

In answering paragraph V, Respondents are without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and °
denies them on that basis.

In answering paragraph VI, Respondents assert that the phrase “the course of the
error” is ambiguous, and therefore deny the allegations contained therein on that
basis. Respondents admit that a newly assigned purchasing agent mistakenly
ordered bupivacaine with methylparaben, but respondents are without sufficient
knowledge to ascertain whether L.S. was actually exposed to this bupivacaine,
and therefore denies on that basis.

In answering paragraph VII, respondents are without knowledge or information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and
denies them on that basis.

In answering paragraph VIII, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.

e RO SO T P A N R S o S Sty o et R £ 4 S




o e S ek A e

et v e ot

bk St st

P S e T T T oy ant - . — -
PSRN PSR ERR PRE R 1 I [ AN R R PR ISR I 1 S VT N B R PRSP WY S eSS ENTRGC i A I

1 IX. In answering paragraph IX, respondents are without knowledge or information
2 sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and
3 denies them on that basis.
X. In answering paragraph X, respondents are without knowledge or information
5 sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and
6 denies them on that basis.
7 XI. In answering paragraph XI, respondents are without knowledge or information
8 sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations contained therein and
9 denies them on that basis.
10 XII. In answering paragraph XII, respondents deny the allegations contained therein.
11 XIII. In answering paragraph XIII, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.
'fa: § - 12 XIV. Inanswering paragraph XIV, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.
2 g é 13 XV. Inanswering paragraph XV, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.
°2 g% 14 XVI. Inanswering paragraph XVI, respondents' admit the allegations contained therein.
:":) ;,g, gh 15 XVII. In answering paragraph XVII, respondents admit the allegations contained
»’-5 g E 16 therein.
E = 17 XVIIL In answering paragraph XVIII, respondents admit the allegations contained
18 therein.
19 XIX. Inanswering paragraph XIX, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.
20 XX. Inanswering paragraph XX, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.
21 XXI. Inanswering paragraph XXI, respondents admit the allegations contained therein.
22
23 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
24 Failure to Follow Practioner’s Order
25 (Carson Tahoe Regional Meidcal Center)
26 XXII. In answering paragraph XXII, respondents deny the allegations contained therein,
27 4 /11
28 | /77
-3-




Sl g Tz "

Las Vegas, NV 89117

John H. Cotton & Associates
7900 W. Sahara, Suite 200

R o T ETE T SR oL TR T — TSN
!.:5«-4\» Lo Lo nERANAEY ) i T G e 1] ¢ -.:(m:.v:;.\.«n..'-'aaaw-«k)ﬂé'-. s wz SR R AR DA )

O 00 3 & Wn b~ W N

NN RN NN NN NN e e e s e e e e s e
0 ~N A L A WLWN = O W e NN W= O

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Follow Compounding Procedures
(Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Center)

XXIIL In answering paragraph XXIII, respondents deny the allegations contained

therein.
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Establish and Follow Policies and Procedures

(Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Center)
XXIV.In answering paragraph XXIII, respondents deny the allegations contained

therein.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Managing Pharmacist Responsibility
(Wayne Mitchell)

XXV. In answering paragraph XXV, respondents deny the allegations contained therein.

WHEREFORE, Respondents, having fully answered, pray for judgment in their favor and

for the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to take no disciplinary action with respect to the

certificates of registration of these respondents.

Dated this 11" day of February 2019.

JOHN H. COTTON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
7900 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200

Las Vegas, Nevada 89117 ZJ

JOHN H. COTTON/ESQ.
BRAD J SHIPLEY, ESQ

180 -~




181

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this

23rd day of January, 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified
U.S. Mail to the following:

Wayne Mitchell, R.Ph.
P.O. Box 5295
Incline Village, NV 89450

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Center
1600 Medical Parkway
Carson City, NV 89703

Q&Sﬁ?‘w\x \J% ¥ —

SHIRLEY HUNTIND.



4H

182



183

FILED

FEB 14 2019
BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY NEVADA STATE BOARD
OF PHARMACY
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, )
) CASE NO. 18-071-RPH-S
Petitioner, ) CASE NO. 18-071-PH-S
V. )
) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
KARA BALDUZZI, RPH., ) AND ACCUSATION
Certificate of Registration No. 18074, )
)
and )
)
WALGREENS PHARMACY #15035, )
Certificate of Registration No. PH02742, )
)
Respondents. /

J. David Wuest, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

JURISDICTION

L
The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter and these
respondents because Kara Balduzzi, Certificate of Registration No. 18074 (“Ms. Balduzzi”), is a
pharmacist registered with the Board and Walgreens Pharmacy #15035, Certificate of
Registration No. PH02742 (“Walgreens™), is a pharmacy licensed by the Board.
FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

IL
On August 6, 2018, Mountainview Hospital in Las Vegas discharged 75-year-old patient
A.C. following heart surgery. The instructions in A.C.’s discharge summary called for
Prednisone tapering from 40 mg. daily for 3 days to 20 mg. daily for 3 days to 10 mg. daily for 3
days, then to 5 mg. daily for 3 days.



II.

Consistent with the discharge summary, A.C.’s physician wrote a prescription for
Deltasone (name brand Prednisone) 5 mg. tablets, quantity forty-five (45) with directions to take
8 tablets daily for 3 days (40 mg.), then 4 tablets daily for 3 days (20 mg.), then 2 tablets daily for
3 days (10 mg.), then 1 tablet daily for 3 days (5 mg.).

Iv.

A.C. presented the prescription to Walgreens on August 6, 2018, which filled and sold the
medication the same day.

V.

Pharmaceutical technician Rhodora Galang scanned the prescription at 4:38 p.m.
Walgreens system designated it as Prescription No. 191694,

VL

Managing pharmacist, Ms. Balduzzi, entered the prescription data into Walgreens’ system
at 4:42 p.m. She mistakenly chose 50 mg. prednisone tablets instead of the 5 mg. tablets called
for in the prescription.

VIL

Ms. Balduzzi performed data entry review at 4:48:17 p.m. She did not detect the dosing

error.
VIIL
One second later, at 4:48:18 p.m., Ms. Balduzzi overrode three Drug Utilization Review

(DUR) warnings. Those warnings indicated:

o “HYPERTENSION INDICATES USING CAUTION WITH PREDNISONE
50MG (FIFTY) TABLETS”,

e “DIABETES MELLITUS INDICATES USING CAUTION WITH
PREDNISONE 50 MG (FIFTY MG) TABLETS”, and

2

184



e “3.75 TAB(S) OF PREDISONE 50MG (FIFTY MG) TABLETS EXCEEDS THE
RECOMMENDED GERIATRIC DOSAGE: 0.02 - 1.20 TAB(S) PER DAY.”
IX.

Pharmaceutical technician Eva Vergara filled the medication based on the erroneous

information on the prescription label printed from Walgreens’ computer system.
X.

Ms. Balduzzi performed the final product verification at 5:09 p.m. She again failed to
detect that Walgreens was dispensing 50 mg. tablets instead of the 5 mg. tablets called for by the
prescription.

XL
Walgreens sold Prescription No. 191694 at 6:20 p.m.
XIL
At 7:10 p.m., Ms. Balduzzi marked that she completed counseling for the prescription.
XIIL.

Patient A.C. ingested forty-four (44) tablets of the dispensed medication as directed. Asa
result, he ingested ten times the intended dose, or 400 mg. of Prednisone daily for 3 days, instead
of the 40 mg. he was prescribed. He then ingested 200 mg. daily for 3 days, instead of the 20
mg. as prescribed. He then tapered to 100 mg. daily, instead of 10 mg. as prescribed, and finally,
to 50 mg. daily, instead of 5 mg. as prescribed.

XIV.

A.C.’s physician discovered Walgreens’ dosing error on August 17, 2018, during a

follow-up examination of A.C. at the doctor’s office.
XV.

As a result of Walgreens’ error, A.C.’s blood sugar levels were elevated to 300-500 and

were uncontrollable by insulin. A.C. also experienced edema in his legs, and Walgreens’ error

may have caused delays in the healing of A.C.’s wounds.

3

185



186

XVL
A.C.’s physician gave A.C. a subsequent prescription for prednisone to safely taper off

the high dose Walgreens provided.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Unprofessional Conduct, Failure to Verify the Dispensed Medication
(Respondent Kara Balduzzi)

XVIL

Unprofessional conduct includes the failure by a licensee to follow strictly the
instructions of a practitioner when filling, labeling, and dispensing a prescription. See NAC
639.945(1)(d). It also includes a licensee performing his or her duties in an “incompetent,
unskillful, or negligent manner”. See NAC 639.945(1)(i).

Respondent Kara Balduzzi violated NAC 639.945(1)(d) and (i) when she (1) verified the
data entered on Prescription No. 191694 as accurate when it was not, and/or (2) verified the 50
mg. tablets in the prescription bottle as the correct product when Walgreens should have
dispensed 5 mg. tablets. Ms. Balduzzi’s registration is therefore subject to discipline pursuant to

NRS 639.210(4) and (12) and/or NRS 639.255.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Act on Drug Utilization Review (DUR) Warnings
(Respondent Kara Balduzzi)

XVIIIL.

NAC 639.945(1)(i) defines unprofessional conduct to include a licensee performing any
of his or her duties in an “incompetent, unskillful or negligent manner.” Ms. Balduzzi violated
NAC 639.945(1)(i) by failing to act upon the DUR alerts displayed on the computer screen for
the 50 mg. prednisone tablets being prepared to dispense to A.C., including by overriding the
DUR alerts within one second of verifying the incorrect data for the prescription as being correct.
That violation is grounds for action pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and/or (12), and under NRS
639.255.



187

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Adequately Counsel
(Respondent Kara Balduzzi)

XIX.

NRS 639.266(1) requires a pharmacist to “communicate matters which will enhance
therapy through drugs with the patient or a person caring for the patient.” NAC 639.707(1), (2)
and/or (4) further require counseling for all new prescriptions and provide a list of elements to be
included as part of proper counseling, including, but not limited to, dose, intended use, expected
response and precautions. Additionally, NAC 639.707(6) requires the pharmacist to create a
record regarding counseling “at the time that counseling is provided or refused.”

By marking that counseling was completed at 7:10 PM, nearly an hour after Walgreens
sold the medication, and, to the extent any counseling actually occurred, by failing to discuss the
medication sufficiently to detect that she was dispensing an inaccurate dose of prednisone that
was ten (10) times the dose prescribed, Ms. Balduzzi violated NRS 639.266(1), NAC 639.707(1),
(2), (4) and/or (6), and/or NAC 639.945(1)(i). Those violations are grounds for action pursuant
to NRS 639.210(4) and/or (12), and under NRS 639.255.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Pharmacy/Pharmacy Owner Responsibility
(Respondent Walgreens Pharmacy #15035)

XX.

NAC 639.945(2) states that “[t]he owner of any business or facility licensed, certified or
registered by the Board is responsible for the acts of all personnel in his or her employ”. At the
time of the violations alleged herein, Walgreens was Respondent Kara Balduzzi’s employer. As

such, Walgreens Pharmacy is responsible for each of the violations alleged herein.

o



188

XXL.

The violations alleged above are grounds for discipline against the pharmacist registration
of Kara Balduzzi, as well as Walgreens #15035, pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and (12), and/or
NRS 639.255.

XXIIL.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate

disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration and/or license of these

respondents.

Signed this l L(t day of February 201 M

: _-f' uest, R.Ph., Executive Secretary
4 State Board of Pharmacy

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as
alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so, you must mail to the Board within 20 days of your receipt of this Notice of Intended

Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.



189

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, )
) CASE NO. 18-071-RPH-S
Petitioner, )
V. )
) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
KARA BALDUZZI, RPH ) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Certificate of Registration No. 18074 ) AND ACCUSATION
) RIGHT TO HEARING
/

Respondent

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

II.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

III.

The Board has reserved Wednesday, April 10, 2019, as the date for a hearing on
this matter at the Hilton Garden Inn located at 7830 South Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada.

The hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.



IVv.
Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.
DATED this | i day of February, 2019.

_Ngvada State Board of Pharmacy

/

190



191

NEVADA STATE BOARD
OF PHARMACY

William J. Stilling (NBN 9915)
STILLING & HARRISON, PLLC
215 S. State St., Ste. 500

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Telephone: 801-980-1888 F I L E D
Facsimile: (801) 341-2021

Email: bstilling@SHhealthlaw.com

Attorneys for All Respondents

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

)
)
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, )
" ) CASE NO. 18-071-RPH-N
Petitioner, )
) 18-071-PH-N
V. )
Certificate of Registration No. 18074, and ; NOTICE OF DEFENSE
Walgreens Pharmacy #15035 )
Certificate of Registration No. PH02742, ;
Respondents. 3

Respondents Kara Balduzzi, RPH and Walgreens Pharmacy #15035, by and through their
counsel William J. Stilling, of and for Stilling & Harrison, PLLC, answer and provide notice
of their defense to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation (“Notice”) in the above-entitled

matter and declare as follows.

REQUEST FOR HEARING

Respondents request a hearing on the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and will
be available on April 10, 2019 in Las Vegas, Nevada.

RESPONSES TO ALLEGATIONS AND CAUSES OF ACTION

In answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, Respondents admit, deny, and

allege as follows:



JURISDICTION
L

Respondents admit the allegations in paragraph I. As to the nature and location of
Walgreens #15035, Respondents assert that Walgreens #15035 is located in a building next to
MountainView Hospital in Las Vegas with a hallway that connects to the hospital.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

IL

Respondents do not have sufficient knowledge to admit or deny the allegations in
paragraph II and therefore deny the same.

1L

Respondents admit that records at Walgreens #15035 contain a prescription signed by Dr.
Tselikis for A.C., dated August 6, 2018, for the medication and in the dosing that matches the
allegations in paragraph IIL.

Iv.

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph IV. Respondents admit that Walgreens
# 15035 received the prescription and delivered the prescription to A.C. in his room at the hospital.
Furthermore, Ms. Balduzzi spoke with A.C.’s spouse by phone and counseled S.C.’s spouse about
the medications and answered multiple questions she had about them.

V.

Respondents admit the allegations in paragraph V.

Case No. 18-071-RPH-N
Answer and Notice of Defense

4852-3301-1853, v. 1

192



VL

Respondents admit Ms. Balduzzi entered the prescription data into Walgreens® system at
4:42 p.m.
VIIL
Respondents admit Ms. Balduzzi performed the patient/prescriber review and the data
review at 4:48:17 p.m.

VIIL

Respondents admit Ms. Balduzzi overrode the DURs as described in the Audit/Board of
Pharmacy Inspection Report provided to the Board.

IX.

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph IX. The Audit/Board of Pharmacy
Inspection Report documents E.M. Pineda as having filled prescription no. 191694.

X.

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph X except that Respondents admit that Ms.

Balduzzi performed the product verification for prescription no. 191694 at 5:09 p.m.

XI.

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph XI.

XIIL.

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph XII. Respondents assert Ms. Balduzzi

documented her counseling and that she spoke with A.C.’s spouse.

Case No. 18-071-RPH-N
Answer and Notice of Defense

4852-3301-1853, v. 1

193



XIIL

Respondents do not have sufficient knowledge to admit or deny the
paragraph XIII and therefore deny the same.

XIV.

Respondents do not have sufficient knowledge to admit or deny the
paragraph XIV and therefore deny the same.

XV.

Respondents do not have sufficient knowledge to admit or deny the
paragraph XV and therefore deny the same.

XVIL

Respondents do not have sufficient knowledge to admit or deny the
paragraph XVI and therefore deny the same.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

allegations

allegations i

allegations

allegations

Unprofessional Conduct, Failure to Verify the Dispensed Medication

(Respondent Kara Balduzzi)
XVIL

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph X VII.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Failure to Act on Drug Utilization Review (DUR) Warnings

(Respondent Kara Balduzzi)
XVIIL

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph X VIIIL.

in

in

Case No. 18-071-RPH-N
Answer and Notice of Defense

4852-3301-1853, v. 1

194



THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Adequately Counsel
(Respondent Kara Balduzzi)

XIX.
Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph XIX.
FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Pharmacy/Owner Responsibility
(Respondent Walgreens Pharmacy #15035)
XX.
Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph XX.

XXIL

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph XXI.

XXII.
Prayer for Relief

Paragraph XXII does not contain any allegations but contains a prayer for relief.
Respondents ask the Board to take appropriate action in this case by:

1. Dismissing this matter or by finding all Respondents not guilty as to the allegations in
the Notice

2.Finding that the allegations in the Notice and all evidence presented to the Board do not
support imposing discipline on any of the Respondent.

3. Providing further relief to Respondent as it finds just and proper.

OTHER DEFENSES

Each cause of action fails to state a claim upon which relief can be granted.

Case No. 18-071-RPH-N
Answer and Notice of Defense

4852-3301-1853, v. 1

195



196

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS, DEFENSES, AND GENERAL DENIAL

1. Respondent reserves the right to assert other affirmative defenses in this matter and in
any civil litigation that may follow and to provide additional facts and mitigating circumstances.

2. To the extent Respondent did not specifically admit allegations in the Notice of Intent
and Accusation, he denies such allegations.

DATED this day of March 2019.

William J. Stilling

STILLING & HARRISON, PLLC
Attorneys for Respondents

Kara Balduzzi, R.Ph.

Walgreens Pharmacy #15035

Case No. 18-071-RPH-N
Answer and Notice of Defense

4852-3301-1853, v. 1



197

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on March 19, 2019, I caused to be served a true and correct copy of
the foregoing ANSWER AND NOTICE OF DEFENSE by the method indicated below to:

S. Paul Edwards

General Counsel

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
431 W. Plumb Lane

Reno, NV 89509
pedwards(@pharmacy.nv.gov

U.S. Mail postage prepaid
Hand delivery

Overnight Mail

Facsimile

Electronic Mail

NOOOO

David Wuest

Executive Secretary

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
431 W. Plumb Lane

Reno, NV 89509
dwuest@pharmacy.nv.gov

U.S. Mail postage prepaid
Hand delivery

Overnight Mail

Facsimile

Electronic Mail

NOOOO




198

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this

14" day of February 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified

U.S. Mail to the following:

Kara Balduzzi
1438 Cayuga Pkwy.
Las Vegas, NV 89169

Walgreens Pharmacy #15035
3150 N. Tenaya Way, #170
Las Vegas, NV 89128

William J. Stilling, Esq.
215 South State Street, Suite 500
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Danial O. Laird

The Gage Law Firm, PLLC
1980 Festival Plaza Dr. Ste. 270
Las Vegas, NV 89121

&Dﬁ-\\g\”’”\

< SHIRLEY HUNTE% é 5 i




4]

199



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,
CASE NO. 18-071-PH-S
Petitioner,

V.

WALGREENS PHARMACY #15035
Certificate of Registration No. PH02742 AND ACCUSATION
RIGHT TO HEARING

Respondent

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

IL.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

II.

The Board has reserved Wednesday, April 10, 2019, as the date for a hearing on this

matter at the Hilton Garden Inn located at 7830 South Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada. The

hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.

NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION

200

)
)
)
) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
)
)
)
/



201

Iv.
Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

L
DATED this I L((‘ day of February, 2019.

ada State Board of Pharmacy



202

NEVADA STATE BOARD
OF PHARMACY
William J. Stilling (NBN 9915) -
STILLING & HARRISON, PLLC MAR 1 3 201
215 S. State St., Ste. 500
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
Telephone: 801-980-1888 F I L E D

Facsimile: (801) 341-2021

Email: bstilling@SHhealthlaw.com

Attorneys for All Respondents

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

)
)
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, )
.. ) CASE NO. 18-071-RPH-N
Petitioner, )
] 18-071-PH-N
Y. )
KARA BALDUZZI, RPH ) RESPONDENTS’ ANSWER AND
Certificate of Registration No. 18074, and g NOTICE OF DEFENSE
Walgreens Pharmacy #15035 )
Certificate of Registration No. PH02742, ;
Respondents. ;

Respondents Kara Balduzzi, RPH and Walgreens Pharmacy #15035, by and through their
counsel William J. Stilling, of and for Stilling & Harrison, PLLC, answer and provide notice
of their defense to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation (“Notice”) in the above-entitled
matter and declare as follows.

REQUEST FOR HEARING

Respondents request a hearing on the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and will

be available on April 10, 2019 in Las Vegas, Nevada.
RESPONSES TO ALLEGATIONS AND CAUSES OF ACTION
In answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, Respondents admit, deny, and

allege as follows:



JURISDICTION
I

Respondents admit the allegations in paragraph I. As to the nature and location of
Walgreens #15035, Respondents assert that Walgreens #15035 is located in a building next to
MountainView Hospital in Las Vegas with a hallway that connects to the hospital.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

I

Respondents do not have sufficient knowledge to admit or deny the allegations in
paragraph II and therefore deny the same.
L.

Respondents admit that records at Walgreens #15035 contain a prescription signed by Dr.
Tselikis for A.C., dated August 6, 2018, for the medication and in the dosing that matches the
allegations in paragraph III.

Iv.

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph IV. Respondents admit that Walgreens
# 15035 received the prescription and delivered the prescription to A.C. in his room at the hospital.
Furthermore, Ms. Balduzzi spoke with A.C.’s spouse by phone and counseled S.C.’s spouse about

the medications and answered multiple questions she had about them.

V.

Respondents admit the allegations in paragraph V.

Case No. 18-071-RPH-N
Answer and Notice of Defense

4852-3301-1853, v. 1

203



VL
Respondents admit Ms. Balduzzi entered the prescription data into Walgreens’ system at
4:42 p.m.
VIL
Respondents admit Ms. Balduzzi performed the patient/prescriber review and the data
review at 4:48:17 p.m.
VIIL
Respondents admit Ms. Balduzzi overrode the DURs as described in the Audit/Board of
Pharmacy Inspection Report provided to the Board.

IX.

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph IX. The Audit/Board of Pharmacy
Inspection Report documents E.M. Pineda as having filled prescription no. 191694.

X.

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph X except that Respondents admit that Ms.

Balduzzi performed the product verification for prescription no. 191694 at 5:09 p.m.

XL

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph XI.

XII.

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph XII. Respondents assert Ms. Balduzzi

documented her counseling and that she spoke with A.C.’s spouse.

Case No. 18-071-RPH-N
Answer and Notice of Defense

4852-3301-1853, v. 1

204



205

XTI
Respondents do not have sufficient knowledge to admit or deny the allegations in
paragraph XIII and therefore deny the same.
XIV.
Respondents do not have sufficient knowledge to admit or deny the allegations in
paragraph XIV and therefore deny the same.
XV.
Respondents do not have sufficient knowledge to admit or deny the allegations in
paragraph XV and therefore deny the same.
XVI.
Respondents do not have sufficient knowledge to admit or deny the allegations in
paragraph XVI and therefore deny the same.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Unprofessional Conduct, Failure to Verify the Dispensed Medication
(Respondent Kara Balduzzi)

XVIIL
Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph X VII.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Act on Drug Utilization Review (DUR) Warnings
(Respondent Kara Balduzzi)

XVIIL

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph XVIIL

Case No. 18-071-RPH-N
Answer and Notice of Defense

4852-3301-1853, v. 1



THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Failure to Adequately Counsel
(Respondent Kara Balduzzi)

XIX.

Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph XIX.
FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
Pharmacy/Owner Responsibility
(Respondent Walgreens Pharmacy #15035)
XX.
Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph XX.
XXI.
Respondents deny the allegations in paragraph XXI.

XXI1I.
Prayer for Relief

Paragraph XXII does not contain any allegations but contains a prayer for relief.
Respondents ask the Board to take appropriate action in this case by:

1. Dismissing this matter or by finding all Respondents not guilty as to the allegations in
the Notice

2.Finding that the allegations in the Notice and all evidence presented to the Board do not
support imposing discipline on any of the Respondent.

3. Providing further relief to Respondent as it finds just and proper.

OTHER DEFENSES

Each cause of action fails to state a claim upon which relief can be granted.

Case No. 18-071-RPH-N
Answer and Notice of Defense

4852-3301-1853, v. 1

206



207

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS, DEFENSES, AND GENERAL DENIAL

1. Respondent reserves the right to assert other affirmative defenses in this matter and in
any civil litigation that may follow and to provide additional facts and mitigating circumstances.

2. To the extent Respondent did not specifically admit allegations in the Notice of Intent
and Accusation, he denies such allegations.

DATED this day of March 2019.

William J. Stilling

STILLING & HARRISON, PLLC
Attorneys for Respondents

Kara Balduzzi, R.Ph.

Walgreens Pharmacy #15035

Case No. 18-071-RPH-N
Answer and Notice of Defense

4852-3301-1853, v. 1



208

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on March 19, 2019, I caused to be served a true and correct copy of

the foregoing ANSWER AND NOTICE OF DEFENSE by the method indicated below to:

S. Paul Edwards

General Counsel

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
431 W. Plumb Lane

Reno, NV 89509

pedwards@gharmacy.nv.gov

David Wuest

Executive Secretary

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
431 W. Plumb Lane

Reno, NV 89509

dwuest@phannacy.nv.gov

O U.s. Mail postage prepaid
0 Hand delivery

O Overnight Mail

[0 Facsimile

M Electronic Mail

[0 U.S. Mail postage prepaid
O Hand delivery

O Overnight Mail

[0 Facsimile

M Electronic Mail




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

209

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this

14" day of February 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified

U.S. Mail to the following:

Kara Balduzzi
1438 Cayuga Pkwy.
Las Vegas, NV 89169

Walgreens Pharmacy #15035
3150 N. Tenaya Way, #170
Las Vegas, NV 89128

William J. Stilling, Esq.
215 South State Street, Suite 500
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Danial O. Laird

The Gage Law Firm, PLLC
1980 Festival Plaza Dr. Ste. 270
Las Vegas, NV 89121

e

VYTV W
< SHIRLEY HIUNT]

U ?



4)

210



FILED
JAN 2 3 2019

NEVADA STATE BOARD
OF PHARMACY

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 18-092-RPH-N
) 18-092-PH-N
Petitioner, )
V. )
) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
JOSIELYN SY, RPH ) AND ACCUSATION
Certificate of Registration No. 17094, and )
)
WALMART PHARMACY #10-2106 )
Certificate of Registration No. PH00944, )
)
Respondents. )
/

J. David Wuest, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

JURISDICTION

L
The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter and these
respondents because at the time of the alleged events, respondents Josielyn Sy (Sy), Certificate of
Registration No. 17094 was a pharmacist registered by the Board, and respondent Walmart
Pharmacy #10-2106, Certificate of Registration No. PH00944 (Walmart), was a pharmacy

registered by the Board.



212

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

II.
On August 6, 2018, patient C.G. saw her dentist Dr. G. who prescribed thirty (30)

Amoxicillin 500 mg. capsules with instructions to take two (2) capsules now, then one (1)
capsule every six hours until gone.
118

The dentist’s office phoned the prescription in to Walmart the same day where
pharmaceutical technician Robert White (White) performed data entry in Walmart’s computer
system.

Iv.
The computer system designated the prescription as No. 7927675.
V.

During data entry, White mistakenly entered the prescriber’s instructions as “take 2
capsules by mouth now then every 6 hours until gone”, rather than take 2 capsules now, then 1
capsule every six hours until gone, as prescribed.

VL
C.G. picked up Prescription No. 7927675 later that day.
VII.
For the next several days, C.G. ingested 2 capsules every six hours as directed on the

prescription label.
VIIL

C.G. began to experience abdominal pain, nausea, vomiting and dehydration.
IX.
C.G. presented at an urgent care facility where she was examined and prescribed Zofran

for nausea.



213

X.
C.G. contacted Dr. G.’s office and learned that the patient instructions on the prescription
label were incorrect.
XL
C.G. ingested twenty-six (26) capsules before the error was discovered.
XII.
Sy is on record as the pharmacist who performed data entry verification for Prescription
No. 7927675. She failed to detect the transcription error when she verified data entry as accurate
and sent it back to White to fill the prescription.
XIIL.
Sy is on record as the counseling pharmacist for Prescription No. 7927675. Walmart’s
records indicate that counseling was provided.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Unprofessional Conduct, Failure to Accurately Verify Prescription Data
(Respondent Sy)

XIV.

Unprofessional conduct includes the failure by a licensee to follow strictly the
instructions of a practitioner when labeling and dispensing a prescription. See NAC
639.945(1)(d). It also includes a licensee performing his duties in an “incompetent, unskillful or
negligent manner”. See NAC 639.945(1)(i).

Additionally, NAC 639.252 states in relevant part:

If a pharmaceutical technician performs one or more of the
functions necessary to prepare a prescription, the pharmacist
supervising the pharmaceutical technician is responsible for the

filled prescription, including, but not limited to, verifying:
3



(a) The selection and strength of the drug;
(b) The dosage form; and
(c) The labeling of the prescription.

NAC 639.252(2) (emphasis added.)

Respondent Sy Violéted NAC 639.252(2) and engaged in unprofessional conduct in
violation of NAC 639.945(1)(d) and (i) when she verified the data entered on Prescription No.
7927675 as accurate when it was not, which resulted in Walmart dispensing thirty (30)
Amoxicillin 500 mg. capsules with incorrect instructions to “take 2 capsules by mouth now then

every 6 hours until gone”, rather than take 2 capsules now, then 1 capsule every six hours until

gone, as prescribed. Sy is therefore subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and (12)
and/or NRS 639.255.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Pharmacy/Pharmacy Owner Responsibility
(Respondent Walmart Pharmacy #10-2106)

XV.

NRS 639.230(5) provides: “Any violation of any of the provisions of this chapter [NRS
Chapter 639] by a managing pharmacist or by personnel of the pharmacy under the supervision
of the managing pharmacist is cause for the suspension or revocation of the license of the
pharmacy by the Board.”

Additionally, “[t]he owner of a pharmacy, the managing pharmacist of the pharmacy and
the registered pharmacist on duty at the pharmacy are responsible for the acts and omissions of
pharmaceutical technicians and other personnel who are not pharmacists working in or for the
pharmacy, including, but not limited to, any errors committed or unauthorized work performed
by such personnel, if the owner, managing pharmacist or registered pharmacist knew or
reasonably should have known of the act or omission.” NAC 639.702.

Further, the owner of any business or facility licensed, certified or registered by the Board

is responsible for the acts of all personnel in his or her employ. NAC 639.945(2).

214



215

As the pharmacy/pharmacy owner at which the violations of law alleged herein occurred,
Walmart Pharmacy #10-2106 is responsible for those violations, including those of Respondent
Sy pursuant to NRS 639.230(5), NAC 639.702 and NAC 639.945(2). Walmart Pharmacy #10-
2106 is therefore subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and (12) and NRS 639.255.

XVL

For the errors, misconduct and violations alleged above in the First and Second Causes of
Action, Respondents, and each of them, are subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210, as
well as NRS 639.230(5) and/or NRS 639.255.

XVIL
WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate

disciplinary action with r?spect to the certificates of registration of these respondents.
Signed this {7 day of January 2019.

s

/l., 1 Waest, R.Ph., Executive Secretary
evada State Board of Pharmacy

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as

alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so, you must mail to the Board within 20 days of your receipt of this Notice of Intended

Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

216

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Petitioner, ) AND ACCUSATION
V. ) RIGHT TO HEARING
)
JOSIELYN SY, RPH ) CASE NO. 18-092-RPH-N
Certificate of Registration No. 17094 )
Respondent. )
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
I

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board. alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you. as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

IL.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved. either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice. and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

[1.

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,
March 6, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the

Hyatt Place, 1790 East Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada.



217

V.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence. or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony. and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed
session.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this Eﬂday of January 2019.

‘Xecutive Secr_é‘tary
f Pharmacy




Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

\B

JOSIELYN SY, RPH
Certificate of Registration No. 17094, and

WALMART PHARMACY #10-2106

FILED
MAR 07 2019

NEVADA STATE &
OF PHARMACY o

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

Case No. 18-092-PH-N
Petitioner

)
)
) ANSWER AND NOTICE OF DEFENSE
)
)
)
)
)

Certificate of Registration No. PH00944, )

)
Respondents )
)

Respondents above named. in answer 1o the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. declare:

1. That their objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being

incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against it. is hereby interposed on the following
grounds and that. in answer to the Notice ol Intended Action and Accusation, Respondents
admit. deny. and allege as follows:

A.

B.

Admits the Board has jurisdiction over the Respondents as described in Paragraph 1.

Admits the portion of Paragraph 11 to the extent that the prescriber prescribed thirty
Amoxicillin 500 mg. capsules with instructions to take two capsules now. then one
capsule every six hours. Respondents deny knowledge or information sulficient to form
a beliel as to the truth of the remainder of Paragraph 1L

Admit the Allegations in Paragraph 11 - VI.

. Denics knowledge or information sufficient to form a belicf as to the truth ol Paragraphs

VII - XL

To the extent that the statements reflects what is in Respondent Walmart's pharmacy
records. Respondent Walmart admits the allegations in Paragraphs X11 and XIIL
Respondent Sy admits the allegations in Paragraphs X1l and XIII.

Respondents neither admit nor deny the allegations set forth in Paragraph XIV of the
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation. the First Cause of Action.

Respondents admit that the citations to Nevada Revised Statutes and the Nevada
Administrative Code in Paragraph XV are accurate to the extent they refer to the
language quoted therein.

218



219

Respondent Walmart denies any allegation of a violation of NAC 639.702 to the extent
that it alleges Respondent Walmart knew or reasonably should have known of any errors
commitied, as this prescriplion was within normal parameters for this drug and would not
have flagged in Respondent Walmart's system as erroneous.

Respondent Walmart affirmatively alleges that Respondent Sy all times material to the
Board's Accusation was a regisiered pharmacist, approved by the Board. who was
responsible for compliance by the pharmacy and its personncl with all state and federal
laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy and the practice of
pharmacy.

Respondents neither admit nor deny any remaining allegations set forth in Paragraphs XV
and X V1 as the allegations contain legal conclusions to which no response is required.

H. Denies any and all allegations not heretofore previously admitted or denied.

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury. that the foregoing Answer and Notice of
Defense. and all facts thercin sate, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this Z‘#Vda) of ﬁZJ(/L/ .2019.
9@%&‘/

cgg ur 1@01 Respondent

uv




220

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ certify that [ am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this
23rd day of January, 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified

U.S. Mail to the following:

Josielyn Sy, R.Ph.
10765 Clear Vista Drive
Reno, NV 89521

Walmart Pharmacy #10-2106
2425 E. 2nd Street
Reno, NV 89502

-
.

HIRLEY HUNT



4K

221



222

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
AND ACCUSATION

RIGHT TO HEARING

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

Petitioner,
V.

WALMART PHARMACY #10-2106
Certificate of Registration No. PH00944

)
)
)
)
)
) CASENO. 18-092-PH-N
)

)

Respondent. /

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner. J.
David Wuest. Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

I1.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

11

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,
March 6, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the

Hyatt Place, 1790 East Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada.
-1-



IV.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed

session.

V.
Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

(4

Ph., EXecutive Secretary
Neyada State Board of Pharmacy

\
DATED this E day of January 2019.

2-

223



Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

JOSIELYN SY, RPH
Certificate of Registration No. 17094, and

WALMART PHARMACY #10-2106

FILED
MAR 07 2019

NEVADA STATE BL. RD
OF PHARMACY

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

Case No. 18-092-PH-N
Petitioner

)
)
) ANSWER AND NOTICE OF DEFENSE
)
)
)
)
)

Certificate of Registration No. PH00944, )

)

Respondents )

)

Respondents above named. in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. declare:

I. That their objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being

incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against it. is hereby interposed on the following
erounds and that. in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation. Respondents
admit. deny. and allege as follows:

A.

B.

D.

G.

Admits the Board has jurisdiction over the Respondents as described in Paragraph I

Admits the portion of Paragraph 11 to the extent that the prescriber preseribed thirty
Amoxicillin 500 mg. capsules with instructions 1o take two capsules now. then one
capsule every six hours. Respondents deny knowledge or information sulficient to form
a belicf as to the truth of the remainder of Paragraph 11.

Admit the Allegations in Paragraph 111 - VI

Denices knowledge or information suflicient to form a belicl as to the truth of Paragraphs
VI - XL

To the extent that the statements reflects what is in Respondent Walmart's pharmacy
records. Respondent Walmart admits the allegations in Paragraphs XIT and X111
Respondent Sy admits the allegations in Paragraphs XI1 and XIIIL

Respondents neither admit nor deny the allegations set forth in Paragraph X1V of the
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation. the First Cause of Action.

Respondents admit that the citations to Nevada Revised Statutes and the Nevada
Administrative Code in Paragraph XV are accurate to the extent they refer to the
language quoted therein.

224



225

Respondent Walmart denics any allegation of a violation of NAC 639.702 to the extent
that it alleges Respondent Walmart knew or reasonably should have known of any errors
committed, as this prescription was within normal parameters for this drug and would not
have flagged in Respondent Walmart's system as erroneous.

Respondent Walmart affirmatively alleges that Respondent Sy all times material to the
Board's Accusation was a registered pharmacist. approved by the Board. who was
responsible for compliance by the pharmacy and its personnel with all state and federal
laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy and the practice of
pharmacy.

Respondents neither admit nor deny any remaining allegations sct forth in Paragraphs XV
and X VI as the allegations contain legal conclusions to which no response is required.

H. Denies any and all allegations not heretofore previously admitted or denied.

I hereby declare. under penalty of perjury. that the foregoing Answer and Notice of
Defense. and all facts therein sate, are truc and correct to the best of my knowledge.

o
DATED this /- day of /’?szok/ .2019.

Qf%?ﬁ e

‘ : N
L/{] Bcgg&ﬁﬁﬁls@_‘uor Respondent




226

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this

23rd day of January, 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified

U.S. Mail to the following:

Josielyn Sy, R.Ph.
10765 Clear Vista Drive
Reno, NV 89521

Walmart Pharmacy #10-2106
2425 E. 2nd Street
Reno, NV 89502
<

_ <
CSHIRLEY HUNRNG ™




4L

227



FILED =
MAR 0 8 2019

NEVADA STATE BOARD
OF PHARMACY
BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NOS. 19-002-RPH-S
19-002-PH-S
Petitioner,
V.
SEAN BARCLAY, R.PH., NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION

Certificate of Registration No. 17303, AND ACCUSATION

and

META PHARMACY SERVICES,
Certificate of Registration No. PH03433

T N N S N N N N S N N N N N

Respondents.

J. David Wuest, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

L.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter and these
respondents because at the time of the events alleged herein, Respondent Sean Barclay,
Certificate of Registration No.17303 (Barclay), was a registered pharmacist with the Board, and
Respondent Meta Pharmacy Services, Certificate of Registration No. PH03433 (Meta
Pharmacy), was a pharmacy registered with the Board.

IL.
On or about November 27, 2018, Board Staff and the Food and Drug Administration
(FDA) conducted a joint inspection of Meta Pharmacy.
ML

During that inspection, Board Staff discovered that Barclay’s Nevada pharmacist

registration, Certificate of Registration No. 17303, expired on October 31, 2017, and that Barclay

did not hold a current pharmacist registration.



229

Iv.

Board Staff obtained Barclay’s work schedule from November 2017, through November
2018, from Meta Pharmacy.

V.

From the records Meta Pharmacy provided, Board Staff ascertained that Barclay had
worked at Meta Pharmacy approximately two-hundred and twenty-four (224) days from
November 1, 2017, through November 29, 2018, without a license or registration with the Board.

VL

Barclay’s work history also revealed that he was employed as the managing pharmacist

of Meta Pharmacy during the time period that his pharmacist registration was expired.
VIL

On the days that Barclay worked without a current pharmacist registration, Meta
Pharmacy operated without a managing pharmacist who was registered with the Board and
without a registered staff pharmacist on site.

VIIIL

On November 29, 2018, Board Staff served Barclay with a Cease and Desist Order and

Citation for the Unregistered Practice of Pharmacy.
IX.

On January 11, 2019, Board Staff served Barclay with a Citation for the Unregistered
Practice of Pharmacy and fined him $5,000.00 for working approximately two-hundred and
twenty-four (224) days without a current pharmacist registration. Barclay did not seek a hearing
to oppose that citation.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

X.
As the pharmacist in charge of a pharmacy that operated without a registered pharmacist
on site, Sean Barclay violated Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 639.220(1) and NRS 639.284(2),

as well as Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(i) and/or (j), which violations are
2



230

grounds for discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11), (12) and/or (15) and NAC 639.702, or
alternatively, under NRS 639.255, as well as NAC 639.955.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

XL
As the owner and operator of the pharmacy in which Barclay violated Nevada law, as
alleged above, including in the First Cause of Action, Meta Pharmacy Services is responsible for
those violations pursuant to NAC 639.945(2), which is grounds for discipline pursuant to NRS
639.210(11) and/or (12), NRS 639.230(5), NRS 639.255, and NAC 639.955.
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

XII.

In owning and operating a pharmacy without a registered pharmacist acting as the
pharmacist in charge, Meta Pharmacy Services violated NRS 639.220(1) and NRS 639.284(1),
which violations are grounds for discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11) and/or (12), or
alternatively, under NRS 639.255, as well as NAC 639.955.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate
disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration of the Respondent.

L
Signed this _( 5 ¢ day of March 2019

e
J. Dhavid Wrest, RPh., Executive Secréfary
Nevadg &tate Board of Pharmacy

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as
alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your license and/or certificate of
registration. To do so, you must mail to the Board within 20 days of your receipt of this Notice

of Intended Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

Certificate of Registration No. 17303

231

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT

) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Petitioner, ) AND ACCUSATION
V. ) RIGHT TO HEARING

)

SEAN BARCLAY, R.PH., ) CASE NO. 19-002-RPH-S
)
)
/

Respondent.

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

II.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

1II.
The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,

April 10, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the
Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada.



IV.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed
session.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed herein, unless the Board in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this ﬁ day of March 2019.

¢ Ph., Executive Secretary
tate Board of Pharmacy

232



233

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) ANSWER AND
) NOTICE OF DEFENSE

Petitioner, )
V. )
)

SEAN BARCLAY, R.PH,, ) CASE NO. 19-002-RPH-S
Certificate of Registration No. 17303 )
)
Respondent. /

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections, or insert "none").



234

2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and

all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this ___ day of March 2019.

SEAN BARCLAY, RPH
2-



235

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this 8t

day of March, 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified U.S.
Mail to the following:

Sean Barclay, R.Ph.
520 Summer Mesa Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89144

A
SHIRLEY HONTIRG



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

236

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Petitioner, AND ACCUSATION
V. RIGHT TO HEARING

META PHARMACY SERVICES, CASE NO. 19-002-PH-S

)
)
)
)
)
)
Certificate of Registration No. PH03433 )
)
/

Respondent.

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

I1.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

II.

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,
April 10, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the

Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada.
-1-



IV.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed

session.

V.
Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

W s

fd Wuest, R.Ph., Executive Secretary
vada State Board of Pharmacy

DATED this 8_” day of March 2019.

237



238

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) ANSWER AND
) NOTICE OF DEFENSE

Petitioner, )
\2 )
)

META PHARMACY SERVICES, ) CASE NO. 19-002-PH-S
Certificate of Registration No. PH03433 )
)
Respondent. /

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:

1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none"

T



239

2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and
all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this___ day of March 2019.

Type or print name

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FOR
META PHARMACY SERVICES



240

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this 8"
day of March, 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified U.S.

Mail to the following:

Meta Pharmacy
8352 Warm Springs Road
Las Vegas, NV 89113 o




4M

241



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

242

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Petitioner, AND ACCUSATION
V. RIGHT TO HEARING

META PHARMACY SERVICES, CASE NO. 19-002-PH-S

)
)
)
)
)
)
Certificate of Registration No. PH03433 )
)
/

Respondent.

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

I1.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

II.

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,
April 10, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the

Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada.
-1-



IV.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed

session.

V.
Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

W s

fd Wuest, R.Ph., Executive Secretary
vada State Board of Pharmacy

DATED this 8_” day of March 2019.

243



244

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) ANSWER AND
) NOTICE OF DEFENSE

Petitioner, )
\2 )
)

META PHARMACY SERVICES, ) CASE NO. 19-002-PH-S
Certificate of Registration No. PH03433 )
)
Respondent. /

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:

1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none"

T



245

2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and
all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this___ day of March 2019.

Type or print name

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FOR
META PHARMACY SERVICES



246

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this 8"
day of March, 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified U.S.

Mail to the following:

Meta Pharmacy
8352 Warm Springs Road
Las Vegas, NV 89113 o




4N

247



248

FILED
MAR 0 8 2019

NEVADA SX?!EA%OYARD
BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY oren

Certificate of Registration No. PT18733,

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 19-019-PT-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. )
) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
MELINA CRUZ, PT ) AND ACCUSATION
)
)
/

Respondent.

J. David Wuest, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under

Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3), and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

JURISDICTION

L
The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter and this
respondent because at the time of the events alleged herein, Respondent Melina Cruz, PT (Cruz)
held a Nevada Pharmaceutical Technician Registration, Certificate No. PT18733, issued by the
Board.
FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

II.
In February 2019, a Drug Loss Program Lead Coordinator from CVS Pharmacy notified
Board Staff that Cruz was terminated from her employment as a pharmaceutical technician at
CVS Pharmacy #08803 (CVS) for diversion of controlled substances.
I
Cruz admitted to diverting controlled substances from CVS in a written statement and
verbally during an interview conducted by a district asset protection leader for CVS health. A

district leader for CVS Health witnessed the interview.
1



249

Iv.
Cruz admitted that in December 2018, she diverted approximately two (2) Alprazolam 1
mg. tablets from CVS for self-use.
V.
CVS reported the theft to law enforcement.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

VL

NRS 453.331(d) states, in relevant part, that “[i]t is unlawful for a person knowingly or
intentionally to . . . [a]cquire or obtain . . . possession of a controlled substance . . . by
misrepresentation, fraud, forgery, deception, subterfuge or alteration.” NRS 639.210(12) states
that a violation or attempt to violate “any law or regulation relating to drugs, the . . . distribution
of drugs or the practice of pharmacy . . . committed by the holder of a certificate, license [or]
registration” is grounds for suspension or revocation of any certificate, license or permit licensed
by the Board. By diverting controlled substances as alleged herein, Cruz violated NRS
453.331(1)(d), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(12) and NRS 639.255.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

VIIL

NRS 453.336(1) states, in relevant part, that “a person shall not knowingly or
intentionally possess a controlled substance, unless the substance was obtained directly from, or
pursuant to, a [lawful] prescription or order of a [practitioner]”. NRS 639.210(12) says that a
violation or attempt to violate “any law or regulation relating to drugs, the . . . distribution of
drugs or the practice of pharmacy . . . committed by the holder of a certificate, license [or]
registration . . .” is grounds for suspension or revocation of any certificate, license or permit
licensed by the Board. By diverting controlled substances as alleged herein, Cruz violated NRS

453.336(1) and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(12) and NRS 639.255.



THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

VIII.

NAC 639.945(1)(g) states that “[s]upplying or diverting drugs . . . which are legally sold
in pharmacies . . . so that unqualified persons can circumvent any law pertaining to the legal sale
of such articles” constitutes “unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest.”
NRS 639.210(4) says that conduct that is unprofessional or contrary to the public interest is
grounds for suspension or revocation of any certificate, license or permit licensed by the Board.
By diverting controlled substances as alleged herein, Cruz has engaged in unprofessional
conduct in violation of NAC 639.945(1)(g), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS
639.210(4) and NRS 639.255.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

IX.

NAC 639.945(1)(h) states that “[p]erforming or in any way being a party to any
fraudulent or deceitful practice or transaction” constitutes “unprofessional conduct and conduct
contrary to the public interest.” NRS 639.210(4) says that conduct that is unprofessional or
contrary to the public interest is grounds for suspension or revocation of any certificate, license
or permit licensed by the Board. By diverting controlled substances as alleged herein, Cruz has
engaged in unprofessional conduct in violation of NAC 639.945(1)(h), and is subject to
discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and NRS 639.255.

WHEREFORE, it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate
disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration of this respondent.

Y
Signed this 8 day of March 2019.

s
J. Dayid uest, R.Ph., Executive Secretary,
a State Board of Pharmacy

250



251

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as
alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so, you must mail to the Board within twenty (20) days of your receipt of the Notice of

Intended Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NO. 19-019-PT-S

Petitioner,
V.

RESPONDENT AND
NOTICE OF HEARING

MELINA CRUZ, PT
Certificate of Registration No. PT18733,

)
)
)
) STATEMENT TO THE
)
)
)
Respondent. )
/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L.

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, J.
David Wuest, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

II.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within twenty (20) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

II.

The Board has scheduled your hearing on this matter for Wednesday,
April 10, 2019, at 9:00 a.m. or soon thereafter. The hearing will occur at the
Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada.

Sl

252



Iv.

Pursuant to NRS 241.033 and 241.034, please be advised that the hearing is a public
meeting, and the Board may, without further notice, take administrative action against you if the
Board determines that such administrative action is warranted after considering your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. The Board at its
discretion may go into closed session to consider your character, alleged misconduct,
professional competence, or physical or mental health. You may attend any closed session, have
an attorney or other representative of your choosing present during any closed session, and
present written evidence, provide testimony, and present witnesses relating to your character,
alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health during any closed
session.

V.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this 4! day of March 2019.

J. David , R.Ph., Executive Secretary
a State Board of Pharmacy

253



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

Respondent.

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 19-019-PT-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. )
)
MELINA CRUZ, PT ) ANSWER AND NOTICE
Certificate of Registration No. PT18733, ) OF DEFENSE
)
)
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").

254



255

2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and

all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this___ day of March 2019,

MELINA CRUZ, PT



256

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, and that on this 8"
day of March, 2019, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing document by Certified U.S.

Mail to the following:

Melina Cruz
5822 Allegro Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89110

-
SHIRLEY HUNTING



257



5A

258



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

@New Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH,
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all requjred forms.

[J Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

[ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: AZBDBR, LLC dba AvasaRx Pharmacy
Physical Address: _ 816 N. 6th Ave.

Mailing Address: _ 816 N. 6th Ave.

City: Phoenix State: AZ Zip Code: _85003
Telephone: 480-900-7450 Fax: 833 437-2301
Toll Free Number: __ 844-482-2005 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: info@avasarx.com Website: AVASARX.COM
Managing Pharmacist: Ronak Modi License Number: S023110
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
O [ Retail O & Off-site Cognitive Services
O &2 Hospital (# beds ) O & Parenteral **
O & Internet V O Parenteral (outpatient)
O £ Nuclear O & Outpatient/Discharge
O & Ambulatory Surgery Center d O Mail Service
O & Community O Long Term Care
{ O Other: Independent O &2 Sterile Compounding **
O {2 Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O & Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete &7 O Other Services: Home Infusion

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

259



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [0 No &4

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes O No {4

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No &

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [0 No {&

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [0 No &

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

st

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

CHAITANYA GADDE | ll ( [ QO 8
Print Name of Authorized Person Date =

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount. D00 . OO

260



261

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A PARTNERSHIP General Limited L

Partnership Name: AZBDBR, LLC
Mailing Address: 816 N. 6th Ave.

City: Phoenix State: AZ Zip Code: 85003
Telephone Number: 480-900-7450 Fax Number; 833-437-2301

Contact Person: Ronak Modi

List each partner and identify whether (G)eneral or (L)imited partner and percentage of ownership
Use separate sheet if necessary

Name GorlL Percentage
Arizona Hemophilia Association L 51%
Bio Tek reMEDys, Inc. L 49%

List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:

Name: Arizona Hemophilia Association %: 51%
Name: Bio Tek reMEDys, Inc. - 49%
Name: %:
Name: %:

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: %:
Name: %:
Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday 9:00 am 500 pm MST Saturday X __am X__pm

Sunday X_am X__pm 24 Hours ON CALL

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number:

Page 6



262

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

l, CHAITANYA GADDE
Responsible Person of AZBDBR, LLC dba AvasaRx Pharmacy

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision
of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

(e~

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

CHAITANYA GADDE K I l 1&0\ 8
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



263
AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF DELAware

)
) ss.
New Chsrie _county )

|, _ Chaitanya Gadde

, hereby certify that the assertions in this Affidavit
are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:
1. | am the Authorized Signer

for AZBDBR, LLC dba Avasa Rx  (the
Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.
2.

| certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile

products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy’s application for a Nevada Out-
of-State Pharmacy License.
3.

| understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-

registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells

or ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization
from the Board to do so.
4,

| certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile

product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the
Board and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.
5.

| understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
|, Chaitanya Gadde

affidavit are true.

, do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this

Cid™
Name
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
tjn—efore me, a notary public this

Fday of _Novembper

““'“““”"I
201€ ‘&;,38'5!1494;"’ “
) 188 %0 2,
T Uhaina b oesod
NOTARY PUBLIC

) 2z,
{ EXPIRES ON 1
i 09-25-2020



264

844-482-2005

OWNERS
e AZ Hemophilia Assoc. 826 N. 5™ Ave, Phoenix, AZ 85003  602-955-3947
e Bio Tek reMEDys, Inc. 2 Penns Way, Suite #404,

New Castle, DE 19720 302-544-5138

Pharmacist License #

e Ronak Modi W. Portland Street, Phoenix, AZ 85003 S023110
Pharmacy Technician License #

e Shelomith Adina David = 7 N. 47% Dr., Phoenix, AZ 85031 10049494

AvasaRX
816 N. 6" Ave. Phoenix, AZ 85003
Tel: 844-482-2005
Fax: 833-437-2301
WWW.avasarx.com



265
ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

P.0. Box 18520 Phoenix, AZ 85005 Receipt Date: 10/02/2018
602-772-ASBP (2727) Receipt Number: 201843721
FAX: 602-771-2749 Receipt Amount $: 240.00
http://www.azpharmacy.gov
[ ] [ ] [ °
Resident Pharmacy/Limited Service
Retafl
PERMIT NO EXPIRES
Y007409 10/31/2019
Issued to: AZBDBR, LLC AvasaRx Pharmacy
816 N. 6TH AVE. 816 N 6TH AVENUE
PHOENIX, AZ 85003 PHOENIX, AZ 85003

i Gt

EXECUTIVHE.DIRECTOR

ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
1.0. Box 18520

*hoenix, AZ 85005

02-771-ASBP (2727)

‘AX: 602-771-2749

* Your Bicenss must be availabls for inspections during bustoes hours.

WALLET CARD + Permit holder(s) must display parmit in the Jocation to which # ks invged.

JAME : AZBDBR, LLC + Plaase mohe it i nsibitity te keep thix Heensw'permit current.
JCENSE NUMBER : Y007409 S i

IXPIRES : 10/31/2019
httpJ/Avwav.azpharmacy.gov

Important Information

CENSE HOLDER (pharmacist, intern, techniciay, technician-traines

Holder of this license number, printed above, is aunthorized in accordance with A A C. R4-23-201(A), A A.C. R4-23-301(A) or A.A.C R4-23-1101(A), to
erform the duties associated within their profession. By holding this license, the licensee agrees to comply with state & federal law.

You are required by law to notify the Board of any home address and/or employment change within 10 business days

ERMIT HOLDER (pharmacy, non-prescription retailer (OTC), wholesale, manufacture, CMG, DME)

Holder of this permit mmber, printed above, is authorized to conduct business according to the classification specifiedin AR S. § 32-1908(A); A.A.C. R4-23-
01 and A-A.C. R4-23-607. By holding this permit, the permittee agrees to comply with state & federal law

In-state pharmacy, wholesaler & manufacture permit holder(s) who plan to remode] or move locations, must submit a change-of-location/remodel form within 30
ays priof to move/remodel. In-state non-prescription (OTC), compressed medical gas (CMG) & DME providers who plan to move locations must notify the
oard within 10 business days of move.

Out-of-State permit holders must notify the Board of location changes, in writing, within 10 business days of move. A revised copy of your state peruit shall be
1bmitted to the Board, when available.

Penmits are non-transferable. Ownership changes of more than 30% require that a new application be submitted to the Board.




5B

266



267

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.
/

gﬂlew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH.
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[3J Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [T Bartnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

[ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 ‘gézle Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: OW %Ob(ﬁ/ Ph&lf YA CAL

Physical Address: 2450?7 2) Maj:rlf Ste O W “IX 1477
Mailing Address: 220> S Mauon Ste. O

City: jﬁcor@o\/aL State: X Zip Code: 1 111
Telephone: 28 { “Q[ﬂq "7qu? Fax: %(0 " (3)’{ / i 7 q é(7 /Y

Toll Free Numberzym "505“ 12—7 (Required per;NAC 639.708)

E-mail: O) 1€ - a% Website: N_/P(
Managing Pharmacist:Cjer VA = “2 0 oner Marticense Number: SO,

TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No

O Retail O II/Off-site Cognitive Services
O ‘Q/Hospital (#beds ___ ) O © Parenteral **
a m rnet O D/érenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
O EAmbulatory Surgery Center O Mail Service

E/lﬂ?"&)mmuni .
X O Other. Utz\& - S et

O

O Er/on Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O E/MaikService Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O

a Long Term Care

%ﬂe Compounding **
N

Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



268

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes O No &

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes O No @

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes OO No [

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes 00 No &

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration _
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes O No

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

background, qualificati d reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

(/I‘PWJV/I L /&IMW\CYMLH\)/P\O 2/ 2ord

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: 6@. @@




269

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A SOLE OWNER. All information r

the owner.

Owner's Name: UU’M\/@VSGL,Q ‘IJ(ZQJ AN, MM AZ'CI/

Business Name: M&Cﬁ/ /%I/ VVY)LM
Current Business Address: 2.55{( )= )g L/b.l/l/ﬁ 3{6 O
City: %FOCE%LOL / State: Z|p Code: /2/)Z+ﬁ’7 :

Telephone: 2%/ \ ol Ol (ﬂq//lgqq Fax: ﬂ "32'} I '7@@8

tes to the person listed as

List any physician sharéholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: %:
Name: Y%:
Name: / %:
Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday ___ ) am : i pm Saturday Q am ) _pm
Sunday M pm 24 Hours

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number:

Page 7



270

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

. Genld E.Zimmervg
Responsible Person of ONi OV\O \Lf/_ P\Mt KM hC\ﬂ

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

e

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

(/H’ﬂklﬁl B ﬂW\MﬂWM /PIO 2/2/ 2079

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



271

AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF T‘F)U\/S )
i ) ss.
ﬁ Z] f Ja g COUNTY )

G\f’)ﬂld E. immeryvagn hereby certify that the assertions in this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

1. 1 am the ?V\Ll\'maug‘" in d/lgg(gfor one (/h()\CC Phﬂrw\aﬂ (the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.

2. | certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy’s application for a Nevada Out-
of-State Pharmacy License.

3t | understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells
or ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization
from the Board to do so.

4. I certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the
Board and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. | understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

ACUA E
l, mmgmg_g do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this
affidavit are true. %
Name
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me, a notary public this
ay of jﬂm Zo—lﬂ- I SONIA KATER! TRE* ‘
5 =: Notary Public, State SR ek, SONIA KATERI TREVINO

e

| _ (et
NOTARY'PUBLIC E)Z‘() gIM)Vl =

My Commission E § %2 Notary Public, State ot Texas
May 19, 20 R $ My Commission Expues
May 19, 2019




NE CHOI
Pharmacy

RE: Pharmacy Staff List

Owned by Entity:

Universal Healthcare Network LLC
2503 S. Main Street, Ste O
Stafford, TX 77477

FEIN: 82-190548

Corporate Officer:

Fathy ElSafty
Windsor Lakes Dr.

Houston, TX 77094
DOB: 9
SSN:

Pharmacist In Charge
Gerald Zimmerman

_____ Gondola Dr

Stafford, TX 77477

DOB::

2503 S. Main Street, Ste. O, Stafford, TX 77477 | TF: 1-800-505-1327 | Fax: 346-341-7968

272



273

NE CHOIC
Pharmacy

Re: Non-Resident Pharmacy License Application

Universal Healthcare Network LLC (dba) One Choice Pharmacy is a
retail/non-resident pharmacy that dispenses diabetic testing supplies and a
handful of topical ointments, creams & gels. One Choice Pharmacy does not
participate in Compounding Medications and does not dispense any
Controlled Substances. If the pharmacy dispensing should change in any

manner, all state board of pharmacies will be immediately notified.

For additional questions or concerns please email:

Onechoicepharmacy@gmail.com

2503 S. Main Street, Ste. O, Stafford, TX 77477 | TF: 1-800-505-1327 | Fax: 346-341-7968



This certifies that the pharmacy named below is hereby licensed to operate as a
Class A pharmacy.

License No. 31 986 Expiration Date: 4/ 30/ 2020

Balances: 0

ONE CHOICE PHARMACY
2503 S MAIN STE O
STAFFORD TX 77477

‘\"w.«) Allison Vordenbaumen Benz, :.Eh., M.S.

Executive Director/Secretary

MUST BE DISPLAYED IN FULL PUBLIC VIEW

274




5C

275



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

XINew Pharmacy or [FOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [7 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

Xt Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Soleo Health Inc.

Physical Address: 10210 Werch Drive, Suite 202

Mailing Address: Same

City: Woodridge State: IL Zip Code: 60517-4809
Telephone: (630) 589-8054 Fax: (877) 393-1616
Toll Free Number: __ (844) 575-1515 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: licensure@soleohealth.com Website: = www.soleohealth.com
Managing Pharmacist: Jason Howard, PharmD License Number: 051.293255
TYPE OF PHARMACY _ AND _SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
M O Retail O [ Off-site Cognitive Services
O [ Hospital (# beds ) O [ Parenteral **
0O X Internet O [ Parenteral (outpatient)
O [ Nuclear O X Outpatient/Discharge
O X Ambulatory Surgery Center M O Mail Service
M O Community X 0O Long Term Care
& O Other: Specialty O X Sterile Compounding **
O [ Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O X Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete X [ Other Services: IVIG, Factor

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

276



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [0 No X

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes L1 No X

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes X No [

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes L1 No M

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [ No X

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

background, qualificatipn and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

John Ginzler January 30, 2019
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: “X .Y D

277



278

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: Delaware

Parent Company if any: NA

Mailing Address: 11 Trafalgar Square, Suite 101

City: Nashua State: __NH Zip: 03063-1991
Telephone: (833) 765-3648 Fax: (603) 718-3824

Contact Person: Christine Belanger

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

***No persons ] .
1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) Soleo Health Holdings, Inc. 100%
Name Address
b)
Name Address
c)
Name Address
d)
Name Address
2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. 100
3) What was the price paid per share? $0.01/share par value
4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? 2/14/2014

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: N/A %:

Name: N/A %

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday _ 8:00 am 5:00 pm Saturday Oncall am pm

Sunday On callam pm 24 Hours 2417

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number: N/A

Page 4



279

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

I, John Ginzler

Responsible Person of Soleo Health Inc.

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a
pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

——

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

John Ginzler January 30, 2019
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



AFFIDAVIT for Out-of-State Pharmacy License

STATE OF New Hampshire )
) ss.
Hillsborough COUNTY )

I, John Ginzler , hereby certify that the assertions in this Affidavit

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and state as follows:

1. I am the Chief Financial Officer for Soleo Health Inc. (the

Pharmacy), and in that capacity, | am authorized to speak on the Pharmacy’s behalf.

2. | certify that upon licensure, the Pharmacy will not sell or ship compounded sterile
products unto the state of Nevada, as indicated on the Pharmacy’s application for a Nevada Out-
of-State Pharmacy License.

3. | understand and acknowledge that the Pharmacy and any of its Nevada-
registered/licensed staff members may be subject to discipline by the Board if the Pharmacy sells
or ships any compounded sterile product into Nevada without first obtaining written authorization
from the Board to do so.

4. | certify that if the Pharmacy ever decides to sell or ship any compounded sterile
product into Nevada, the Pharmacy, through an authorized representative, will first notify the
Board and obtain written approval to sell and ship such products into Nevada.

5. | understand that if the Pharmacy seeks approval to sell or ship compounded sterile
product into Nevada, an authorized representative of the Pharmacy may be required to appear
before the Board to answer questions before such approval is granted.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

I, _John Ginzler , do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the assertions of this
affidavit are true.
Name~" “
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO -
ic thi S
gg;c;re m?, a j\otary public thzls(.) \\\\\\\\\ H.8 ////,,///
ayo anuary , 19 . \\\\\\é‘:\é%‘pTE O,Z";" //2
=0: DIPRES : £
NOTARY PUBLIC 2 i, vm Q7 S
s e §
//,/!OTA P \\\\\{‘

“itrggpn®

280



Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE,, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "SOLEO HEALTH INC." IS DULY
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS
OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE THIRTEENTH DAY OF APRIL, A.D. 2018.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL REPORTS HAVE
BEEN FILED TO DATE.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "SOLEO HEALTH
INC." WAS INCORPORATED ON THE TWENTY-FOURTH DAY OF FEBRUARY, A.D.
2014.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES HAVE

BEEN PAID TO DATE.

5486590 8300
SR# 20182683263

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml

Jelfroy W. Buliock, Secretary CETTER]

Authentication: 202511191
Date: 04-13-18

281



1/28/2019

Lookup Detail View

Contact

Contact Information

Print Lookup Details

lllinois Department of Financial and
Professional Regulation

Name City/State/Zip DBA

SOLEO HEALTH INC Woodridge, IL 60517

License

License Information

License First Effective | Effective Expiration Ever

Number Description Status | Date Date Date Disciplined

054020894 LICENSED ACTIVE | 11/14/2018 11/14/2018 | 03/31/2020 N
PHARMACY

Generated on: 1/29/2019 12:37:22 PM

https:/filesonline.idfpr.illinois.gov/DF PR/Lookup/PrintLicenseDetails.aspx?cred=3769823&contact=4169695

1n

282



283

State of Flinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

Division of Professional Regulation

LICENSE NO. The person, firm, or corporation whese name appears on this certificate has complied with EXPIRES:
the provisions of the Hlinols Statutes and/or rules and regulations and Is hereby authorized
054 020894 to engage in the activity as indicated below: 03/3 1 /2020

051.293255

LICENSED PHARMACY

COMMUNITY

SOLEO HEALTH INC

JASON HOWARD

10210 WERCH DR STE 202
WOODRIDGE, IL 60517-4814

AAS—
. BRYAN A. SCHNEIDER JESSICA BAER
/37/"7“'4 d,vlf/é"“b'\ SECRETARY DIRECTOR

The official status of this license can be verified at www.idfpr.com

Cuton Dotted Line >

For future reference, IDFPR is now providing each person/business
a unique identification number, 'Access ID', which may be used in
lieu of a social security number, date of birth or FEIN number when
contacting the IDFPR. Your Access ID is: 4169695




284

State of Ilinois

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation

LICENSE NO. The person, firm, or corporation whose name appears on this certificate has complied with EXPIRES:
the provisions of the lllinois Statutes and/or rules and regulations and is hereby authorized
051 293255 to engage in the activity as indicated below: 03/3 1 /2020

REGISTERED PHARMACIST

JASON R HOWARD
14620 MEADOW LN
PLAINFIELD, IL 60544

BRYAN A. SCHNEIDER JESSICA BAER
SECRETARY DIRECTOR
is license can be verified at www.idfpr.com

Cut on Dottad Line %0

For future reference, IDFPR is now providing each person/business
a unique identification number, 'Access ID', which may be used in
lieu of a social security number, date of birth or FEIN number when
contacting the IDFPR. Your Access ID is: 375123

LICENSE NO. Department of F ial and Professional R

051.293255 Division of Professi gulati
REGISTERED PHARMACIST

JASON R HOWARD

EXPIRES:
03/31/2020 Qﬁw
BRYAN A. SCHNEIDER JESSICA BAER

/3,«7@4 d/W('\ SECRETARY DIRECTOR

The official status of this li can be verified at www.idfpr.com

Cut on Dotted Line >




285

Soleo Health
Sharon Hill, PA

has been Accredited by

The Joint Commission

Which has surveyed this organization and found it to meet the requirements for the

Home Care Accreditation Program

August 25, 2018

Accreditation is customarily valid for up to 36 months.

m ID #574329 W %@L

. Jones MHE Print/Reprint Date: 10/19/2018 Mark R. Chassin, MD, FACP, MPP, MPH
ard of Qommissioners President

The Joint Commission is an independent, not-for-profit national body that oversees the safety and quality of health care and
other services provided in accredited organizations. Information about accredited organizations may be provided directly to
The Joint Commission at 1-800-994-6610. Information regarding accreditation and the accreditation performance of
individual organizations can be obtained through The Joint Commission's web site at www. Jjointcommission.org.

f*g AMA FEL
"\g’:; H}“ MEDICA :‘:;\'%ﬂ;@f’ @



286



6A

287



288

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

ZNew Pharmacy or Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____

Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms. **If LLC use Non Public

Corporation or Partnership.

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,10,11a&b 3 Partnership - Pages 1,2,6,10,11a&b
Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,10,11a&b O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,8,10,11a&b

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: BAM HEALTHCARE LVIC LLC

City: LAS VEGAS State: NEVADA Zip Code: 89148
Telephone: 646-732-1818 Fax: 833-230-7501

Website: BAMHEALTHCARE.COM

Managing Pharmacist: JARED KOHN License Number: 19641
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
O Retail [} Off-site Cognitive Services
O O Hospital (#beds ___ ) O & Parenteral
O 2 Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
O & Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
O Ambulatory Surgery Center O &2 Mail Service
M 0O Community O & Long Term Care
@ 0O Other: Infusion Pharmacy O & Sterile Compounding
O [ Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O & Mail Service Sterile Compounding
For the application to be complete ¥ O Other Services: nfusion Pharmacy

Page 1



289

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [ No

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [1 No {4

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No &4

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes O No &4

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [1 No 4

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral

tmckg%uaﬁﬁcation and repytation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.
z

Original Signature of Per§on Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

ROBIN WIDRQOFF - 2-20-19
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Board Use Only Date Processed: Amount: XX 827

Page 2



290

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: DELAWARE
Parent Company if any:
Mailing Address: 180 RARITAN CENTER PARKWAY SUITE 204

City: EDISON State: NJ Zip: 08837
Telephone: 646-732-1818 Fax: 833-230-7501
Contact Person: ROBIN WIDROFF

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a) ELAN YAISH 180 RARITAN CENTER SUITE 204, EDISON, NJ 08837
Name Business Address

b) ETHAN B WELWART 180 RARITAN CENTER SUITE 204, EDISON, NJ 08837
Name Business Address

c)
Name Business Address

d)
Name Business Address

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation.

3) What was the price paid per share?

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: %:

Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:
Monday thru Friday 9 am 6 pm Saturday am pm

Sunday am pm 24 Hours

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number:

Page 4



291

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY — Nevada Pharmacy
FOR Corporations, Partnership or Sole Owners

I, ROBIN WIDROFF
Responsible Person of BAM HEALTHCARE LVIC LLC

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.
I further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)

or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

Original Signature of Pers6n Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

ROBIN WIDROFF 2-26-19
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 10



Managing Pharmacist

Pharmacist Name: %/ A /« /, ) License #: /56 ¥ 7
Pharmacy Name: /g /4/2’) //,up /A Ch Lviec L

As a managing pharmacist of the above referenced pharmacy, | understand within 48 hours after |
report for duty as the managing pharmacist, | shall cause an inventory of all controlled substances of the
pharmacy according to the method prescribed by the provision of 21 CFR Part 1304; and cause a copy of

the inventory to be on file at the pharmacy.

I understand that as the managing pharmacist | am responsible for compliance by the pharmacy
and its personnel with all state and federal laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy
and the practice of pharmacy. | understand my license can be revoked or that | can be the subject of
disciplinary action if such laws or regulations are knowingly violated in the pharmacy in which | am

managing pharmacist.

| understand that if | cease to be managing pharmacist of the above named pharmacy | will jointly,
with the new managing pharmacist, take an inventory of all controlled substances.

Yes No
Been diagnosed or treated for any mental iliness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or
physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license? 0O =
1. been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state? o &

2. been the subject of a board citation or an administrative action whether completed or pending
in any state? O IZI/

3. had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in any
state? O B/

If you marked YES to any of the numbered questions above, please include the following information
Board Administrative Action: State: Date: Case #:

And/or Criminal Action: State: Date: Case #:
County Court:

Page 11a

292



293

PHARMACY MANAGER’S RESPONSIBILITIES
(PHARMACY MANAGER TO READ, DATE, AND SIGN THIS SECTION)

Insure the pharmacy is operated in accordance with all state and federal laws and
regulations. (NRS 639.220)

Maintain all outdated, mislabeled or adulterated medications in an isolated area
separated from medications for current use. (NRS 639.282, NAC 639.510, NAC
639.473<2>)

Notify the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy of all employment changes of pharmacy
staff within 10 days of the change. (NAC 639.540)

Maintain documentation of pharmacy technician in-service records or technician in
training daily logs available for inspection at the pharmacy. (NAC 639.254<2>)

A complete controlled substance inventory must be taken every 2 years and whenever
there is a pharmacy manager change (must be completed within 48 hours). (CFR
1304.11, NAC 453.475)

Report any loss or theft of controlled substances to the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy, Department of Public Safety, and Drug Enforcement Administration within
10 days of the occurrence. (NRS 453.568)

Maintain prescription records/logs for 2 years (2 years from last fill date for original
paper prescription). NRS 639.236, NAC 453.480)

Maintain records of sales to practitioners or other licensed providers as invoices for 2
years. (NRS 639.268, NAC 453.485)

Maintain invoice records separated as required for 2 years. (NRS 454.286, NAC
639.487)

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the content thereof. | hereby
certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application is true,
accurate and correct.

/{ /( %v—/ 1/,1_44/.2/6,/‘4

Signature Date / 7

Pag11b



294

aJodYyijpeH
Wvd

suonesadQ
JO 101031
JFOIPIM UIqOY

oneziuebip



PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD for Pharmacy, MDEG & Wholesaler 25

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type an answer to every question. If a question does not apply to you, so state with N/A. If space available is
insufficient, continue on page 10 or use a separate sheet and precede each answer with the appropriate title. Do not
misstate or omit any material fact(s) as each statement made hererin is subject to verification. Applicant must initial
each page, as provided in lower right hand corner. By placing his initials on each page, the applicant is attesting to the
accuracy and completeness of the information contained on that page.

All applicants are advised that this personal history record is an official document and misrepresentation or failure to
reveal information requested may be deemed to be sufficient cause for the refusal or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for other action may not be
withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

Applicationfor . 